
 
 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Ross Valley Fire Department  
https://zoom.us/j/99047758256   

Webinar ID: 990 4775 8256 
Phone: 669-900-3683  

For callers *9 to raise your hand *6 to mute/unmute  
Wednesday, May 12th, 2021 

6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting 
 
1.  Call to order – 6:30pm 
2.  Open time for public expression.  The public is welcome to address the Board at this time on 

matters not on the agenda.  Please be advised that pursuant to Government Code Section 
54954.2, the Board is not permitted to take action on any matter not on the agenda unless it 
determines that an emergency exists or that the need to take action arose following posting of 
the agenda. 

 
3. Board requests for future agenda items, questions, and comments to staff, staff miscellaneous 

items. 
4. Chief Report – Verbal update by Fire Chief Weber 
 
5. Consent Agenda:  Items on the consent agenda may be 

removed and discussed separately.  Discussion may take place at the end of the agenda.  
Otherwise, all items may be approved with one action. 

a) Acknowledge check register issued during April, 
b) Receive call report and out of jurisdiction report for April, 
c) Receive current budget report, 
d) Approve minutes of the April 14th, 2021, Board meeting,  
e) Authorized Check Signing Policy Update, and 
f) Approve Contract for Independent Audit Services from Badawi & Associates for 

Professional Auditing Services for FY2021 through FY2023 with two Additional Years 
Subject to Fire Chief Approval. 
 

6.  Receive Presentation Regarding Defensible Space & how Neighbors can Deal with Non-
compliant Neighbors – Chief Weber 

 
7.  Review Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget & 5yr Budget Projection - Deputy Fire 

Director Kevin Yeager & Finance & Administrative Services Director Helen Yu-Scott 
 
8.  Receive Town of Ross/Civic Center Facility Update – Chief Weber 
 

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 9, 2021, Location TBD. 
 
_______________________________ 
s/Mariana Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant 
 
This agenda was posted in accordance with #54954.2 and #54954.3 of the Government Code. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Board regarding any 
item on this agenda after the distribution of the original packet will be made available for public inspection at the public counter at the Fire Station located at 777 San 
Anselmo Ave., San Anselmo. AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AND ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CALLING (415) 258-4686 AT LEAST 72 
HOURS IN ADVANCE.  COPIES OF DOCUMENTS ARE AVAIBLE IN ACCESSIBLE FORMATS UPON REQUEST. 

1



5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 1 of 9

Check Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA By Check Number

Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-Accounts Payable

01026 AT&T Calnet 04/01/2021 217461,776.81Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

000016227080 Invoice 04/01/2021 02.25.2021-03.24.2021 - BAN 9391026581 592.270.00

TELEPHONE 592.2702.25.2021-03.24.2021 - BAN 939…01.14.61705.00

000016227081 Invoice 04/01/2021 02.25.2021-02.24.2021 - BAN 9391026582 592.270.00

TELEPHONE 592.2702.25.2021-02.24.2021 - BAN 939…01.14.61705.00

00016227083 Invoice 04/01/2021 02.25.2021-03.24.2021 - BAN 9391026584 592.270.00

TELEPHONE 592.2702.25.2021-03.24.2021 - BAN 939…01.14.61705.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 04/01/2021 217471,195.79Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

83965940 Invoice 04/01/2021 03.24.2021 - ULSD CLEAR 189.5 GALLONS 824.740.00

FUEL 824.7403.24.2021 - ULSD CLEAR 189.5 G…01.25.62988.00

83971757 Invoice 04/01/2021 03.29.2021 - ULSD CLEAR 84.5 GALLONS 371.050.00

FUEL 371.0503.29.2021 - ULSD CLEAR 84.5 GA…01.25.62988.00

01314 EAN SERVICES, LLC 04/01/2021 217481,642.70Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

26618156 Invoice 04/01/2021 01.29.21-03.31.21 - DOMINIC RANDOLPH 1,642.700.00

DISASTER COORDINATION 1,642.7001.29.21-03.31.21 - DOMINIC RA…01.10.61901.00

01050 Golden State Emergency Veh Svc 04/01/2021 21749922.25Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CI027561 Invoice 04/01/2021 03.25.2021 - MODULE, POWER, CZTNG NO … 922.250.00

PARTS VEHICLE 922.2503.25.2021 - MODULE, POWER, C…01.25.62989.00

01299 Onix Networking Corporation 04/01/2021 2175023.89Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2101831 Invoice 04/01/2021 02.28.2021 - GOOGLE VOICE FEB 21 23.890.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SU… 23.8902.28.2021 - GOOGLE VOICE FEB …01.05.61121.00

01020 PG&E 04/01/2021 217511,796.26Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

758-04012021 Invoice 04/01/2021 758 - 02.04.2021-03.08.2021 BOLINAS/BUTT… 1,796.260.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 1,796.26758 - 02.04.2021-03.08.2021 BOL…01.14.61702.00

01278 Silverado Avionics Inc 04/01/2021 217521,681.55Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2101 Invoice 04/01/2021 03.24.2021 - RADIO AND ANTENNA EQUIPM… 1,681.550.00

VEHICLE PURCHASE 1,681.5503.24.2021 - RADIO AND ANTENN…15.00.63154.00

01144 Town of San Anselmo 04/01/2021 21753680.00Regular 0.00

Item 5a 
Page 1 of 9

2



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 2 of 9

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2020-21-MISC25 Invoice 04/01/2021 02.16.2021 - NON HAZ SOLID 55GL SPILL CL… 680.000.00

CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN … 680.0002.16.2021 - NON HAZ SOLID 55GL…01.05.61120.00

01073 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 04/07/2021 217545,170.76Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003332 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.04.2021 - BASTIANON - FAIRFAX LUMBER … 14.150.00

FIRE PREVENTION 14.1503.04.2021 - BASTIANON - FAIRFA…01.15.61131.00

INV0003333 Invoice 04/06/2021 02.25.2021 - ILLINGWORTH - DROPBOX - SU… 119.880.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SU… 119.8802.25.2021 - ILLINGWORTH - DRO…01.05.61121.00

INV0003334 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.09.2021 - ARENAS - ACE - DUCT TAPE 45.280.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S… 45.2803.09.2021 - ARENAS - ACE - DUCT…01.05.62200.00

INV0003335 Invoice 04/06/2021 02.23.2021 - GONZALEZ - DAILY DISPATCH - … 280.000.00

HIRING EXPENSES 280.0002.23.2021 - GONZALEZ - DAILY DI…01.05.61129.00

INV0003336 Invoice 04/06/2021 02.24.2021 - GONZALEZ - STAMPS.COM - PO… 17.990.00

POSTAGE 17.9902.24.2021 - GONZALEZ - STAMPS…01.05.62003.00

INV0003337 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.08.2021 - GONZALEZ - ADOBE - ACROBAT… 14.990.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SU… 14.9903.08.2021 - GONZALEZ - ADOBE -…01.05.61121.00

INV0003338 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.10.2021 - GONZALEZ - COPY SHOP - COL… 355.340.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S… 355.3403.10.2021 - GONZALEZ - COPY S…01.05.62200.00

INV0003339 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.11.2021 - GONZALEZ - USPS - USPS STAM… 200.000.00

POSTAGE 200.0003.11.2021 - GONZALEZ - USPS - U…01.05.62003.00

INV0003340 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.12.2021 - GONZALEZ - STAMPS.COM - PO… 61.420.00

POSTAGE 61.4203.12.2021 - GONZALEZ - STAMPS…01.05.62003.00

INV0003341 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.16.2021 - GONZALEZ - SQUARE - SQUARE… 1,239.750.00

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 1,239.7503.16.2021 - GONZALEZ - SQUARE …01.14.63044.00

INV0003342 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.03.2021 - GALLI - UPS - PACKAGE 32.590.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 32.5903.03.2021 - GALLI - UPS - PACKA…01.10.62204.00

INV0003343 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.10.2021 - POPPE - BABBITS - GENERATOR… 30.300.00

EQUIPMENT 30.3003.10.2021 - POPPE - BABBITS - G…01.10.63131.00

INV0003344 Invoice 04/06/2021 02.25.2021 - POPPE - BABBITS - GENERATOR… 276.560.00

EQUIPMENT 276.5602.25.2021 - POPPE - BABBITS - G…01.10.63131.00

INV0003345 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.18.2021 - POPPE - COSTCO - TRASH BAGS 110.860.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE… 110.8603.18.2021 - POPPE - COSTCO - T…01.14.62206.00

INV0003346 Invoice 04/06/2021 02.27.2021 - GUTIERREZ - HOMEDEPOT - AI… 1,616.970.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE … 1,616.9702.27.2021 - GUTIERREZ - HOMED…01.14.61500.00

INV0003347 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.13.2021 - GUTIERREZ - WPSG - LIGHT/FIR… 396.640.00

VEHICLE PURCHASE 396.6403.13.2021 - GUTIERREZ - WPSG - …15.00.63154.00

INV0003348 Invoice 04/06/2021 03.15.2021 - GUTIERREZ - POWERWERX - CA… 358.040.00

VEHICLE PURCHASE 358.0403.15.2021 - GUTIERREZ - POWE…15.00.63154.00

**Void** 04/07/2021 217550.00Regular 0.00

01209 Air Exchange Inc 04/12/2021 217561,052.64Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

91604456 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.31.2021 HOSE/UPPER 4"X25' 1,052.640.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE … 1,052.6403.31.2021 HOSE/UPPER 4"X25'01.14.61500.18

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 04/12/2021 217571,041.89Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1FXH-TW14-3RNP Invoice 04/12/2021 03.15.2021 BIG EASY DELUX KIT 85.910.00

VEHICLE PURCHASE 85.9103.15.2021 BIG EASY DELUX KIT15.00.63154.00

Item 5a 
Page 2 of 9

3



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 3 of 9

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1FXH-TW14-YNDN Invoice 04/12/2021 03.16.2021 BIG EASY DELUX KIT 85.910.00

EQUIPMENT 85.9103.16.2021 BIG EASY DELUX KIT01.10.63131.00

1KCD-KHHR-TDR9 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.17.2021 - OLYMPIA TOOLS BOLT CUTTER 265.330.00

VEHICLE PURCHASE 265.3303.17.2021 - OLYMPIA TOOLS BOL…15.00.63154.00

1KCD-KHHR-XFHN Invoice 04/12/2021 03.17.2021 - DRY ERASE MARKER, LEGAL PA… 312.600.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 312.6003.17.2021 - DRY ERASE MARKER,…01.05.62000.00

1VP4-CDLT-CPYW Invoice 04/12/2021 03.28.2021 - ENGAGEMENT CLUTCH CONTR… 17.370.00

EQUIPMENT 17.3703.28.2021 - ENGAGEMENT CLUT…01.10.63131.00

1YYT-DXQ7-VW3K Invoice 04/12/2021 04.04.2021 LAMINATING POUCHES/LAMINA… 274.770.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 274.7704.04.2021 LAMINATING POUCHE…01.10.61000.00

01000 American Messaging 04/12/2021 2175847.85Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

W4106073VD Invoice 04/12/2021 04.01.2021 - ACT # W4-106073 47.850.00

COMMUNICATIONS EQUI… 47.8504.01.2021 - ACT # W4-10607301.10.63150.00

01054 BoundTree Medical 04/12/2021 21759249.35Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84006878 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.30.2021 ADENOSINE, CURAPLEX NASOPH… 225.400.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 225.4003.30.2021 ADENOSINE, CURAPLE…01.10.62204.00

84011480 Invoice 04/12/2021 04.02.2021 ADENOSINE 6MG, 2ML VIAL 10E… 23.950.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 23.9504.02.2021 ADENOSINE 6MG, 2ML…01.10.62204.00

01148 Brian Costello 04/12/2021 21760360.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2021-2 Invoice 04/12/2021 04.04.2021-INSTALL CABLING/DUCTWORK W… 360.000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SU… 360.0004.04.2021-INSTALL CABLING/DU…01.05.61121.00

01313 Comcast 04/12/2021 21761825.59Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

632-04122021 Invoice 04/12/2021 632 - 03.28.2021-04.27.2021 - 33 SFD BLVD 825.590.00

TELEPHONE 825.59632 - 03.28.2021-04.27.2021 - 33 …01.14.61705.00

01015 Curtis Tools 04/12/2021 21762132.14Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV477025 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.31.2021 WALKAWAY BRACKET 132.140.00

VEHICLE PURCHASE 132.1403.31.2021 WALKAWAY BRACKET15.00.63154.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 04/12/2021 21763737.41Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

83974340 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.31.2021 123.5 GALLONS ULSD CLEAR 199.720.00

FUEL 199.7203.31.2021 123.5 GALLONS ULSD …01.25.62988.00

83980130 Invoice 04/12/2021 04.05.2021 43.9 GALLONS GASOLINE UNL 537.690.00

FUEL 537.6904.05.2021 43.9 GALLONS GASOL…01.25.62988.00

01006 FASIS 04/12/2021 21764105,597.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

FASIS-2021-0879 Invoice 04/12/2021 4.01.21-6.30.21 -  WORKERS COMP CONTRI… 105,597.000.00

WORKERS' COMPENSATIO… 105,597.004.01.21-6.30.21 -  WORKERS COM…01.00.60215.00

01150 Fire Safety Supply Inc 04/12/2021 21765619.40Regular 0.00

Item 5a 
Page 3 of 9

4



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 4 of 9

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

114533 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.31.2021 BADGER 5 LB CO2 EXTINGUISHER 179.440.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 179.4403.31.2021 BADGER 5 LB CO2 EXT…01.10.61410.00

21925 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.25.2021 HYDROSTATIC TEST 439.960.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 439.9603.25.2021 HYDROSTATIC TEST01.10.61410.00

01089 Life-Assist Inc 04/12/2021 2176643.92Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1087195 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.29.2021 SODIUM CHLORIDE IV SOLUTION 43.920.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 43.9203.29.2021 SODIUM CHLORIDE IV …01.10.62204.00

01036 Marin County Tax Collector 04/12/2021 21767813.38Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2020-32527 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.23.2021 - RADIO SHOP SERVICES - NOV 2… 813.380.00

RADIO REPAIR 813.3803.23.2021 Central Collections01.10.61101.00

01279 Marin Health & Human Services 04/12/2021 21768104.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

062618-2 031920… Invoice 04/12/2021 03.19.2021 - EMT RENEWAL - HERBERTSON/… 104.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 104.0003.19.2021 - EMT RENEWAL - HER…01.10.61000.00

01010 Redwood Security Systems Inc 04/12/2021 21769495.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4079483 Invoice 04/12/2021 4.01.21-6.30.21- 150 BUTTERFIELD/10 PARK 495.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE … 495.004.01.21-6.30.21- 150 BUTTERFIEL…01.14.61500.00

01188 Staples Credit Plan 04/12/2021 2177056.42Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2800975851 Invoice 04/12/2021 04.01.2021 QUALITY PARK DABNSEAL / BIN… 22.960.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.9604.01.2021 QUALITY PARK DABNS…01.05.62000.00

2801920021 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.18.2021 - ROLODEX PENCIL ACCESSORY 17.710.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.7103.18.2021 - ROLODEX PENCIL AC…01.05.62000.00

2801920901 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.18.2021 DEFLECTO BUSINESS CARD/LIT … 15.750.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 15.7503.18.2021 DEFLECTO BUSINESS …01.05.62000.00

01373 TIBURON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 04/12/2021 21771200.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

447 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.23.2021 DRIVER/OPERATOR 1B CLASS - W… 200.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 200.0003.23.2021 DRIVER/OPERATOR 1B…01.10.61000.00

01098 Verizon Wireless 04/12/2021 21772713.06Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9876222155 Invoice 04/12/2021 2.24.21-3.23.21 - ACCT# 842101678-00001 713.060.00

TELEPHONE 713.062.24.21-3.23.21 - ACCT# 8421016…01.14.61705.00

01339 WATTCO 04/12/2021 2177324,560.42Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

55833 Invoice 04/12/2021 03.31.2021 - SHOP LABOR / PARTS 24,560.420.00

VEHICLE PURCHASE 24,560.4203.31.2021 - SHOP LABOR / PARTS15.00.63154.00

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 04/16/2021 21774860.56Regular 0.00

Item 5a 
Page 4 of 9

5



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 5 of 9

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1966-3JMC-WNQL Invoice 04/15/2021 04.14.2021 - LABELIFE COMP LABEL TAPE 36.360.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 36.3604.14.2021 - LABELIFE COMP LAB…01.05.62000.00

1CYL-GYVV-NLVJ Invoice 04/15/2021 04.10.2021 - PURELL / DISPENSER 101.470.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 101.4704.10.2021 - PURELL / DISPENSER01.05.62000.00

1GHX-VK6W-MNGY Invoice 04/15/2021 04.12.2021 - ADJUSTABLE DRAWER ORGANI… 362.930.00

VOLUNTEER SHIFT PAY/DRI… 362.9304.12.2021 - ADJUSTABLE DRAWE…01.10.60060.01

1QCH-WGCX-VJLK Invoice 04/15/2021 04.11.2021 - IDEAPRO REAR CARGO NET/P… 220.820.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE … 220.8204.11.2021 - IDEAPRO REAR CAR…01.14.61500.00

1V1K-XQRD-LGML Invoice 04/15/2021 04.08.2021 - NEOUZA LABEL TAPE CARTRID… 138.980.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 138.9804.08.2021 - NEOUZA LABEL TAPE…01.05.62000.00

01026 AT&T Calnet 04/16/2021 21775721.32Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

000016288820 Invoice 04/15/2021 03.10.2021-04.09.2021 - BAN 9391026575 721.320.00

TELEPHONE 721.3203.10.2021-04.09.2021 - BAN 939…01.14.61705.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 04/16/2021 21776996.46Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

83989436 Invoice 04/15/2021 04.12.2021 - 29.1 GALLONS GASOLINE UNL 133.450.00

FUEL 133.4504.12.2021 - 29.1 GALLONS GASOL…01.25.62988.00

83989437 Invoice 04/15/2021 04.12.2021 - 200.1 GALLONS ULSD CLEAR 863.010.00

FUEL 863.0104.12.2021 - 200.1 GALLONS ULSD…01.25.62988.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 04/16/2021 2177719.55Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

225748 Invoice 04/15/2021 04.02.2021 - NIPPLE SS 3/8"X1.5' / WEDGE … 19.550.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE … 19.5504.02.2021 - NIPPLE SS 3/8"X1.5' /…01.14.61500.00

01049 Fishman Supply Company 04/16/2021 2177840.85Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1295174.1 Invoice 04/15/2021 04.09.2021 - GLASS CLEANER / ACTIONPACS 40.850.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE… 40.8504.09.2021 - GLASS CLEANER / AC…01.14.62206.00

01090 Lynx Technologies Inc 04/16/2021 217792,475.56Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9310 Invoice 04/15/2021 04.05.2021- GIS PROJECT ROUTE-OF-TRAVEL… 2,475.560.00

EQUIPMENT 2,475.5604.05.2021- GIS PROJECT ROUTE-…01.10.63131.00

01234 Napa Auto Parts 04/16/2021 21780225.86Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

602858 Invoice 04/15/2021 04.08.2021 - BLUE DEF 2.5 GAL (10) 225.860.00

FUEL 225.8604.08.2021 - BLUE DEF 2.5 GAL (1…01.25.62988.00

01255 TIAA Commercial Bank Inc. 04/16/2021 21781463.77Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

8054941 Invoice 04/15/2021 04.05.2021 - CONTRACT NUMBER 20429048 463.770.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 463.7704.05.2021 - CONTRACT NUMBER…01.05.61105.00

01371 Unicorn Group 04/16/2021 217829,153.50Regular 0.00

Item 5a 
Page 5 of 9

6



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 6 of 9

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

37359 Invoice 04/15/2021 12.01.2020 - RVFD/MWPA ROAD SIGNS 208.320.00

FIRE PREVENTION 208.3212.01.2020 - RVFD/MWPA ROAD S…01.15.61131.00

37830-A Invoice 04/15/2021 04.14.2021 - MAP/ENVELOPES - REMAINING… 8,945.180.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 8,945.1804.14.2021 - MAP/ENVELOPES - R…01.05.61105.00

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 04/22/2021 217831,429.74Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1GDL-HXHQ-39H4 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.19.21 - WEBER 67011001 GENESIS II E-410 1,088.910.00

APPLIANCES 1,088.9104.19.21 - WEBER 67011001 GEN…01.14.63040.00

1TCM-C4LK-JXX9 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.14.2021 - Baking Cookware & Cooking Ut… 327.790.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S… 327.7904.14.2021 - Baking Cookware & …01.05.62200.00

1VG7-7367-GLVJ Invoice 04/22/2021 04.19.21 - REAR CARGO NET 13.040.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 13.0404.19.21 - REAR CARGO NET01.10.61000.00

01059 AT&T Mobility 04/22/2021 21784946.44Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

287301083016X0… Invoice 04/22/2021 03.02.2021-04.02.2021 - Acct# 2873010830… 676.840.00

TELEPHONE 676.8403.02.2021-04.02.2021 - Acct# 28…01.14.61705.00

287301083016X0… Invoice 04/22/2021 03.02.21-04.02.21-ACCT#3287301093016-B… 269.600.00

TELEPHONE 269.6003.02.21-04.02.21-ACCT#328730…01.14.61705.00

01054 BoundTree Medical 04/22/2021 21785603.43Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84021197 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.12.21-Combat Application Tourniquet (C… 74.990.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 74.9904.12.21-Combat Application Tou…01.10.62204.00

84021198 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.12.21-Curaplex Hot Pack-LRG-6.69in x 7.5… 31.540.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 31.5404.12.21-Curaplex Hot Pack-LRG-6…01.10.62204.00

84023080 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.13.21-LTD QTY-Curaplex BVM Resuscitato… 16.300.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 16.3004.13.21-LTD QTY-Curaplex BVM …01.10.62204.00

84024709 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.14.2021-Sensor, Masimo SET M-LNCS/Ad… 480.600.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 480.6004.14.2021-Sensor, Masimo SET …01.10.62204.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 04/22/2021 21786855.35Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

83999547 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.20.2021 ULSD Diesel Fuel 194.7 Gallons … 855.350.00

FUEL 855.3504.20.2021 ULSD Diesel Fuel 194.7…01.25.62988.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 04/22/2021 2178730.94Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

225978 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.07.21-SNAP QUIK RND 3-11/16"/6' COAR… 29.380.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S… 29.3804.07.21-SNAP QUIK RND 3-11/16…01.05.62200.00

226546 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.16.21 - CAP 1.25" SLIP SCH40 1 @ 1.43 1.560.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE … 1.5604.16.21 - CAP 1.25" SLIP SCH40 1…01.14.61500.20

**Void** 04/22/2021 217880.00Regular 0.00

01234 Napa Auto Parts 04/22/2021 2178969.51Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

605314 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.14.21 - NPF002 2.5 DEF () 8 @ 21.34 69.510.00

FUEL 69.5104.14.21 - NPF002 2.5 DEF () 8 @ …01.25.62988.00

Item 5a 
Page 6 of 9

7



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 7 of 9

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

01020 PG&E 04/22/2021 21790189.55Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

937-04222021 Invoice 04/22/2021 937 - 03.09.2021-04.07.2021 - 800-804 SAN … 189.550.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 189.55937 - 03.09.2021-04.07.2021 - 800…01.14.61702.00

01334 Teleflex LLC 04/22/2021 21791610.63Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9503838249 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.10.21 - EZ-10 25 MM NEEDLE (BOX OF 5) 610.630.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SU… 610.6304.10.21 - EZ-10 25 MM NEEDLE (…01.10.62204.00

01035 Marin County Sheriff's Office 04/22/2021 2179246,461.38Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11686 Invoice 04/22/2021 04.01.21-06.30.21 - Q4 FY20-21 DISPATCH / … 46,461.380.00

DISPATCH 46,461.3804.01.21-06.30.21 - Q4 FY20-21 D…01.10.61100.00

01012 AT&T 04/30/2021 2179356.43Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

287016675128X0… Invoice 04/29/2021 03.16.2021-04.15.2021 - WIRELESS PHONE B… 56.430.00

TELEPHONE 56.4303.16.2021-04.15.2021 - WIRELES…01.14.61705.00

01375 Clarion Events Inc. 04/30/2021 21794449.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4034-973656 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.23.21-Fire Streaming Video-Library Premi… 449.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 449.004.23.21-Fire Streaming Video-Libr…01.10.61000.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 04/30/2021 21795732.80Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84007346 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.26.21 - Gasoline UNL 48.2 @ 3.7995 223.770.00

FUEL 223.774.26.21 - Gasoline UNL 48.2 @ 3.7…01.25.62988.00

84007347 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.26.21 - ULSD Clear 116.6 @ 3.2273 509.030.00

FUEL 509.034.26.21 - ULSD Clear 116.6 @ 3.22…01.25.62988.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 04/30/2021 2179692.55Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

220031 Invoice 04/29/2021 12.15.20 -Battery4pk Plstc Bucket 5G Wht Pl… 34.910.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S… 34.9112.15.20 -Battery4pk Plstc Bucket…01.05.62200.00

223209 Invoice 04/29/2021 2.17.21 - Strainr Bskt#66-1011CD Insulated … 35.330.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE … 35.332.17.21 - Strainr Bskt#66-1011CD …01.14.61500.20

227107 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.26.21 - 100' Line Cord White 9.800.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S… 9.804.26.21 - 100' Line Cord White01.05.62200.00

227175 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.27.21 - TRASH BAG CNTRCT42GBX20 10.720.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S… 10.724.27.21 - TRASH BAG CNTRCT42G…01.05.62200.00

227222 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.28.21 - 5/16 CUT WASHER 5/16X1-1/2 LAG… 1.790.00

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 1.794.28.21 - 5/16 CUT WASHER 5/16…01.14.63042.00

01211 Mark Clementi PhD 04/30/2021 217971,548.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04-15-21 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.15.21 - Sofware publisher online psych test… 1,548.000.00

HIRING EXPENSES 1,548.004.15.21 - Sofware publisher online…01.05.61129.00

01216 Tomas Pastalka 04/30/2021 21798660.00Regular 0.00

Item 5a 
Page 7 of 9

8



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:20:59 PM Page 8 of 9

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003401 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.25.21-CSFT - Instructor 1A 4.3.1.11 EE Dvlp… 435.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 435.004.25.21-CSFT - Instructor 1A 4.3.1.…01.10.61000.00

INV0003402 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.3.21 - Tomas E Pastalka CAEMSA Renew Li… 225.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 225.004.3.21 - Tomas E Pastalka CAEMSA…01.10.61000.00

01047 XMR Fire Emergency Svcs Consulting 04/30/2021 217996,219.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2021-003 Invoice 04/29/2021 4.16.21-Website Support (Content Update &… 6,219.000.00

WEB PAGE DESIGN AND M… 3,594.004.16.21-Website Support (Content…01.05.61122.00

FIRE PREVENTION 1,092.504.16.21-Website Support (Content…01.15.61131.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION … 1,532.504.16.21-Website Support (Content…01.15.62220.00

01097 MidAmerica 04/19/2021 DFT000241929,176.50Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

MidAmerica Retir… Invoice 04/19/2021 MidAmerica Reimb Health Reimb 05.04.2021 29,176.500.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSURA… 29,176.50MidAmerica Reimb Health Reimb …01.00.60231.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

52

0

2

1

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

55 0.00

Payment

228,451.66

0.00

0.00

29,176.50

0.00

257,628.16

Payable
Count

100

0

0

1

0

101

Item 5a 
Page 8 of 9

9



Check Report Date Range: 04/01/2021 - 04/30/2021

Page 9 of 95/5/2021 1:20:59 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

52

0

2

1

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

55 0.00

228,451.66

0.00

0.00

29,176.50

0.00

257,628.16

100

0

0

1

0

101

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 POOLED CASH 257,628.164/2021

257,628.16

Item 5a 
Page 9 of 9

10



San Anselmo, CA
This report was generated on 5/7/2021 8:40:00 AM

Ross Valley Fire Dept

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 04/01/2021 | End Date: 04/30/2021

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS

Station: 18 - STATION 18 
111 - Building fire 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 12

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 2

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2

# Incidents for 18 - Station 18 : 20

Station: 19 - STATION 19
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 35

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2

444 - Power line down 1

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1

553 - Public service 3

554 - Assist invalid 3

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 4

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm 1

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1

740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2

744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

# Incidents for 19 - Station 19: 57

Station: 20 - STATION 20
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 13

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

553 - Public service 1

554 - Assist invalid 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 2

# Incidents for 20 - Station 20: 18

Station: 21 - STATION 21
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 57

Doc Id: 857
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 2

Ross

San Anselmo

Sleepy Hollow

Fairfax

Item 5b 
Page 1 of 4

11



INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 2

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1

554 - Assist invalid 5

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 6

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 4

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2

# Incidents for 21 - Station 21: 80

Doc Id: 857
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 2 of 2

Item 5b 
Page 2 of 4

12



San Anselmo, CA
This report was generated on 5/7/2021 8:40:21 AM

Ross Valley Fire Dept

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 1 0.57%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 123 70.29%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 2 1.14%

Service Call 16 9.14%

Good Intent Call 20 11.43%

False Alarm & False Call 13 7.43%

TOTAL 175 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 04/01/2021 | End Date: 04/30/2021

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.comOnly REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 

not displayed if the count is zero. 
Page # 1 of 2

Item 5b 
Page 3 of 4

13



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 1 0.57%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 117 66.86%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4 2.29%
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 2 1.14%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.57%
444 - Power line down 1 0.57%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 2 1.14%
553 - Public service 4 2.29%
554 - Assist invalid 9 5.14%
571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1 0.57%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 14 8%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2 1.14%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 4 2.29%
715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm 1 0.57%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.57%
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1 0.57%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 4 2.29%
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 3 1.71%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 3 1.71%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 175 100%

emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 553Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 

not displayed if the count is zero. 
Page # 2 of 2

Item 5b 
Page 4 of 4

14



5/5/2021 1:24:27 PM Page 1 of 5

Budget Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2020-2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED

FAIRFAX 2,102,866.00 1,730,260.80 -372,605.20 82.28 %173,026.0801.00.47501.00 2,102,866.00

ROSS 2,082,551.00 1,735,459.20 -347,091.80 83.33 %173,545.9201.00.47502.00 2,082,551.00

SAN ANSELMO 3,657,921.00 3,009,762.60 -648,158.40 82.28 %300,976.2601.00.47503.00 3,657,921.00

SLEEPY HOLLOW 1,155,224.00 950,530.88 -204,693.12 82.28 %95,053.0901.00.47504.00 1,155,224.00

PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREE HEALTH 94,959.00 151,920.81 56,961.81 159.99 %15,192.0801.00.47507.00 94,959.00

PRIOR AUTHORITY MERA BOND 34,243.00 28,535.81 -5,707.19 83.33 %2,853.5801.00.47508.00 34,243.00

PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREMENT 942,527.00 785,439.10 -157,087.90 83.33 %78,543.9101.00.47510.00 942,527.00

COUNTY OF MARIN 224,012.00 224,012.00 0.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49501.00 224,012.00

OES REIMBURSEMENT OUT OF COUN… 827,231.00 690,710.94 -136,520.06 83.50 %320,456.3701.00.49502.00 0.00

RVPA REIMBURSEMENT MEDIC PROG 258,142.00 64,535.50 -193,606.50 25.00 %0.0001.00.49504.00 258,142.00

RVPA RENTAL 31,052.00 31,052.08 0.08 100.00 %0.0001.00.49506.00 31,052.00

LAIF INTEREST 4,500.00 3,032.37 -1,467.63 67.39 %692.0801.00.49507.00 7,000.00

RVPA EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB. 47,290.00 47,290.00 0.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49509.00 47,290.00

PLAN CHECKING FEES 245,000.00 204,207.00 -40,793.00 83.35 %25,541.8601.00.49510.00 245,000.00

RE-SALE INSPECTION FEES 44,000.00 60,179.65 16,179.65 136.77 %9,183.1001.00.49511.00 44,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,500.00 2,583.20 83.20 103.33 %1.0001.00.49512.00 2,500.00

WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT 46,000.00 160,656.12 114,656.12 349.25 %90,523.5801.00.49513.00 0.00

DISASTER COORDINATOR REIMB. 134,500.00 0.00 -134,500.00 0.00 %0.0001.00.49517.00 134,500.00

FEMA GRANT REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 58,343.38 58,343.38 0.00 %58,343.3801.00.49519.00 0.00

APPARATUS REPLACEMENT 328,223.00 273,519.20 -54,703.80 83.33 %27,351.9201.00.49523.00 328,223.00

TECHNOLOGY FEES 21,700.00 21,002.90 -697.10 96.79 %2,613.7101.00.49524.00 21,700.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #18 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.00.49526.18 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #19 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.00.49526.19 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #20 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.00.49526.20 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #21 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.00.49526.21 15,000.00

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED Total: 10,233,033.541,373,897.9211,473,710.00 12,344,441.00 -2,111,407.46 82.90 %

Revenue Total: 10,233,033.541,373,897.9211,473,710.00 12,344,441.00 -2,111,407.46 82.90 %

Expense

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED

REGULAR SALARIES 4,172,768.00 3,262,065.44 910,702.56 78.18 %330,146.7501.00.60000.00 4,172,768.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 15,914.00 75,302.06 -59,388.06 473.18 %1,400.0001.00.60010.00 15,914.00

MINIMUM STAFFING 721,412.00 1,071,364.11 -349,952.11 148.51 %89,418.0601.00.60020.00 721,412.00

HOURLY OVERTIME 88,055.00 132,108.30 -44,053.30 150.03 %15,344.9301.00.60021.00 88,055.00

SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL OT 21,218.00 4,647.37 16,570.63 21.90 %1,303.5501.00.60024.00 21,218.00

OT OES RESPONSE 460,079.00 460,079.15 -0.15 100.00 %0.0001.00.60025.00 0.00

OT TRAINING 54,000.00 16,450.95 37,549.05 30.46 %8,395.4801.00.60026.00 54,000.00

HOLIDAY 195,891.00 153,635.42 42,255.58 78.43 %16,073.2601.00.60027.00 195,891.00

PARAMEDIC TRAINING OVERTIME 22,660.00 575.20 22,084.80 2.54 %0.0001.00.60028.00 22,660.00

FLSA O/T 95,587.00 69,056.85 26,530.15 72.25 %7,589.6801.00.60029.00 95,587.00

S/L BUY BACK 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.00.60030.00 4,000.00

RETIRED S/L COMPENSATION 50,000.00 33,436.95 16,563.05 66.87 %0.0001.00.60035.00 50,000.00

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 3,600.00 3,000.00 600.00 83.33 %300.0001.00.60039.00 3,600.00

BOARD MEMBER STIPEND 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 100.00 %800.0001.00.60040.00 8,000.00

RETIREMENT 1,890,706.00 1,648,418.63 242,287.37 87.19 %73,496.8901.00.60100.00 1,890,706.00

CAFETERIA HEALTH PLAN 793,674.00 586,918.52 206,755.48 73.95 %60,754.1401.00.60200.00 793,674.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS MATCH 23,386.00 19,304.48 4,081.52 82.55 %1,856.2001.00.60210.00 23,386.00

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURA… 430,000.00 316,791.00 113,209.00 73.67 %105,597.0001.00.60215.00 430,000.00

PAYROLL TAXES 82,624.00 80,269.26 2,354.74 97.15 %7,121.7101.00.60220.00 82,624.00

HOUSING ALLOWANCE 44,400.00 32,100.00 12,300.00 72.30 %3,200.0001.00.60221.00 44,400.00

Item 5c 
Page 1 of 7

15



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020-2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:24:27 PM Page 2 of 5

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 24,120.00 18,987.00 5,133.00 78.72 %1,920.0001.00.60223.00 24,120.00

EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT 108,944.00 85,451.29 23,492.71 78.44 %8,360.9601.00.60225.00 108,944.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSURANCE 631,593.00 365,533.89 266,059.11 57.87 %34,181.5001.00.60231.00 631,593.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 28,600.00 26,895.00 1,705.00 94.04 %0.0001.00.61115.00 28,600.00

CONTINGENCY 15,000.00 2,362.50 12,637.50 15.75 %0.0001.00.62999.00 15,000.00

TRANSFERS OUT 328,223.00 328,223.00 0.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.67099.00 328,223.00

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED Total: 8,800,976.37767,260.119,854,375.00 10,314,454.00 1,513,477.63 85.33 %

Department: 05 - ADMINISTRATION

AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SERVICES 24,205.00 19,659.92 4,545.08 81.22 %950.3501.05.61103.00 24,205.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 50,800.00 35,065.89 15,734.11 69.03 %9,408.9501.05.61105.00 50,800.00

CONTRACT SERVICES - MCFD 318,270.00 156,792.00 161,478.00 49.26 %0.0001.05.61106.00 318,270.00

ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 10,610.00 2,439.10 8,170.90 22.99 %0.0001.05.61107.00 10,610.00

PERS ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 2,900.00 2,162.00 738.00 74.55 %225.9201.05.61112.00 2,900.00

CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN ANSELMO 84,900.00 64,355.00 20,545.00 75.80 %680.0001.05.61120.00 84,900.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 25,750.00 7,545.98 18,204.02 29.30 %518.7601.05.61121.00 25,750.00

WEB PAGE DESIGN AND MAINTENAN… 8,200.00 3,993.00 4,207.00 48.70 %3,594.0001.05.61122.00 8,200.00

HEALTH AND WELLNESS 25,000.00 3,447.00 21,553.00 13.79 %0.0001.05.61127.00 25,000.00

HIRING EXPENSES 12,000.00 10,239.73 1,760.27 85.33 %1,828.0001.05.61129.00 12,000.00

PUBLICATIONS AND DUES 9,300.00 9,591.44 -291.44 103.13 %0.0001.05.61300.00 9,300.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,500.00 2,804.25 1,695.75 62.32 %645.8301.05.62000.00 4,500.00

POSTAGE 1,050.00 1,012.71 37.29 96.45 %279.4101.05.62003.00 1,050.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 12,000.00 3,195.72 8,804.28 26.63 %813.2201.05.62200.00 12,000.00

Department: 05 - ADMINISTRATION Total: 322,303.7418,944.44589,485.00 589,485.00 267,181.26 54.68 %

Department: 10 - OPERATIONS

VOLUNTEER SHIFT PAY/DRILLS 17,000.00 1,082.93 15,917.07 6.37 %362.9301.10.60060.01 17,000.00

VOLUNTEER LENGTH OF SERVICE 4,100.00 1,187.00 2,913.00 28.95 %0.0001.10.60064.01 4,100.00

EXPLORER POST 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.10.60065.02 9,000.00

PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 10.44 -10.44 0.00 %0.0001.10.60220.00 0.00

PAYROLL TAXES - VOLUNTEER 2,800.00 44.64 2,755.36 1.59 %0.0001.10.60220.01 2,800.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 40,000.00 15,121.60 24,878.40 37.80 %1,700.8101.10.61000.00 40,000.00

DISPATCH 186,500.00 191,449.19 -4,949.19 102.65 %46,461.3801.10.61100.00 186,500.00

RADIO REPAIR 5,000.00 4,102.96 897.04 82.06 %813.3801.10.61101.00 5,000.00

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.10.61102.00 1,000.00

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL CONTRACT 9,200.00 0.00 9,200.00 0.00 %0.0001.10.61108.00 9,200.00

MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 48,919.00 48,919.00 0.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61110.00 48,919.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10,900.00 8,190.66 2,709.34 75.14 %619.4001.10.61410.00 10,900.00

DISASTER COORDINATION 3,500.00 2,931.66 568.34 83.76 %1,642.7001.10.61901.00 3,500.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPLIES 4,220.00 6,176.17 -1,956.17 146.35 %-2,921.9201.10.62203.00 4,220.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SUPPLIES 32,500.00 26,636.80 5,863.20 81.96 %1,539.9201.10.62204.00 32,500.00

BREATHING APPARATUS 5,900.00 63.68 5,836.32 1.08 %0.0001.10.62210.00 5,900.00

BREATHING APPARATUS-CONTRACT 7,100.00 5,561.98 1,538.02 78.34 %0.0001.10.62211.00 7,100.00

PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 15,300.00 12,856.05 2,443.95 84.03 %0.0001.10.62213.00 15,300.00

EQUIPMENT 20,000.00 16,012.15 3,987.85 80.06 %2,885.7001.10.63131.00 20,000.00

HYDRANTS 21,000.00 20,999.77 0.23 100.00 %0.0001.10.63140.00 21,000.00

COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 21,000.00 -79.07 21,079.07 -0.38 %47.8501.10.63150.00 21,000.00

TURNOUTS 16,000.00 16,071.08 -71.08 100.44 %0.0001.10.63160.00 16,000.00

MERA BOND PAYMENT PRIOR AUTH… 34,243.00 34,242.62 0.38 100.00 %0.0001.10.64401.00 34,243.00

Department: 10 - OPERATIONS Total: 411,581.3153,152.15515,182.00 515,182.00 103,600.69 79.89 %

Department: 14 - FACILITIES

BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND LAND… 16,500.00 6,793.17 9,706.83 41.17 %2,352.3401.14.61500.00 16,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 18 15,000.00 3,232.20 11,767.80 21.55 %1,052.6401.14.61500.18 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 19 15,000.00 4,960.69 10,039.31 33.07 %0.0001.14.61500.19 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 20 15,000.00 9,310.10 5,689.90 62.07 %36.8901.14.61500.20 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 21 15,000.00 12,693.42 2,306.58 84.62 %0.0001.14.61500.21 15,000.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 42,500.00 32,273.76 10,226.24 75.94 %1,985.8101.14.61702.00 42,500.00

WATER 7,210.00 10,698.60 -3,488.60 148.39 %0.0001.14.61703.00 7,210.00

SEWER 2,700.00 3,993.60 -1,293.60 147.91 %0.0001.14.61704.00 2,700.00

Item 5c 
Page 2 of 7

16



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020-2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:24:27 PM Page 3 of 5

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

TELEPHONE 46,312.00 42,176.96 4,135.04 91.07 %5,039.6501.14.61705.00 46,312.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 10,000.00 4,935.46 5,064.54 49.35 %151.7101.14.62206.00 10,000.00

FURNISHINGS 6,000.00 1,785.63 4,214.37 29.76 %0.0001.14.62501.00 6,000.00

APPLIANCES 5,000.00 2,477.23 2,522.77 49.54 %1,088.9101.14.63040.00 5,000.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 %0.0001.14.63041.00 10,000.00

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 9,865.88 134.12 98.66 %1.7901.14.63042.00 10,000.00

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 22,400.00 2,896.46 19,503.54 12.93 %1,239.7501.14.63044.00 22,400.00

Department: 14 - FACILITIES Total: 148,093.1612,949.49238,622.00 238,622.00 90,528.84 62.06 %

Department: 15 - COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION

FIRE PREVENTION 4,600.00 1,510.15 3,089.85 32.83 %1,314.9701.15.61131.00 4,600.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION & PREP. 8,800.00 1,671.75 7,128.25 19.00 %1,532.5001.15.62220.00 8,800.00

Department: 15 - COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION Total: 3,181.902,847.4713,400.00 13,400.00 10,218.10 23.75 %

Department: 25 - FLEET

BURN TRAILER MAINTENANCE 9,300.00 0.00 9,300.00 0.00 %0.0001.25.61411.00 9,300.00

REPAIRS VEHICLE 110,000.00 65,725.99 44,274.01 59.75 %0.0001.25.61600.00 110,000.00

VEHICLE LEASE 9,600.00 0.00 9,600.00 0.00 %0.0001.25.61601.00 9,600.00

FUEL 37,000.00 33,712.94 3,287.06 91.12 %4,813.1801.25.62988.00 37,000.00

PARTS VEHICLE 9,400.00 7,876.67 1,523.33 83.79 %922.2501.25.62989.00 9,400.00

Department: 25 - FLEET Total: 107,315.605,735.43175,300.00 175,300.00 67,984.40 61.22 %

Expense Total: 9,793,452.08860,889.0911,386,364.00 11,846,443.00 2,052,990.92 82.67 %

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 439,581.46513,008.8387,346.00 497,998.00 -58,416.54 88.27 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED

PROCEED OF SALES 90,000.00 122,345.00 32,345.00 135.94 %0.0015.00.49512.00 0.00

TRANSFERS IN 328,223.00 328,223.00 0.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.51999.00 328,223.00

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED Total: 450,568.000.00328,223.00 418,223.00 32,345.00 107.73 %

Revenue Total: 450,568.000.00328,223.00 418,223.00 32,345.00 107.73 %

Expense

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED

VEHICLE PURCHASE 20,000.00 46,990.42 -26,990.42 234.95 %27,480.0315.00.63154.00 0.00

LEASE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 133,456.00 137,459.48 -4,003.48 103.00 %0.0015.00.64010.00 133,456.00

LEASE PAYMENT - INTEREST 21,256.00 17,252.38 4,003.62 81.16 %0.0015.00.64110.00 21,256.00

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED Total: 201,702.2827,480.03154,712.00 174,712.00 -26,990.28 115.45 %

Expense Total: 201,702.2827,480.03154,712.00 174,712.00 -26,990.28 115.45 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 248,865.72-27,480.03173,511.00 243,511.00 5,354.72 102.20 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 485,528.80 688,447.18260,857.00 741,509.00 -53,061.82 92.84 %

Item 5c 
Page 3 of 7

17



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020-2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:24:27 PM Page 4 of 5

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityDepartmen…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Used

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

00 - UNDESIGNATED 10,233,033.541,373,897.9211,473,710.00 12,344,441.00 -2,111,407.46 82.90 %

10,233,033.541,373,897.9211,473,710.00 12,344,441.00 -2,111,407.46Revenue Total: 82.90 %

Expense

00 - UNDESIGNATED 8,800,976.37767,260.119,854,375.00 10,314,454.00 1,513,477.63 85.33 %

05 - ADMINISTRATION 322,303.7418,944.44589,485.00 589,485.00 267,181.26 54.68 %

10 - OPERATIONS 411,581.3153,152.15515,182.00 515,182.00 103,600.69 79.89 %

14 - FACILITIES 148,093.1612,949.49238,622.00 238,622.00 90,528.84 62.06 %

15 - COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 3,181.902,847.4713,400.00 13,400.00 10,218.10 23.75 %

25 - FLEET 107,315.605,735.43175,300.00 175,300.00 67,984.40 61.22 %

9,793,452.08860,889.0911,386,364.00 11,846,443.00 2,052,990.92Expense Total: 82.67 %

439,581.46513,008.8387,346.00 497,998.00 -58,416.54Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 88.27 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue

00 - UNDESIGNATED 450,568.000.00328,223.00 418,223.00 32,345.00 107.73 %

450,568.000.00328,223.00 418,223.00 32,345.00Revenue Total: 107.73 %

Expense

00 - UNDESIGNATED 201,702.2827,480.03154,712.00 174,712.00 -26,990.28 115.45 %

201,702.2827,480.03154,712.00 174,712.00 -26,990.28Expense Total: 115.45 %

248,865.72-27,480.03173,511.00 243,511.00 5,354.72Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 102.20 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 485,528.80 688,447.18260,857.00 741,509.00 -53,061.82 92.84 %

Item 5c 
Page 4 of 7

18



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020-2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:24:27 PM Page 5 of 5

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND 439,581.46513,008.8387,346.00 497,998.00 -58,416.54

15 - VEHICLE FUND 248,865.72-27,480.03173,511.00 243,511.00 5,354.72

Report Surplus (Deficit): 485,528.80 688,447.18260,857.00 741,509.00 -53,061.82

Item 5c 
Page 5 of 7

19



5/5/2021 1:28:56 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2020-2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivitySubCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Used

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

475 - MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS 8,391,909.20839,190.9210,070,291.00 10,070,291.00 -1,678,381.80 83.33 %

495 - OUTSIDE / MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,841,124.34534,707.001,403,419.00 2,274,150.00 -433,025.66 80.96 %

10,233,033.541,373,897.9211,473,710.00 12,344,441.00 -2,111,407.46Revenue Total: 82.90 %

Expense

600 - SALARIES AND WAGES 5,291,991.73471,134.645,483,205.00 5,943,284.00 651,292.27 89.04 %

601 - RETIREMENT 1,648,418.6373,496.891,890,706.00 1,890,706.00 242,287.37 87.19 %

602 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,505,410.52222,991.512,141,541.00 2,141,541.00 636,130.48 70.30 %

610 - TRAINING 15,121.601,700.8140,000.00 40,000.00 24,878.40 37.80 %

611 - OUTSIDE SERVICES 578,575.9265,795.71846,454.00 846,454.00 267,878.08 68.35 %

613 - PUBLICATION / DUES 9,591.440.009,300.00 9,300.00 -291.44 103.13 %

614 - MAINTENANCE 8,190.66619.4020,200.00 20,200.00 12,009.34 40.55 %

615 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 36,989.583,441.8776,500.00 76,500.00 39,510.42 48.35 %

616 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 65,725.990.00119,600.00 119,600.00 53,874.01 54.95 %

617 - UTILITIES 89,142.927,025.4698,722.00 98,722.00 9,579.08 90.30 %

619 - MISCELLANEOUS 2,931.661,642.703,500.00 3,500.00 568.34 83.76 %

620 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,816.96925.245,550.00 5,550.00 1,733.04 68.77 %

622 - DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 61,097.611,115.4395,820.00 95,820.00 34,722.39 63.76 %

625 - FURNISHINGS 1,785.630.006,000.00 6,000.00 4,214.37 29.76 %

629 - MISCELLANEOUS 43,952.115,735.4361,400.00 61,400.00 17,447.89 71.58 %

630 - EQUIPMENT 15,239.572,330.4547,400.00 47,400.00 32,160.43 32.15 %

631 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 53,003.932,933.5578,000.00 78,000.00 24,996.07 67.95 %

644 - MERA BOND PAYMENT 34,242.620.0034,243.00 34,243.00 0.38 100.00 %

670 - TRANSFERS OUT 328,223.000.00328,223.00 328,223.00 0.00 100.00 %

9,793,452.08860,889.0911,386,364.00 11,846,443.00 2,052,990.92Expense Total: 82.67 %

439,581.46513,008.8387,346.00 497,998.00 -58,416.54Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 88.27 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 513,008.83 439,581.4687,346.00 497,998.00 -58,416.54 88.27 %

Item 5c 
Page 6 of 7

20



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020-2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

5/5/2021 1:28:56 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND 439,581.46513,008.8387,346.00 497,998.00 -58,416.54

Report Surplus (Deficit): 513,008.83 439,581.4687,346.00 497,998.00 -58,416.54

Item 5c 
Page 7 of 7

21



 

 
Item 5d 

Page 1 of 5 
 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Minutes of the Ross Valley Fire Board Meeting of April 14, 2021 

 
 
1.        6:30 pm  Call to order. Announce action in closed session, if any.  
 
Board Present: Hellman, Kuhl, Greene, Shortall, Finn, Goddard, Burdo, Brekhus 
Board absent:  
Staff present:  Weber, Martinelli, Yeager 
Town Managers Present: Toy, Chinn, Donery. 
 
Agenda – April 14, 2021. 

 
 

2. Open time for Public Expression: The public is welcome to address the Board at this 
time on matters not on the agenda.  Please be advised that pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54954.2, the Board is not permitted to take action on any matter not 
on the agenda unless it determines that an emergency exists and that the need to take 
action arose following posting of the agenda. 

 
None 

 
3. Board requests for future agenda items, questions, and comments to staff, staff 

miscellaneous items. 
 
Dir. Goddard requested a report that contains information regarding how neighbors can deal with 
neighbors not compliant with fire regulations and clearance of defensible space. 
 
Dir. Greene requested a discussion regarding the changes happening in Ross. He would like to 
know the financial and decision-making impact if Ross exits the JPA. Further, he added that it 
would be beneficial to have enough information now, so it can be an item of public discussion. 

 
 

4. Chief Report – Verbal Update by Fire Chief Weber 
 
 
Disaster Coordinator & Defensible Space Lead Positions Update: Both jobs were posted, and 
the Defensible Space Lead position has been fulfilled by Kathleen Cutter, who managed the 
chipper program for SafeMARIN. As a reminder, the Dspace program assists the Corte Madera, 
Ross Valley, and County area. For the Disaster Coordinator, only one application has been 
submitted; therefore, the position will be re-posted with some changes to the job classification.  
 
Dir. Greene asked if the job title or anything else is causing the small number of applicants. Chief 
Weber responded that the position has low pay, and we were hoping to attract a retired or mildly 
retired candidate. However, getting the word out can help to get more people to apply.  

22

https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50441/RVFD%20Agenda%2004.14.21.pdf


April 14, 2021 

 
Item 5d 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Dir. Hellman asked if the position was the same as the Board in February, and Chief Weber 
responded that it was but made some minor changes such as removing certifications to make it 
more appealing. 
 
Dir. Brekhus mentioned that she had received the revised job classification and was trying to figure 
out who she can share it with, but since the position is for an entry-level, but also has some 
supervising, and then looked at the pay. Chief Weber added that anyone that has run other 
programs would be successful in this position; however, the pay is a challenge for the bay area 
market. 
 
Dir. Goddard asked that we do all we can to get a well-qualified candidate because although the 
Fairfax residents are heavily involved with NRGs, coordination is needed. Not having a Disaster 
Coordinator is a detriment to all the community efforts. Chief Weber responded that the budget 
comes from MWPA funding to the Towns, but if we do not have more candidate engagement, we 
will go back to the Town Managers for further review. 
 
Fire Service Equity Initiative: Chief Weber reported that the entire Marin Fire Service and the 
County’s Office of Equity are working on this project. The recent fires, climate changes, and the 
community investment on wildfire prevention measures with MWPA have opened the door for a 
more diverse workforce in the fire service. This initiative will help break cycles of systematic 
poverty in communities of color and women by collaborating with the College of Marin and 
MWPA to combine the work with fire prevention, defensible space, fuel reduction, technology. 
Further, this program will provide jobs and education pathways through the College of Marine and 
Marin County Office of Education if they work on a GED. This initiative has a lot of support; just 
last week, the County's Board of Supervisors approved an agreement to fund the startup of this 
project is expected to go live in January 2022. 
 
Dir. Greene asked how this project would be funded. Chief Weber responded that the funding 
would be the earned wages, and there is a high philanthropic interest and funding from the State.  
 
Misc.: Chief Weber also shared the sad news about the passing of Chief Bob Beedle, who was the 
first Fire Chief of the RVFD in 1982. Chief Beedle passed away on April 8, 2021. To honor him, 
the flags at the fire stations are flying at half-staff; and later in June, there will be a celebration of 
life.  
 
Chief Weber mentioned the Annual Shared Services review. For this year’s review, a survey was 
created and the Board will receive it. The results will be shared at a future Board Meeting.  
 
Ross Update: Chief Weber reported that the Management team, along with Dir. Finn representing 
Sleepy Hollow have been meeting regularly to discuss the impacts and possible solutions. The 
staff will notify the RVFD Board once we have more information to start policy-level discussions. 
 
Dir. Greene stated that he is concerned with making a big decision without information and enough 
processing time. He would like to know what the issues and challenges are. Moreover, the Board 
could benefit from knowing what is being discussed, even if there are no answers yet. And he will 

23



April 14, 2021 

 
Item 5d 

Page 3 of 5 
 

continue to ask for updates until more information is provided to the Board. Chief Weber agreed 
with him and stated that a report would be provided at the next Board meeting.  
 
Dir. Goddard asked for an update on the SAFER Grant. Chief Weber responded that the application 
was submitted but will not hear anything until after 60 to 90 days. But we will bring it to the Board 
for discussion in time. We just finished the 5-year projected budget, and all this is connected, so 
we will bring a report if not at a regular meeting, schedule a special meeting.  
 
5. Consent Agenda:  Items on the consent agenda may be removed and discussed 

separately.  Discussion may take place at the end of the agenda.  Otherwise, all items 
may be approved with one action. 

 
M/S Burdo/Kuhl – roll call vote, all ayes for a-d  
 
5e.  Approve minutes of the March 10th, 2021 Special Board meeting 
 
Dir. Greene requested to correct a paragraph that did not make grammatical sense. He also thanked 
the staff for adding the footers to the staff reports. 
 
5f.  Authorize First Amendment to Dispatch Professional Service Agreement with Marin 

County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Dir. Greene requested from staff to give a summary of the cost associated with the Dispatch 
Agreement. Chief Weber responded that the Sheriff's office has provided dispatch services for 
most of the County's fire agencies for a long time. The Sheriff's office has been subsidizing fire 
dispatch for around $500k. When the Sheriff's office provided the cost increase, we asked for 
justification, and they provided it, and at this point, we do not have any other options. Further, 
Greene asked if the Managers and staff have concluded that the cost was fair. Chief Weber 
responded that the Managers have not seen any supporting documentation, but he can share it with 
them; it includes their salaries and benefits and overtime cost. 
 
Dir. Hellman asked for some clarification on the cost breakdown. Chief Weber explained that the 
Sheriff’s office sent a pdf to all the agencies, and then the agencies sent it back with questions but 
did not have specific numbers to share. Greene suggested to Hellman that she send an email to the 
staff to give them more time to get the correct numbers. Hellman responded that she just wanted 
clarification on the numbers for transparency so that the public knows what RVFD is paying for 
the overall cost. Mgr. Chinn added that the overall cost for fire is 9.24%. Hellman requested to add 
a column that has the distribution share is added.  
 
M/S Kuhl/Burdo to move items e and f - roll call vote, all ayes 
 
 
 
 
 

24

https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50441/Item%204f%20-%20RVFD%20Dispatch%20Services.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50441/Item%204f%20-%20RVFD%20Dispatch%20Services.pdf


April 14, 2021 

 
Item 5d 

Page 4 of 5 
 

6. Receive Fire Suppression Rating Schedule (FSRS) – ISO-PPC Letter 
 
Chief Weber explained that Insurance Service Office (ISO) is an analytical company that rates fire 
agencies. ISO sells the information to insurance companies; the insurance companies use that 
information to determine whether to insure a property or not. The ratings go from 1 -10, 10 being 
the worst. This year RVFD was able to keep the #2 rating, but since the report has not been sent 
yet, we do not know what improvements need to be done to maintain the 2.  
 
Dr. Greene asked if the rating affected the fire insurance premiums and that if the report is easy to 
understand since the letter contains a lot of jargon that most people find hard to understand. Chief 
Weber responded that ISO is one of the factors insurance companies use to determine cost; 
however, he does not know how much impact the rating has. The report's verbiage will probably 
have a lot of jargon, but we have not received it yet. Chief Weber will share it with the Board once 
the Department gets it. Further, Greene asked about the improvements that can be done to obtain 
a higher rating. Chief Weber responded that what is currently being done is working. The 
community's work and investment are essential, but a lot has to do with the water system, staffing, 
number of engine companies available, geographical distance, etc. 
 
Dir. Brekhus mentioned that when she was dealing with her insurance cancelations, she talked 
about the approved bond and that seemed to impressed the insurance company, so that should be 
considered as positive. 
 
7. Receive Fire Prevention Report on Neighboring Jurisdictions Additions to 

Municipal Code to Mitigate the Effects of Wildfire 
 

Fire Marshal Scott Alber explained that while all agencies follow the same codes, some agencies 
have different guidelines, which is the case for the defensible space code. San Rafael's codes read 
the same, but they specifically ban bamboo and juniper and recently added three more plants. 
Moreover, he mentioned that having the 30ft zone not allowing fireproof vegetation gives the Fire 
Prevention staff a broader discretion and flexibility to work with the homeowner to remove fire-
prone plants. Fire Marshal Alber does not recommend implementing a specific plant list because 
that can lead to confusion. Therefore, he recommends we do not implement a plant list. 
 
Dir. Greene expressed his concern about calling out fire prone plants without first identifying them, 
because it does not give the homeowner notice of its okay to have and what is not. Fire Marshal 
Alber mentioned that there many resources such as a fire prone plants list that homeowners can 
use as reference. With our defensible space program, the goal is to educate the community. 
FIRESafe Marin is a great resource as well.  
 
Dir. Hellman added that it is important to direct the public to FIRESafe Marin or any other 
available resources to get information regarding fire prone plants. Chief Weber added that the 
codes give the Fire Prevention Bureau the ability to enforce them, but educating the public is key. 
And the goal is first to educate the public, and if affordability is an issue, there are resources that 
can be used. Hellman mentioned that she could see how having a list can make it difficult to update 
the list continuously. 

25

https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50441/Item%205%20-%20Staff%20Report%20ISO%20Rating%20(002).pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50441/Item%206%20-%20Staff%20Report%20for%20Summary%20of%20New%20Ordinances.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50441/Item%206%20-%20Staff%20Report%20for%20Summary%20of%20New%20Ordinances.pdf


April 14, 2021 

 
Item 5d 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 
Dir. Shortall thanked Fire Marshal Alber for the presentation; it cleared some confusion. Shortall 
complimented the Defensible Space program; before this MWPA funded program, the fire 
department did not have the personnel to do these in-depth inspections. The codes provide the 
defensible space inspectors with tools to educate the public on what vegetation improvements 
should be done to their property.  
 
Dir. Brekhus added that having that flexibility is very helpful.  
 
Dir. Goddard also complimented the Defensible Space program. She mentioned that the inspectors 
explain regulation so well that it is so easy to understand and follow. Goddard agrees that it is good 
to educate the public, but there will be a time, where the codes will have to be enforced.  
 
In closing, Fire Marshal Alber recommended not to codify a fire prone plant list.  
 
Dir. Greene adjourned the meeting in honor of Chief Beedle, the first RVFD Fire Chief.    

 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for May 12th, via zoom video conferencing. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

s/Mariana Gonzalez 
Administrative Assistant 

26



 
Item 5e 

Page 1 of 5 
 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT   
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

For the meeting of May 12, 2021 
 
TO:  Ross Valley Fire Board 
 
FROM: Jason Weber, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Authorize Check Signing Policy Update 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Fire Board authorizes the check signing policy update that would increase the current 
single signature approval amount from $2,000 to $5,000 and allow any of the nine bank account 
signers to sign the operating and payroll checks. 
 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
The Department’s operating and payroll bank accounts are at Bank of America. the authorized 
signers on the account are as follows:  
 

• Town Managers of Fairfax, Ross, and San Anselmo 
• Battalion Chiefs 
• Finance & Administrative Services Director 
• Accounting/Benefits Technician 
• Administrative Assistant 

 
Currently, both accounts require two signatures for checks over $2,000. The Executive Officer’s 
signature is required for checks over $5,000. 
 
The Town of San Anselmo (SA-F) uses Tyler Technologies System (cloud-based software) to 
process payroll, accounts payables (AP), and account receivables (AR) for the Department. SA-F 
is in the process of adding the secure signature feature on behalf of the Department; this feature 
will allow the use of secure electronic signatures to be used on all checks. The secure electronic 
signature added will be the Finance & Administrative Services Director. 
 
 
 
 

27



Item 5e 
Page 2 of 5 

DISCUSSION: 

The updated “check signing policy” increases the current single signature approval amount from 
$2,000 to $5,000 and authorizes any bank account signers to sign the checks. The proposed 
update to the check signing policy will require one signature for checks under $5,000 and two 
signatures for checks greater than $5,000.  

Check signing includes operating and payroll generated checks. Payroll related check payments 
include (1) employee’s health insurance and deferred compensation deductions; (2) 
Department’s payroll expenses such as retirement and health insurance. While checks are used 
for most payments, payroll taxes are paid electronically as required by the tax collection 
agencies. Any payroll related expense is automatically processed from the payroll account to 
ensure vendors are paid on time and verify that the expenses are reflected on the general ledger. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None to the Department at this time. 

Attachments: Updated Check Signing Policy – Attachment #1 
   Staff Report for Change in Policy from March 8, 2017 – Attachment #2 

28



  

 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Policies and Procedures 

Administration 
Rules of Conduct 

 

Check Signing Policy Date Revised: 05/2021- By: M. Gonzalez  

Date Created: 03/2017 Page 1 of 2    

 
 

Item 5e 
Attachment #1 

Page 3 of 5 
 

SECTION 1: PURPOSE 
 
The "Check Signing Policy" objective is to provide guiding principles to the Ross Valley Fire Department 
accounting procedures to ensure best practices and policies are followed. 
 
For the purpose of this policy, “SA-F” refers to San Anselmo Finance Department, and the “Department” refers 
to the Ross Valley Fire Department.  
 
 
SECTION 2: POLICY 
 
The Department entered into a Financial Service Agreement with the Town of San Anselmo (TOWN) on July 1, 
2020. As part of the agreement, the Department’s Administrative Assistant reviews, codes, and stamps invoices 
before presenting to SA-F. Upon receipt, SA-F processes and pays the Department’s invoices within ten days of 
receipt.  
 
Currently, the Department has two bank accounts with Bank of America, one operating account, and one payroll 
account, the authorized signers on the account are as follows:  
 

• Town Managers of Fairfax, Ross, and San Anselmo 
• Battalion Chiefs 
• Finance & Administrative Services Director 
• Accounting/Benefits Technician 
• Administrative Assistant 

 
Further, SA-F uses Tyler Technologies System (cloud-based software) to process payroll, accounts payables 
(AP), and account receivables (AR) for the Department. SA-F is in the process of adding the secure signature 
feature on behalf of the Department; this feature will allow the use of secure electronic signatures to be used on 
all checks. The secure electronic signature added will be the Finance & Administrative Services Director. 
Check signing includes operating and payroll generated checks. Payroll related check payments include (1) 
employee’s health insurance and deferred compensation deductions; (2) Department’s payroll expenses such as 
retirement and health insurance. While checks are used for most payments, payroll taxes are paid electronically 
as required by the tax collection agencies. Any payroll related expense is automatically processed from the 

29



  

 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Policies and Procedures 

Administration 
Rules of Conduct 

 

Check Signing Policy Date Revised: 05/2021- By: M. Gonzalez  

Date Created: 03/2017 Page 1 of 2    

 
 

Item 5e 
Attachment #1 

Page 4 of 5 
 

payroll account to ensure vendors are paid on time and verify that the expenses are reflected on the general 
ledger.  
 
The check signing policy states that all checks under $5,000 require ONE signature only. Therefore, such checks 
can be signed by the Finance & Administrative Services Director using the electronic secure signature feature. 
However, checks greater than $5,000, require TWO signatures. For checks greater than $5,000, any of the nine 
bank account signers are authorized to sign. 
 
SECTION 3: PROCESS  
 
When operating or payroll checks under $5,000 are generated, the SA-F team will issue the check utilizing the 
secure signature feature. For checks $5,000 or more, the Finance & Administrative Service Director will sign 
the checks using the secure signature feature, and either a Town Manager, Battalion Chief, Executive Officer, 
Accounting/Benefits Technician, or Administrative Assistant.  
 
All check requests require supporting documentation such as an invoice, expense report, or receipt. The invoice 
shall be stamped and approved by the Department before it gets processed by SA-F.  
 
The secure signature process has three distinct participants:  
 

1. The authorized signature – typically the Finance & Administrative Service Director signature which will 
appear on the check. 
 

2. The signature administrator – can be one of the above, or security administrator in IT, an 
accounting supervisor or manager that determines the user(s) who can print the signatures on 
the checks. For this option, must provide the USERNAME on the network of this person(s) for each 
signature to Tyler.  
 

3. The Proxy user to the signature – the payroll or accounts payable staff prints the 
signatures. This determination is made within the Department and set up by the 
signature administrator. 

30



 
Item 5e 

Attachment #2 
Page 5 of 5 

 

Ross Valley Fire Department 
Staff Report 

February 28, 2017 
 

For the meeting of March 8, 2017 
 
TO:  Ross Valley Fire Board 
 
FROM: Daria Carrillo, Finance and Administrative Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Change in policy regarding required signatures on checks 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Fire Board approve a change to the check signing policy that would allow another Town 
Manager, a Battalion Chief or the Finance and Administrative Services Director to sign checks written 
on the payroll account in excess of $5,000 in the absence of the Executive Officer. 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
The Fire Department’s operating bank account and payroll account are at Bank of America.  Both of 
these accounts require two signatures for checks in excess of $2,000.    The Executive Officer’s 
signature is required for checks in excess of $5,000. 
 
San Anselmo is now using Tyler Technologies Incode financial software to process the Fire 
Department payroll.  All payroll related payments, such as checks for deductions from employees’ 
paychecks for medical insurance and deferred compensation, as well as Fire Department expenses 
related to payroll such as payments for retirement and medical insurance, are automatically 
processed by checks from the payroll account.  Having checks automatically processed ensures that 
there is no chance of error with regard to forgetting to pay a vendor or in posting these items to the 
general ledger.  The only exception is that payroll taxes are paid electronically as required by the tax 
collection agencies. 
 
This is a change from the previous system where some vendors were paid online and because 
checks in excess of $5,000 require the signature of the Executive Officer, there is now a possibility of 
delay in mailing these checks if the Executive Officer is not available to sign the checks. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Daria Carrillo 
Finance & Administrative Services Director 
 

31



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

 
  
 
        For the meeting of May 12, 2021 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Jason Webber, Fire Chief 
  Kevin Yeager, Deputy Director Fire 
  Helen Yu Scott, Finance Director 
 
Subject: Approve Contract for Independent Audit Services from Badawi & Associates for 

Professional Auditing Services for FY2021 through FY2023 with two Additional 
Years Subject to Fire Chief Approval. 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board approves the contract for independent audit services from Badawi & Associates, 
Certified Public Accountants for three fiscal years beginning 2020-2021 with two additional years 
subject to Fire Chief approval. 
 
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
The Department has worked with Maze & Associates Accountancy Corporation for more than ten 
years.  Staff has found Maze & Associates’ staff to be accurate, helpful, knowledgeable, and 
responsive.  
 
In February 2020, following the completion of the fiscal year 2018-2019 annual audit and financial 
statement production, the Department partnered with the Town San Anselmo released a request for 
proposals (RFP) that was broadly distributed to firms providing financial audit services to public 
agencies in California. However, due to the unprecedented COVID-19 closure, the process was 
postponed for another year.  
 
In February 2021, the Department released another RFP, which assumed a three-year term covering 
the auditing and reporting for fiscal years 2020-2021 through 2022-2023, with two additional years 
subject to Fire Chief approval. Nine firms submitted proposals by the March 19, 2021 deadline. 
 
The Town Finance Staff evaluated the proposals on the firm's technical and qualitative ability to 
provide the audit services. Five firms were selected to interview with a panel of four, which 
included representations from the Fire Department, Town’s Financial Advisory Committee 
member, Technical Staff, and Neighbor jurisdiction’s seasoned Accounting Manager. These 
interviews provided an opportunity for these five firms to elaborate on their respective written 
proposals and present the full depth of experience and services. The panel used this information to 
select one of the firms for recommendation to the Board. 

Item 5f 
Page 1 of 78

32



 
While the selected panel found two of the firms raise to the top, which were not ranked or 
prioritized, were: Badawi & Associates and Maze & Associates. 
 
The Department has worked with Maze & Associates for a long period of time. To follow the 
industry best management practice of rotating its auditor and provide a “fresh look.” The 
Department decided to award the contract to Badawi & Associates.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost associated with audit services provided under the contract will be included in the annual 
budget development process. 
 

 
Service 

 
2020-21 

 
2021-22 

 
2022-23 

Option 
Year 

2023-24 

Option 
Year 

2024-25 
Financial Statement Audit $15,155 $15,620 $15,985 $15,985 $15,985 
Single Audit Act Report 2,260 2,385 2,360 2,360 2,360 
Total for Fiscal Year (Not-
to exceed) 

 
$17,415 

 
$18,005 

 
$18,345 

 
$18,345 

 
$18,345 

 
The actual costs in each of these years will be affected by the number of program audits required to 
comply with federal single audit reporting requirements. In addition, the contract provides for 
amendments and additions to audit scope that the Fire Chief may direct to meet auditing 
Department needs beyond those expressed in the RFP. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board accepts the report and adopts the Resolution as presented. 
 
    
Attachments: Resolution 20-05 for Financial Auditing Services 

Engagement Letter from Badawi & Associates, Certified Public Accountants 
Exhibit A – Request for Proposal – Audit Services  
Exhibit B – Proposal 2021 – Technical Proposal Only 
Exhibit C – Proposal 2021 – Cost Proposal Only 
 
 

   

Item 5f 
Page 2 of 78

33



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

RESOLUTION 21-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEARTMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO ENGAGE BADAWI & 

ASSOCIATES CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL AUDITING 
SERVICES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023, 
WITH OPTIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 AND JUNE 30, 2025  

 
 

WHEREAS, the Department and Town of San Anselmo issued a joint request for proposals for 
financial auditing services; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Department received service and pricing proposals from several firms qualified 
to provide the services sought by the Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department staff has completed a selection process and recommend the firm 

Badawi & Associates, Certified Public Accountants to provide such auditing services; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Department’s staff report includes a proposed professional services agreement 
with three exhibits: (A) the request for proposal (B) the services proposal submitted by Badawi & 
Associates, Certified Public Accountants, and (C) the pricing proposal provided by Badawi & 
Associates, Certified Public Accountants. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, THE BOARD DIRECTORS OF THE ROSS VALLEY FIRE 
DEPARTMENT HEREBY RESOLVES that the Fire Chief is authorized to engage Badawi & 
Associates, Certified Public Accountants, for the financial audit services. 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Ross Valley Fire 
Department Board of Directors on the 12th day of May 2021 by the following vote, to wit: 
 
Ayes:   
 
Noes:   
       _________________________________ 
Absent:       Ford Greene, President 
 
Abstain:    
       _________________________________ 

        Mariana Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant 

Item 5f 
Page 3 of 78

34



 

April 29, 2021 
 
To the Board of Directors 

of the Ross Valley Fire Department 
c/o Ms. Helen Yu-Scott, Finance and Administrative Services Director 
777 San Anselmo Ave 
San Anselmo, CA 94960 

Dear Ms. Yu-Scott: 

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and general 
fund of the Ross Valley Fire Department (Department), as of June 30, 2021, and for the year then ended, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Department’s basic 
financial statements. In addition, we will audit the entity’s compliance over major federal award 
programs for the period ended June 30, 2021. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our 
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter. Our audits will be conducted with the 
objectives of our expressing an opinion on each opinion unit and an opinion on compliance regarding 
the entity’s major federal award programs.  

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) require that 
certain required supplementary information (RSI) be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the RSI in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures 
will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement and 
presentation, and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries. We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSI. The following RSI 
is required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This RSI will be 
subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:  

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
2) Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the General Fund 
3) Required Pension Information 
4) Required Other Post Employment Benefits Information 

 

Item 5f 
Page 4 of 78

35



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 2 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We will subject the schedule of expenditures of federal awards to the auditing procedures applied in our 
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling the schedule to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. We intend to provide an opinion 
on whether the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented fairly in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Data Collection Form 

Prior to the completion of our engagement, we will complete the sections of the Data Collection Form 
that are our responsibility. The form will summarize our audit findings, amounts and conclusions. It is 
management’s responsibility to submit a reporting package including financial statements, schedule of 
expenditure of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings and corrective action plan 
along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. The financial reporting package 
must be text searchable, unencrypted, and unlocked. Otherwise, the reporting package will not be 
accepted by the federal audit clearinghouse. We will assist you in the electronic submission and 
certification. You may request from us copies of our report for you to include with the reporting package 
submitted to pass-through entities.  

The Data Collection Form is required to be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of our 
auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by a federal 
cognizant or oversight agency for audits. Data Collection Forms submitted untimely are one of the factors 
in assessing programs at a higher risk. 

Audit of the Financial Statements 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America (U.S. GAAS), the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America; the audit requirements of 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and, if applicable, in accordance 
with any state or regulatory audit requirements. Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to error, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations 
of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements.  

Item 5f 
Page 5 of 78

36



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 3 

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. If appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary 
evidence that support the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of 
inventories, and direct confirmation of cash, investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by 
correspondence with creditors and financial institutions. As part of our audit process, we will request 
written representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for responding. At the conclusion of 
our audit, we will also request certain written representations from you about the financial statements 
and related matters. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, 
an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance (whether caused by errors, 
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, detected abuse, or violations of laws or 
governmental regulations) may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly planned and 
performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing Standards of the Comptroller General 
of the United States of America and, if applicable, in accordance with any state or regulatory audit 
requirements. Please note that the determination of abuse is subjective and Government Auditing 
Standards does not require auditors to detect abuse. 

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies 
or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have 
identified during the audit. Our responsibility as auditors is, of course, limited to the period covered by 
our audit and does not extend to any other periods. 

Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Department’s basic financial 
statements. Our report will be addressed to the governing body of the Department. We cannot provide 
assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary 
for us to modify our opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw 
from the engagement. 

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue a written report 
describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and over compliance 
with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing. 
However, providing an opinion on internal control and compliance over financial reporting will not be 
an objective of the audit and, therefore, no such opinion will be expressed. 

Item 5f 
Page 6 of 78

37



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 4 

Audit of Major Program Compliance 

Our audit of the Department’s major federal award program(s) compliance will be conducted in 
accordance with the requirements of the Single Audit Act, as amended; and the Uniform Guidance, and 
will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major programs in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion 
on major federal award program compliance and to render the required reports. We cannot provide 
assurance that an unmodified opinion on compliance will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in 
which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or withdraw from the engagement. 

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the entity has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements applicable to major federal award programs. Our procedures will consist 
of determining major federal programs and performing the applicable procedures described in the U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of the entity’s major programs. The purpose of those 
procedures will be to express an opinion on the entity’s compliance with requirements applicable to each 
of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance. 

Also, as required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls to evaluate the effectiveness 
of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material 
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each of the entity’s major federal award 
programs. However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these 
controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report. 

We will issue a report on compliance that will include an opinion or disclaimer of opinion regarding the 
entity’s major federal award programs, and a report on internal controls over compliance that will report 
any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however, such report will not express an 
opinion on internal control. 

Management’s Responsibilities 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with 
governance, acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility: 

1. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 

2. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error; 

3. For identifying, in its accounts, all federal awards received and expended during the period and 
the federal programs under which they were received, including federal awards and funding 
increments received prior to December 26, 2014 (if any), and those received in accordance with 
the Uniform Guidance (generally received after December 26, 2014); 

Item 5f 
Page 7 of 78

38



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 5 

4. For maintaining records that adequately identify the source and application of funds for federally 
funded activities; 

5. For preparing the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including notes and noncash 
assistance received) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; 

6. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control over federal awards; 
7. For establishing and maintaining effective internal control over federal awards that provides 

reasonable assurance that the nonfederal entity is managing federal awards in compliance with 
federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal awards; 

8. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with federal statutes, regulations, and the 
terms and conditions of federal award programs and implementing systems designed to achieve 
compliance with applicable federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal 
award programs;   

9. For disclosing accurately, currently, and completely the financial results of each federal award in 
accordance with the requirements of the award; 

10. For identifying and providing report copies of previous audits, attestation engagements, or other 
studies that directly relate to the objectives of the audit, including whether related 
recommendations have been implemented; 

11. For taking prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified; 
12. For addressing the findings and recommendations of auditors, for establishing and maintaining 

a process to track the status of such findings and recommendations and taking corrective action 
on reported audit findings from prior periods and preparing a summary schedule of prior audit 
findings; 

13. For following up and taking corrective action on current year audit findings and preparing a 
corrective action plan for such findings; 

14. For submitting the reporting package and data collection form to the appropriate parties;  
15. For making the auditor aware of any significant contractor relationships where the contractor is 

responsible for program compliance; 
16. To provide us with:  

a.  Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements, and relevant to federal award programs, 
such as records, documentation, and other matters; 

b.  Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; 
and 

c.  Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to 
obtain audit evidence. 

17. For adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in 
the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements 
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) 
under audit are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as 
a whole; 

18. For acceptance of nonattest services, including identifying the proper party to oversee nonattest 
work; 

19. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and 
safeguarding assets;  

Item 5f 
Page 8 of 78

39



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 6 

20. For informing us of any known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving management, 
employees with significant role in internal control and others where fraud could have a material 
effect on compliance; 

21. For the accuracy and completeness of all information provided; 
22. For taking reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable and other sensitive 

information; and 
23. For confirming your understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in your 

management representation letter. 

Nonaudit Services 

With respect to any nonattest services we perform, which will include assisting in preparation of the 
financial statements and related notes of the Department in conformity with U.S. GAAP based on 
information provided by you, we will not assume management responsibilities on behalf of the 
Department.  However, we will provide advice and recommendations to assist management of the 
Department in performing its responsibilities.  

The Department’s management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing 
all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee the services; (c) evaluating 
the adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of the 
services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring 
ongoing activities. 

Our responsibilities and limitations of the engagement are as follows: 

 We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards issued by the 
AICPA that apply to preparation of financial statements when performing an audit of such financial 
statements, in addition we will comply with independence requirements stated in Section 1.295 of 
the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct. 

 This engagement is limited to the preparation services previously outlined. Our firm, in its sole 
professional judgment, reserves the right to refuse to do any procedure or take any action that could 
be construed as making management decisions or assuming management responsibilities, including 
determining account codings and approving journal entries.  

Government Auditing Standards require that we document an assessment of the skills, knowledge, and 
experience of management, should we participate in any form of preparation of the basic financial 
statements and related schedules or disclosures as these actions are deemed a non-audit service. 

Item 5f 
Page 9 of 78

40



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 7 

With regard to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards  referred to above, you acknowledge and 
understand your responsibility (a) for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations 
regarding the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, (c) to include our report on the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards in any document that contains the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards and that indicates that we have reported on such schedule, and (d) to present the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards with the audited financial statements, or if the schedule will not be 
presented with the audited financial statements, to make the audited financial statements readily 
available to the intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date 
of issuance by you of the schedule and our report thereon.  

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged 
with governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the 
audit. 

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any 
documents or invoices selected by us for testing. 

Reproduction of the Auditor’s Report 

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, 
you agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. 
You also agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is 
distributed.  

Fees and Timing 

We expect to begin our audit in approximately May 2021 and to issue our reports no later than December 
2021. 

Ahmed Badawi, CPA, is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. His 
responsibilities include supervising Badawi and Associates’ services performed as part of this 
engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report. 

Our fees for these services are what we agreed on the audit proposal. We will submit our bill for services 
on a progress basis, and billings are due upon submission. In accordance with firm policies, work may 
be suspended if fees are not paid in a timely manner. If the account is not paid in full when due, you 
agree to pay all expenses of collection, including legal fees. If we elect to terminate our services for 
nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of 
termination, even if we have not completed our report(s).  

Assistance by Your Personnel 

Whenever possible, we will attempt to use the Department’s personnel to assist in the preparation of 
schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce our time requirements and 
facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit. 

Item 5f 
Page 10 of 78

41



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 8 

Independence 

Professional standards require that a firm and its members maintain independence throughout the 
duration of the professional relationship with a client. In order to preserve the integrity of our 
relationship, no offer of employment shall be discussed with any Badawi and Associates professionals 
assigned to the audit, during the one year period prior to the commencement of the year-end audit. 
Should such an offer of employment be made, or employment commences during the indicated time 
period, we will consider this an indication that our independence has been compromised. As such, we 
may be required to recall our auditors’ report due to our lack of independence. In the event additional 
work is required to satisfy independence requirements, such work will be billed at our standard hourly 
rates. 

Other Matters 

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-
mail, and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or 
intercepted communications.  

Our firm may transmit confidential information that you provided us to third parties in order to facilitate 
delivering our services to you. We have obtained confidentiality agreements with all our service 
providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will take reasonable precautions to 
determine that they have the appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of 
confidential information to others. We will remain responsible for the work provided by any third-party 
service providers used under any such agreement(s). By your signature below, you consent to having 
confidential information transmitted to entities outside the firm. Please feel free to inquire if you would 
like additional information regarding the transmission of confidential information to entities outside the 
firm.  

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Badawi and Associates and constitutes 
confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available 
to regulatory and federal agencies and the U.S. Government Accountability Office pursuant to authority 
given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. If requested, access to such audit documentation 
will be provided under the supervision of Badawi and Associates’ personnel. Furthermore, upon request, 
we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to these agencies and regulators. The regulators 
and agencies may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, 
including other governmental agencies. We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for 
a period of at least seven years from the release date of our report. 

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and 
accounting matters of a routine nature. 

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for improved controls over your 
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either 
orally or in writing.  

Item 5f 
Page 11 of 78

42



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 9 

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the financial statements of which you may become aware 
during the period from the date of the auditor’s report to the date the financial statements are issued. 

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to the Board of Directors the following 
significant findings from the audit: 

 Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices; 
 Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit; 
 Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any; 
 Disagreements with management, if any; 
 Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, 

significant and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the 
financial reporting process; 

 Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result 
of our audit procedures; 

 Representations we requested from management; 
 Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and 
 Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of 

correspondence, with management. 

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we have attached a copy of our 
latest external peer review report of our firm for your consideration and files. 

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements compliance over major federal 
award programs including our respective responsibilities. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forward to working with 
you and your staff.  

Respectfully, 

 

Badawi and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
Berkeley, California 

*************************************************************** 

Item 5f 
Page 12 of 78

43



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 10 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Ross Valley Fire Department. 

Ross Valley Fire Department 

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of the Ross Valley Fire Department by: 

Name:    

Title:    

Date:    

Item 5f 
Page 13 of 78

44



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 11 

 

Item 5f 
Page 14 of 78

45



Ross Valley Fire Department 
April 29, 2021 
Page 12 

 
 

Item 5f 
Page 15 of 78

46



1 
 

 

TOWN OF SAN ANSELMO 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FOR  

PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF SAN ANSELMO 

525 San Anselmo Ave, 

San Anselmo, CA 94960 

 

 

 

Issued on February 19, 2021 
 

 

PROPOSALS DUE: 
 

3:00 p.m. March 19, 2021 

 

 

Item 5f 
Page 16 of 78

47



‐ 1 ‐ 
 

Introduction 
 

The  Town  of  San  Anselmo  (Town)  performs  financial  services  for  and  Ross  Valley  Fire 

Department. The Town and the Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) are requesting proposals 

from  qualified  firms  of  certified public  accountants  to  audit  the Town  and RVFD’s  financial 

statements and, if needed, perform a Single Audit for the three fiscal years ending June 30, 2021, 

June 30, 2022, and June 30, 2023, with the option of extending the services for two subsequent 

fiscal years. The proposals shall be submitted by 3:00 p.m. on March 19, 2021. 

 

These audits are to be performed in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards 

generally accepted  in the United States of America, the standards set forth for financial audits 

contained  in Government Auditing Standards (1994)  issued by the Comptroller General of the 

United States, and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A‐133 Audits of 

State and Local Governments and Non‐Profit Organizations. 

 

There  is no expressed or  implied obligation for the Town and RVFD to reimburse responding 

firms  for any expenses  incurred  in preparing proposals  in  response  to  this  request. Materials 

submitted by respondents are subject to public inspection under the California Public Records 

Act (Government Code Sec. 6250 et seq.), unless exempt. 

 

All  interested  parties  are  invited  to  submit  three  (3)  copies  and  one  electronic  copy  of  your 

services proposal and one  (1)  copy of your pricing proposal  to  the Town of San Anselmo  in 

accordance with the specifications of the RFP. The submittal of the proposal should be marked, 

“Professional Auditing Services Proposal”, must be received by March 19, 2021 at the address 

listed below: 

 

Town of San Anselmo 

Attn: Helen Yu‐Scott 

Finance and Administration Services Director 

525 San Anselmo Ave, 

San Anselmo, CA  94960 

 

Electronic Proposals sent to: townclerk@townofsananselmo.org 

 

Proposal received after the deadline will not be considered. 

 

The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals submitted. 

   

Item 5f 
Page 17 of 78

48



‐ 2 ‐ 
 

Background 

 

A. Description of the Town of San Anselmo and Ross Valley Fire Department 

 

The Town of San Anselmo is a general law town with a Town Manager form of government. The 

Town Council consists of five (5) members elected at large. In addition, the Town has an elected 

Town Treasurer and Town Clerk. San Anselmo was incorporated as a municipal corporation on 

April 9, 1907. 

 

The  Town  has  a  population  of  approximately  12,500  and  employs  34  permanent  full‐time 

positions. With an annual General Fund budget of $17 million and other funds totaling about $10 

million,  it  provides  this  primarily  residential  community  with  a  range  of  services.  Town 

departments include: Finance and Administration; Library; Planning; Public Works (Engineering, 

Building, Streets and Parks); and Recreation. Fire and Police services are provided through Joint 

Powers  Authority  agreements  by  Ross  Valley  Fire  Department  and  Central  Marin  Police 

Authority, respectively. 

 

Ross Valley Fire Department provides fire services for the communities of Town of Fairfax, Sleepy 

Hollow Fire Protection District, Town of Ross,  and Town of  San Anselmo. The  communities 

consolidated Fire services on July 1, 2012. 

 

RVFD was created in 1982. An amended and restated Joint Powers Agreement was entered into 

effective July 1, 2010, between the Town of Fairfax, Town of San Anselmo, and the Sleepy Hollow 

Fire Protection District to provide fire protection, emergency medical and related services within 

their respective jurisdictions. On July 1, 2012, the RVFD entered into a First Amendment to the 

Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement to admit the Town of Ross as a member. RVFD 

is governed by an eight‐voting member Board of Directors, consisting of, two from each of the 

member agencies. RVFD’s budget for fiscal year 2020‐2021 is approximately $11.5 million. 

 

Copies of the Town and RVFD budgets and annual reports can be found at: 

 

https://www.townofsananselmo.org/123/Financial‐Reports 

 

https://www.rossvalleyfire.org/about/board/board‐meetings 

Item 5f 
Page 18 of 78

49



‐ 3 ‐ 
 

1.  Schedule of Events 

 

This request for proposal will be governed by the following schedule: 

 

Release of RFP           February 19, 2021 

Deadline for Written Questions      March 5, 2021 

Responses to Questions Posted on Web    March 12, 2021 

Proposals are Due          March 19, 2021 

Interviews            April 12 – 16, 2021 

Proposal Evaluation Completed      April 23, 2021 

Approval of Contract (tentative date)     May 11, 2021 

 

 

2.  Scope of Work 
 

The  Town  requires  Financial  Statements  for  the  Town  of  San  Anselmo  and  Ross  Valley  Fire 

Department to be prepared by the independent auditor and be fully compliant with current GASB 

requirements for each of the subsequent years of the audit firm’s contract with the Town.  

 

The selected independent auditor will be required to perform the following tasks for each fiscal year: 

 

The audit  firm will perform an audit of all of  the  funds. Report preparation of  the basic  financial 

statements,  including government‐wide  financial  statements and  fund  financial  statements,  for all 

funds, and accompanying notes to the financial statements and supplemental statements shall be the 

responsibility of the auditor.  The audit firm will also apply limited audit procedures to Management’s 

Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and required supplementary information pertaining to the General 

Fund and each major fund of the Town. 

 

The audit firm will perform a single audit on the expenditures of federal grants in accordance with 

OMB Circular A‐133 as needed basis.  

 

The audit firm shall perform agreed‐upon auditing procedures pertaining to the Town’s GANN Limit 

(Appropriation Limit) and render a letter annually to the Town regarding compliance. 

 

The  audit  firm  shall  issue  a  separate  “management  letter”  that  includes  recommendations  for 

improvements in internal control, accounting procedures and other significant observations that are 

considered to be non‐reportable conditions. 

 

In the required report on internal controls, the auditor shall communicate any reportable conditions 

found during the audit.  Reportable conditions that are also material weaknesses shall be identified in 

the report.  Non‐reportable conditions discovered by the auditors shall be reported in a separate letter 

to management, which shall be referenced in the report on internal controls. 

   

Item 5f 
Page 19 of 78

50



‐ 4 ‐ 
 

 

The auditors shall be required to make an  immediate written report of all  irregularities and  illegal 

acts,  or  indications  of  illegal  acts  of which  they  become  aware  to  the  Town Council  and  Town 

Manager. 

 

Provide the Town with hard copies of the report and clean PDF of all reports. 

 

The audit firm will present the results of the audit to the Town Council, RVFD’s Board and address 

questions presented at regular meetings as needed basis. 

 

 

3.  Assistant to be Provided 
 

The Town will provide the auditor with a Trial Balance and all of the accounting transaction detail 

necessary to perform the audit. Town staff will prepare all confirmations and auditors shall mail. The 

Finance Department  staff will  be  available  during  the  audit  to  assist  the  auditors  by  providing 

information,  documentation  and  explanations.  The  auditors will  be  expected  to  coordinate  their 

services with the Finance and Administration Services Director. 

 

The Town may determine that additional services are necessary and may contract with the audit firm 

to  perform  those  services. All  additional  services  shall  be  documented  and  approved  the  Town 

Manager or Fire Chief for the Town or RVFD, respectively. The fee for additional services shall be 

negotiated separately at the time of the engagement. 

 

4.  Proposal Requirements 

 
The Town will accept proposals from firms in a two steps process. Proposal firms are asked to submit 

their proposals in two separate sealed envelopes: the main proposal highlighting their technical and 

qualitative abilities and the second envelope with their pricing for the deliverables and hourly rates 

for additional work. The Town will screen the “services proposals for the purpose of inviting two or 

three firms to proposal interviews. The Town will only open the pricing of the top three rated firms 

from the proposal screening (the Town may choose to interview fewer than three firms). Proposals 

and unopened pricing envelopes will be kept by the Town until a contract is signed with the selected 

firm or firms. 

 

Services Proposal (Three copies) 

 

1. Summary of Firm’s Qualifications  

  

a. The proposer shall state  the size of  the  firm,  the size of  the  firmʹs governmental audit staff,  the 

location of the office from which the work on this engagement is to be performed, and all personnel 

who may be assigned to work on the audit.  Include brief summaries of their background (including 

if they hold a CPA license) and experience in auditing cities as well as their assigned responsibilities 

under the proposal.  

Item 5f 
Page 20 of 78

51



‐ 5 ‐ 
 

b. The proposer is also required to submit a copy of the report on its most recent external quality 

control (peer) review, with a statement whether that quality control review included a review of 

specific government engagements (required by Government Audit Standards). 

 

The firm also must disclose information on the circumstances and status of any disciplinary action 

taken or pending against the firm during the firm during the past three (3) years with state regulatory 

bodies or professional organizations, as well as any pending or settled litigation within the past three 

(3) years.    

  

2. Independence  

  

The firm shall provide an affirmative statement that is independent of the Town and RVFD as defined 

by  the U.S. General Accounting Officeʹs Government Auditing  Standards  (1994  edition, with  all 

subsequent amendments).  

  

3. License to Practice in California  

  

An affirmative statement should be included that the firm and all assigned key professional staff are 

properly licensed to practice in the State of California.  

  

4. List of References  

  

a. Provide the names, address and telephone numbers of at least three (3), maximum of five (5) current 

municipal audit clients served by your local office.  

  

b. Indicate the scope of work, dates, and total hours for each.  

  

5. Specific Audit Approach  

  

The proposal shall set forth a work plan,  including an explanation of the audit methodology to be 

followed, to perform the services required in section six of this request for proposal.    

  

Proposers should consider providing the following information on their audit approach:  

  

a. Proposed segmentation/staging of the engagement.  

  

The Town of San Anselmo and RVFD RFP for Professional Auditing Services  

  

b. Level of staff and number of hours to be assigned to each proposed segment of the engagement.  

  

c. Sample size and the extent to which statistical sampling is to be used in the engagement.  

  

d. Type and extent of analytical procedures to be used in the engagement.  

  

Item 5f 
Page 21 of 78

52



‐ 6 ‐ 
 

e. Approach to be taken to gain and document an understanding of the internal control structure.  

  

f. Approach to be taken in determining laws and regulations that will be subject to audit test work.  

  

g. Approach to be taken in drawing audit samples for purposes of tests of compliance.  

  

h. Provided By Client (PBC) List. 

 

The proposal shall include a list of standard client‐prepared audit schedules the firm  

anticipates Town staff will provide as audit support.  

  

Pricing Proposal (One copy) 

 

The Pricing Proposal must be submitted in a separate envelope and should include the following three 

components: 

 

1. Total All‐Inclusive Maximum Price  

  

The dollar cost bid shall contain all pricing information relative to performing the audit engagement 

for each of the three (3) contract years as described in this request for proposal.  The total all‐inclusive 

maximum price to be bid is to contain all direct and indirect costs including all out‐of‐pocket expenses.  

  

The Town will not be responsible  for expenses  incurred  in preparing and submitting  the  technical 

proposal or the dollar cost bid.  Such costs shall not be included in the proposal.  

 

It shall include the following information:  

  

a. Name of Firm  

b. Certification that the person signing the proposal is entitled to represent the firm,  

Empowered to submit the bid, and authorized to sign a contract with the Town 

c. A Total All‐Inclusive Maximum Price for each year of the engagement.   

  

2. Rates 

 

Rates by Partner, Specialist, Supervisory and Staff Level; Times Hours Anticipated for each. 

  

The bid shall include a schedule of professional fees and expenses, presented in the format provided 

in section six below, supporting the total all‐inclusive maximum price for each year. The cost of special 

services described in section six of this request for proposal shall be disclosed as separate components 

of the total all‐inclusive maximum price.  

 

   

Item 5f 
Page 22 of 78

53



‐ 7 ‐ 
 

3. Manner of Payment  

  

Progress payments will be made on the basis of hours of work completed during the course of the 

engagement  and  out‐of‐pocket  expenses  incurred  in  accordance  with  the  firmʹs  dollar  cost  bid 

proposal.    Interim billing(s)  shall  cover  a period of not  less  than  a  calendar month.    Invoices  for 

separate reports should be sufficiently detailed or segregated to facilitate the charging of costs to the 

programs/activities being audited.  

 

5.  Evaluation Procedures 
 

The Town will work with the Town’s Financial Advisory Committee and RVFD to establish a Review 

Committee to evaluate proposals and interview all final candidates. Staff will make a recommendation 

of one firm to the Town Council/Fire Board for its consideration and approval. 

 

Proposals will be evaluated to ascertain which proposing firm best meets the need of the Town.  The 

following criteria will be used to evaluate responses to this proposal:  

  

1. The audit firm is independent and licensed to practice in California 

2. The firm has no conflict interest regarding any other work performed by the firm for the Town 

or RVFD 

3. The firm adheres to the instructions in this request for proposal on preparing and submitting 

the proposal 

4. The firm submits a copy of its latest external quality control review report and the firm has a 

record of quality audit work 

5. The firm’s past experience and performance on comparable government engagements 

6. The quality of  the  firm’s professional personnel  to be assigned  to  the engagement and  the 

quality of the firm’s management support personnel to be available for technical consultation 

7. The firm’s indication of its ability to meet timeframes for completing the indicated reports. 

8. Reasonableness  of  hours  and  level  of  staff  dedicated  to  completing  the  audit  services  as 

indicted by the schedule of audit hours 

9. References. 

 

All proposals will be evaluated by using the criteria of factors, after which time the pricing proposals 

will be opened. After the top firms have been selected, the Town may invite up to three firms for on‐

site  interviews. Additional,  less  formal  interviews  and  requests  for  information may be  arranged 

anytime during the selection process to assist in making the final decision. 

 

The selected firms will interview with an evaluation panel that will include at least one member of 

the Town’s Financial Advisory Committee. The pricing will be summarized for the evaluation panel. 

Copies of the proposals of the firms to be interviewed will be provided to the evaluation panel along 

with the results of the screenings. 

 

   

Item 5f 
Page 23 of 78

54



‐ 8 ‐ 
 

The Town reserves the right to select a firm or two on any combination of price, experience in 

auditing governmental agencies, special Fire services, references and other features that are deemed 

to be in the best interests of the Town and RVFD. All factors will be considered in the selection 

process. 

 

It is anticipated that a firm will be selected by May 14, 2021.  Following notification of the firm 

selected, it is expected a contract will be executed between both parties by June 2021. 

 

Submission of a proposal indicates acceptance by the firm of the conditions contained in this request 

for proposal unless clearly and specifically noted  in  the proposal submitted and confirmed  in  the 

contract between the Town, RVFD and the firm selected.  

  

The Town reserves the right without prejudice to reject any or all proposals. 

 

6.  Schedule  of  Professional  Fees  and  Expenses  for  the Audit  of  the  June  30,  2021  

            Financial Statements            
 

The maximum fees for the audit of the Town and RVFD should be provided in the following format 

for fiscal years ended June 30, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025. The fees should be inclusive of any out 

of pocket expenses incurred by the audit firm: 

 

 

   

Service  2020‐21  2021‐22  2022‐23  Option Yr 

2023‐24 

Option Yr 

2024‐25 

Town FS/CAFR Audit  $         

Single Audit Act Report  $         

Appropriations Limit  $         

Total for Fiscal Year 

(not‐to exceed) 

$         

Service  2020‐21  2021‐22  2022‐23  Option Yr 

2023‐24 

Option Yr 

2024‐25 

RVFD FS/CAFR Audit  $         

Single Audit Act Report  $         

Total for Fiscal Year 

(not‐to exceed) 

$         

Item 5f 
Page 24 of 78

55



‐ 9 ‐ 
 

 

 

I hereby certify that the undersigned is authorized to represent the firm stated above, and  

empowered to submit this bid, and if selected, authorized to enter into a contract with the Town or 

RVFD or both for the services identified in the RFP.     

 

Signature: ____________________________________________     

Printed Name: _________________________________________     

Title: ________________________________________________     

Date: ________________________________________________  

 

Service  2020‐21  2021‐22  2022‐23  Option Yr 

2023‐24 

Option Yr 

2024‐25 

Partner  $         

Manager  $         

Senior auditor  $         

Staff auditor  $         

Clerical           

Miscellaneous  $         

Item 5f 
Page 25 of 78

56



 

 

 

 

  

 

Town of 
 San Anselmo 

 

 

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL 
 
 

For Professional Auditing Services for  
the Town of San Anselmo  
For fiscal years ending June 30, 2021 through 2023, 
with the option of extending the services for two 
subsequent fiscal years. 
 
 
March 19, 2021 
 
 
Contact Person: 
 

Ahmed Badawi, CPA 
Badawi & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
2855 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 312 
Berkeley, CA 94705 
Phone: (510) 768-8244 
Fax: (510) 768-8249 
E-mail: abadawi@b-acpa.com 

Item 5f 
Page 26 of 78

57



 

 

  

Item 5f 
Page 27 of 78

58



 

 

 
Town of San Anselmo 
 
 
Table of Contents 

 Page 

Letter of Transmittal ......................................................................................................................................... 1 

Independence .................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Firm Qualifications and Experience ................................................................................................................ 3 

Insurance ....................................................................................................................................................... 3 

License to Practice in California .................................................................................................................... 3 

Firm Qualifications ......................................................................................................................................... 3 

Technical Approach ....................................................................................................................................... 4 

Firm Experience ............................................................................................................................................. 5 

Additional Activities ........................................................................................................................................ 5 

Client Training Seminar ................................................................................................................................. 6 

GASB 68 Firm Developed Tools and Assistance .......................................................................................... 6 

Quality Control Review .................................................................................................................................. 6 

Federal or State Desk Reviews ..................................................................................................................... 9 

Disciplinary Action .......................................................................................................................................... 9 

Litigations ....................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Partner, Supervisory, and Staff Qualifications and Experiences .............................................................. 10 

Similar Engagements with Other Governmental Entities ........................................................................... 17 

Understanding of Services to be Provided .................................................................................................. 21 

Specific Audit Approach ................................................................................................................................ 22 

Objectives of Our Services .......................................................................................................................... 22 

Audit Approach ............................................................................................................................................ 22 

Technical Approach ..................................................................................................................................... 23 

Use of Technology in the Audit ..................................................................................................................... 26 

Audit Schedule ................................................................................................................................................ 28 

Discussion of Relevant Accounting Issues ................................................................................................. 32 

Conclusion ...................................................................................................................................................... 33 

Appendix A ...................................................................................................................................................... 34 

References ................................................................................................................................................... 34 

Appendix B ...................................................................................................................................................... 35 

Provided By Client (PBC) List. ..................................................................................................................... 35 

 

Item 5f 
Page 28 of 78

59



 

 

 

Item 5f 
Page 29 of 78

60



 

 

Letter of Transmittal 
March 19, 2021 
 
 
Ms. Helen Yu-Scott 
Finance and Administration Services Director 
Town of San Anselmo  
525 San Anselmo Ave, 
San Anselmo, CA 94960 

 

Dear Ms. Yu-Scott: 

Badawi & Associates (B&A), Certified Public Accountants (the “Firm”) is pleased to have the opportunity to 
respond to your request for a proposal to provide external audit services and to submit its qualifications to 
perform an independent audit of the financial statements of the Town of San Anselmo (the “Town”) for the 
fiscal years ending June 30, 2021 through 2023, with the option of extending the services for two subsequent 
fiscal years. The objective of our audits is to issue opinions regarding the fairness of presentation of the 
financial position of the Town in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These audits are 
to be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the standards set forth for financial 
audits in the General Accounting Office’s (GAO) Government Auditing Standards, the provisions of the federal 
Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended in 1996), and the Uniform Guidance, Audits of States, Local 
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, Uniform Administrative Requirements, as well as any other 
applicable federal, state, local or programmatic audit requirements. 

We will also perform the following as part of our audit: 
- Town Single Audit (If required) 
- GANN Limit Agreed-upon Procedures 
- Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) Audit 
- Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) Single Audit (if required) 

We will also apply limited audit procedures to Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and required 
supplementary information. In addition, we will prepare the management letter containing comments and 
recommendations regarding our review and evaluation of the systems of internal control and accounting 
procedures. 

This proposal will highlight the background of the partners and staff assigned to the engagement, summarize 
our experience in the governmental area, and describe our approach to auditing the Town. 

This proposal demonstrates our ability to render the quality examination and to perform the necessary 
accounting and auditing services requested by the Town on a timely basis. 

As a partner of the Firm, I will be the primary contact for negotiation of the contract. Additionally, I have been 
authorized to legally bind the Firm. You may contact me at the following address and phone number: 

 Mr. Ahmed Badawi, CPA 
 Badawi & Associates 
 Certified Public Accountants 
 2855 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 312 
 Berkeley, CA 94705 
 Telephone: (510)768-8244 
 E-mail: abadawi@b-acpa.com 

Item 5f 
Page 30 of 78

61



 
 
Ms. Helen Yu-Scott 
Finance and Administration Services Director 
Town of San Anselmo  
Page 2 
 
 

 
  

2 

We are committed to performing the required work, completing the audit, and issuing the necessary auditors’ 
reports. 

We believe we are the best qualified to perform the audit because our audit staff includes individuals well versed 
in municipal auditing and reporting requirements. We have performed auditing and consulting engagements for 
numerous cities throughout California. We will be responsive to the needs of the Town, we understand the Town’s 
operational environment, and pledge to you our complete commitment to providing a quality product that meets 
the Town’s requirements. 

The approach to the audit has been designed to meet the audit requirements of the various authorities with the 
least disruption to the Town’s office operations. The foundation of the audit approach is based on communication 
coupled with a strong knowledge of Town operations and detailed planning at the initial stages of the audit. Open 
communication lines with all parties of the Engagement Team and Town Management and staff throughout the 
engagement eliminate “surprises”. Initial planning and proper assignment of duties to experienced personnel 
provide for an effective and efficient audit process. Consequently, inefficiencies and disruptions are kept to a 
minimum. In addition, we perform almost half of the audit tasks during the interim phase to minimize any 
unforeseen delays during the year-end phase and to ensure a smooth and timely audit process.  

The Firm maintains liability insurance coverage for professional liability, Workers’ Compensation, Comprehensive 
General Liability and Auto as part of our comprehensive insurance policy.  

The Firm is an Equal Opportunity employer and complies with all Federal and State hiring requirements. The Firm 
also supports Affirmative Action philosophies and works hard to provide disadvantaged groups with opportunities 
for self enhancement. 

This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for 180 days. 

We are confident that you will find our organization offers the required expertise, technical knowledge, and 
business understanding to perform an audit of the Town. Our past experience provides us with a thorough 
understanding of the needs and requirements of the Town, as well as the technical knowledge to perform such 
services in accordance with the accounting and auditing guidelines as published by the various authoritative 
entities. 

We welcome your inquiries and look forward to further discussions with you. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Ahmed Badawi 
Partner 
Badawi & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants  

Item 5f 
Page 31 of 78

62



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

3 

Independence 
 

Independence 

The Firm is independent of the Town of San Anselmo and Ross Valley Fire Department 
(RVFD) as defined by the GAO’s Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, 
Programs, Activities and Functions, and the AICPA and California State Society of Certified 
Public Accountants as promulgated in various auditing and professional standards.  
 

Insurance 

The Firm maintains professional liability insurance and other coverage as part of our 
comprehensive insurance policy. Upon selection as the Town’s independent auditor, the Firm 
and our insurance provider will provide a certificate of insurance to the Town which shows the 
minimum requirements identified by Town have been met.  

License to Practice in California 

The Firm and all key professional staff assigned to the Town’s audit are properly licensed to 
practice as Certified Public Accountants in the State of California and comply with GAO 
Government Auditing Standards.  

The Firm is registered with the California State Board of Accountancy. Its State number is 
COR6823.  

The Firm has met all required State and local laws, rules, and regulations. 

Firm Qualifications 

Badawi & Associates was founded by Mr. Ahmed Badawi. Mr. Badawi has over 20 years of 
experience working with state and local government with a special focus on cities. Prior to 
founding B&A, Mr. Badawi was a partner with several local and national firms, where he 
headed their government practice in Northern California. Mr. Badawi founded Badawi & 
Associates to serve the fast-paced needs of California's local governments. The goal is to 
build a proactive, client-focused culture from the ground up and to eliminate the entrenched 
bureaucratic culture and intrinsic limitations of the big audit firms. 

Located in Berkeley, CA, the Firm serves a variety of cities and towns throughout California 
as well as conducting financial related services for numerous special districts and authorities. 
Names and phone numbers of several of our current and past clients and other references are 
provided for your inquiries. We encourage you to contact these individuals to obtain 
information on the quality of the audit and the ability of the audit staff. 

Our Berkeley office will be the Engagement Office assigned to the Town. 

In addition to specific Town financial statements, the Firm members have also audited 
numerous redevelopment agencies, public financing authorities, hospitals, housing 
authorities, transportation authorities, special districts, water districts, OCJP grants, self-
insurance pools, joint power authorities and has also performed numerous compliance audits 
in accordance with the Single Audit Act, childcare regulations, TOT regulations, AQMD 
regulations, franchise requirements. 

The Engagement Partner assigned to the Town will be Mr. Ahmed Badawi. Mr. Badawi has 
over 20 years of government audit experience. He is a member of various governmental 
committees, has actively participated in the development of accounting and audit guidelines 
for the governmental sector, and is an instructor for the California Society of Municipal Finance 
Officers.  

The professional staffs assigned to the Engagement are qualified and experienced. Each 
individual of the Engagement Team has several years of experience and has conducted or 
participated in numerous municipal audits of various sizes. Their understanding of 
governmental operations and the various authoritative guidelines will provide the where-with-
all to perform the audit in an efficient and effective manner with minimal disruption to the 
Town’s finance department. 

Firm 
Qualifications 

and 
Experience 

Item 5f 
Page 32 of 78

63



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

4 

Technical Approach 

The approach to the audit has been designed to meet the audit requirements of the various 
authorities with the least disruption to the Town’s operations. The foundation of the audit 
approach is based on communication coupled with a strong knowledge of Town operations 
and detailed planning at the initial stages of the audit. Open communication lines with all 
parties of the Engagement Team and Town Management and staff throughout the 
engagement eliminate “surprises”. Initial planning and proper assignment of duties to 
experienced personnel provide for an effective and efficient audit process. Consequently, 
inefficiencies, disruptions, and lack of understanding are kept to a minimum. 

The audit approach will consist of four phases: 

1) Initial Planning Meeting: 
The Engagement Partner and Manager will meet with Town Management to discuss the 
audit approach, identify specific needs of Town Management, and familiarize themselves 
with Town policies and practices. 

2) Interim: 
The Engagement Team members including the Engagement Team Partner will perform 
the internal control reviews, test transactions, evaluate compliance with Single Audit Act 
requirements, identify potential audit issues that need to be addressed, perform limited 
confirmation procedures, and develop a clear understanding between the Engagement 
Team and Town Management of the year-end audit responsibilities and assignments. In 
addition, we strive to complete many of the year-end audit tasks during the interim 
phase to ensure a smoother audit process. We will work with the Town on providing 
a list of those tasks that we will target to complete during interim and work with the 
Town on how to complete them to minimize the amount of effort and time needed at 
year-end which in turn will assist the Town in meeting its goal of issuing the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

3) Year-end: 
The Engagement Team members including the Engagement Team Partner will conduct 
validation procedures on general ledger account balances, complete confirmation 
procedures, perform analytical procedures on revenue and expenditures, perform search 
for unrecorded liabilities, complete compliance work on Federal Assistance, and wrap up 
audit field work.  

4) Reporting: 
Auditor’s reports for all Town reporting entities and compliance requirements will be 
finalized along with Single Audit Reports and Management Letter comments. The Partner 
and Manager will be available to make presentations to the Town Council and/or 
designated bodies. 

Item 5f 
Page 33 of 78

64



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

5 

Firm Experience 

The Firm is located in Berkeley, and provides a full range of accounting services to 
governmental agencies throughout California, including audit, tax and accounting. The Firm’s 
professional staff members provide the financial background and specific experience to meet 
the Town’s operational needs. Additionally, this situation provides the Town with an auditing 
firm that has depth in capabilities to address any financial issue the Town may need assistance 
with, and the quality audit approach that you expect.  

Our Berkeley office will be the Engagement Office assigned to the Town. 

Firm policy requires that the Engagement Partner, during the first year of the engagement, be 
actively involved in the daily fieldwork. This means to the Town that Mr. Badawi will actually 
be on-site during the audit coordinating the audit process, supervising the audit staff, gaining 
a hands-on understanding of Town processes, and benefiting the Town with his broad 
municipal experience. We have found that this effort benefits the Town and the Firm through 
developing a thorough knowledge of the Town’s practices and issues and establishing a close 
working relationship with the Town’s Management. Additionally, continuity of audit personnel 
is assured because of the hands on involvement of the Partner. 

We are committed to providing appropriate and related experience, personal involvement, and 
a broad business perspective to produce a quality end product within the time frames required. 

The Firm provides financial and compliance auditing services to governmental agencies 
throughout California. We are a governmental agency auditing firm and our professional staff 
members have been performing these services for many years. As a result, we have 
performed financial and compliance audits on most, if not all, types of governmental agencies 
and operations including: 

 Cities 
 Redevelopment 

Agencies 
 Financing 

Authorities 
 Housing Authorities 
 Special Districts 
 Water Districts 

 Waste Management 
Authorities and 
Operations 

 Pension Plans 
 Child Care 

Operations 
 Joint Power 

Authorities 

 Investment Activities 
 Landfills 
 Enterprise Funds 
 Airports 
 Transportation 

Operations 
 Federal and State 

Grants 

Additional Activities 

We offer a full range of accounting and finance services to the governmental sector. These 
services include: 

 Financial audits 
 Compliance audits 
 Tax advice 
 Development of financial and 

accounting policies and procedures 
 Investment review and compliance 

evaluation 

 Operational reviews 
 Technical guidance on existing and 

upcoming accounting issues 
 Training seminars 
 Pension/profit-sharing plans 
 Performance audits 
 Business consulting 

Consequently, Firm personnel are well qualified to perform the services expected by the Town. 

Item 5f 
Page 34 of 78

65



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

6 

Client Training Seminar 

The Firm hosts an annual update on recent technical accounting and finance issues affecting 
the governmental area. This all day session reviews new and anticipated pronouncements 
from GASB, discusses future issues under consideration by GASB, reviews accounting 
treatment of various transactions where issues may arise, and provides a general overview of 
state and federal compliance issues. All of our clients are invited to attend, free of charge. The 
one day session qualifies for CPE under the rules of the State Board of Accountancy and is 
held in the Bay Area. 

GASB 68 Firm Developed Tools and Assistance 

The Firm has developed tools to assist our clients with preparation of GASB 68 journal entries 
for the CalPERS’ Cost Sharing Plans (for which individualized actuarial valuations are no 
longer prepared) and the CalPERS’ Agent Multiple Employer Plans. In addition to providing 
our clients with these tools and instructions on how to use them, we are available to answer 
any questions on how to prepare and complete the GASB 68 journal entries. 

Quality Control Review 

According to Government Auditing Standards, firms who perform audits under the Yellow Book 
are required to have a peer review once every three years. We received a report with a rating 
of pass with no deficiencies which we attached for your review.   

Item 5f 
Page 35 of 78

66



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

7 

  

Item 5f 
Page 36 of 78

67



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

8 

  

Item 5f 
Page 37 of 78

68



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

9 

B&A has policies and procedures to ensure it hires only qualified people, that it properly 
supervises them and provides professional training, that it advances them to responsibilities 
they are capable of handling, and that it provides them with necessary technical resources. All 
members of B&A are very familiar with the stringent quality control standards established by 
the AICPA. 

The Firm is a member of the AICPA Government Audit Quality Center. 

The Firm is a member of the AICPA Private Companies Practice Section. 

Federal or State Desk Reviews 

The Firm has had no negative federal or state reviews in the past three (3) years.  

Disciplinary Action 

There has not been any state or federal disciplinary actions taken or pending against the Firm 
nor any findings to report.  

Litigations 

The Firm has not experienced any lawsuits or legal actions that have been resolved or are 
currently pending in the prior five years. 

Item 5f 
Page 38 of 78

69



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

10 

The Engagement Team will normally consist of six individuals who provide a broad business 
perspective and significant experience in governmental auditing. This team will provide access 
to a wide range of technical capabilities which will provide the Town with not only the technical 
support necessary to perform the audit, but also the broad business background to interpret 
findings and observations to offer effective solutions to issues, and the personal involvement 
of the Engagement and Compliance Partners of the Firm. 
 

 

The Engagement Team will be led by Ahmed Badawi, CPA. Mr. Badawi’s background includes 
over twenty years of municipal auditing experience with a special focus on cities. He is the 
instructor of the CSMFO “Introduction to Governmental Accounting” training classes. Mr. 
Badawi is a member of the Government Accounting and Auditing Committee of the California 
Society of Certified Public Accountants. He has participated in the audits of numerous Town, 
county and special district governments, as well as non-profit entities. His diversified 
background offers the technical qualities required of the governmental and non-profit areas 
and the necessary wherewithal to properly evaluate the entire accounting process, develop 
opportunities to improve the accounting process, and to offer practical business 
recommendations.  

The second member of the Engagement Team will be Mitesh Desai, CPA. Mr. Desai’s 
background includes thirteen years of experience in municipal auditing. Mr. Desai has 
participated in the audits of numerous governmental agencies, assisted in their efforts to 
publish their Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports in compliance with GASB 34, and a 
volunteer member of the GFOA Special Review Committee. Mr. Desai has also achieved the 
Advanced Single Audit Certificate offered by the AICPA. He will serve as the Audit Manager. 

The third member of the Engagement Team will be Saleh Yassin, CPA. Mr. Yassin’s 
background includes nine years of accounting and auditing experience. He has participated 
in the audits of numerous governmental entities and assisted in their efforts to publish their 
financial statements in compliance with various regulations, and is a volunteer member of the 
GFOA Special Review Committee. Mr. Yassin will be the Audit Senior of this engagement. 

 
Engagement Partner 

 
Ahmed Badawi  

CPA 

 
Audit Manager 

 
Mitesh Desai 

CPA 

 Engagement Quality 
Reviewer 

 
 Monica Singhai 

CPA 

 
Audit Senior 

  
Saleh Yassin 

CPA 

  
 

Professional 
Audit Staff 

 

  
 

Professional 
Audit Staff 

Partner, 
Supervisory, 

and Staff 
Qualifications 

and 
Experiences 

Item 5f 
Page 39 of 78

70



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

11 

The fourth member of the Engagement Team will be Monica Singhai, CPA. Mrs. Singhai’s 
background includes over seventeen years of experience in municipal auditing. She has 
participated in the audits of numerous governmental agencies and assisted in their efforts to 
publish their financial statements in compliance with various regulations. Mrs. Singhai will be 
the Engagement Quality Reviewer of this engagement. 

Each member of the Engagement Team participates in continuing education programs offered 
by the AICPA and California State Society of Certified Public Accountants, and each has met 
the continuing education requirements for municipalities. In addition, the firm offers at least 60 
hours of in-house CPE annually focused mainly on municipal audits. 

Professional Development: 

The Firm maintains a comprehensive training program targeted at appropriate professional 
staff levels. It utilizes in-house developed educational programs, AICPA and California CPA 
Foundation educational programs, and on-the-job training. 

The Firm’s annual training schedule which officially begins in April for all professional staff and 
administrative staff includes comprehensive in-house training sessions on such topics as: 

 Review of principles of accounting and financial reporting for state and local 
governments 

 Review of governmental fund types and account groups 
 Review of newly issued generally accepted auditing standards and GAO auditing 

standards 
 Review of Internal Control evaluation approaches including COSO principles 
 Updates on recent governmental accounting and reporting guidelines 
 Review of Single Audit requirements and approaches 
 Review of financial audit approaches 
 Overview of audit and internal control work paper techniques 
 Review of GASB reporting requirements 
 Review of current issues facing the governmental community 

During the year, professional staff members are sent to various educational sessions 
sponsored by the AICPA and California State Society of CPAs, as considered appropriate for 
the level and need of the individual. These classes include, among others: 

 Governmental Financial Reporting Standards and Practices 
 Yellow Book: Government Auditing Standards 
 Financial Accounting Standards: Comprehensive Review 
 Single Audit 
 Governmental Auditing & Accounting Update 
 Governmental Accounting Principles 
 Comprehensive Review of Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

The result of the Firm’s training program is the production of a highly educated and competent 
municipal audit group capable of performing an efficient and effective audit for the Town. 

The Engagement Team members will continue their professional development efforts.

Item 5f 
Page 40 of 78

71



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

12 

Staff Retention and Continuity: 

The Firm's policy on providing service to our clients includes a commitment to maintaining 
continuity of audit personnel. We cannot guarantee that our staff will remain with the Firm. 
However, to encourage our staff to remain with us, we pay competitive wage rates; offer 
promotional opportunities; provide state-of-the-art equipment and excellent working 
conditions; and offer various benefits, such as retirement plans, medical plans, profit sharing 
programs, educational benefits, and other such benefits. We can also guarantee that the 
partner will be involved in future years. Continuity of audit staff is of prime concern to us and 
because of the hands-on involvement of the partner; we can assure you that future years’ 
audits will be conducted in an efficient and effective manner with qualified and experienced 
professionals. 

The Firm is an Equal Opportunity employer and complies with all Federal and State hiring 
requirements. The Firm also supports Affirmative Action philosophies and works hard to 
provide disadvantaged groups with opportunities for self enhancement. 

Resumes of each member of the Engagement Team follow.  

Item 5f 
Page 41 of 78

72



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

13 

Ahmed Badawi, Certified Public Accountant – Engagement Partner 

Length of Career 

 Twenty years’ experience in municipal auditing and accounting with a special focus on cities 
 Certified Public Accountant for the State of California 

Professional Experience 

 Partial listing of clients served: 

 

 Has performed numerous financial audits, Single Audits, Transportation Development Act audits, 
housing audits, electrical utility audits, RDA audits, PFA audits, and Trust Fund audits, and has 
prepared numerous Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports 

Education 

 BS Degree in Accounting from the University of Alexandria, Egypt 

Professional Activities 

 Instructor, CSMFO’s “Introduction to Governmental Accounting” training class 
 Member, CALCPA Government Accounting and Auditing Committee 
 Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
 Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants 
 Member, Government Finance Officers Association 
 Member, California Society of Municipal Finance Officers 

Continuing Education 

 Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits on governmental agencies 

Financial Single RDA PFA Enterprise
Audit Audit Audit Audit Fund Other

Cities:
Albany X X X X
Antioch X X X X X
Azusa X X X X
Berkeley X X X X X
Buena Park X X X X X
Burlingame X X X
Dublin X X X
East Palo Alto X X X X
Foster City X X X X X
Fremont X X X X
Menlo Park X X X X X
Newark X X X X
Pleasanton X X X X
Richmond X X X X X X
San Bruno X X X X X
San Leandro X X X X
San Luis Obispo X X X
San Mateo X X X X X
Susanville X X
Turlock X X X X X X
Union City X X X X X
Vacaville X X X X X
Walnut Creek X X X X X
Yountville X X X X
Yuba City X X X X X

Child Care Programs:
Contra Costa County Child Care X X
Menlo Park Child Care X X
Stanislaus County Childcare X X

Counties:
Santa Cruz County X X X X X X
Contra Costa County X X X X X X
County of Lassen X X X X

Special Districts and Other:
Coastside Fire Protection District X X
Southern Marin Fire Protection District X

Aptos/La Selva Fire Protection District X

Central County Fire District X
Marin Municipal Water District X X
Alameda County Water District X X X

Services Provided

Item 5f 
Page 42 of 78

73



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

14 

Mitesh Desai, Certified Public Accountant – Professional Audit Manager 

Length of Career 

 Thirteen years’ experience in municipal auditing with a special focus on cities 
 Certified Public Accountant for the State of California 

Professional Experience 

 Has performed numerous financial audits, Single Audits, RDA audits, PFA audits, Transportation 
Development Act audits, and housing audits 

 

Education 

 BS Degree in Business Economics with an emphasis in Accounting from University of California, 
Santa Barbara 

Professional Activities 

 Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
 Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants 
 Volunteer Member, GFOA Special Review Committee 

Continuing Education 
 

 Various municipal accounting courses offered by the California Society of CPAs and local 
universities including: 

- Governmental Financial Reporting Standards and Practices 
- Yellow Book: Government Auditing Standards 
- Municipal Accounting 
- Single Audit 

 Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits on governmental agencies  

Financial Single RDA PFA Enterprise
Audit Audit Audit Audit Fund Other

Cities:
Albany X
Antioch X X X
Azusa X X X X
Berkeley X X X X X
Buena Park X X X X
East Palo Alto X X X X
Foster City X X X X X
Fremont X X X X X
Lemon Grove X X
Menlo Park X X X
Newark X X X X
Oakdale X X X X
Pittsburg X X X X X
Placerville X X X X
Rio Vista X X X X
San Mateo X X X X X
Susanville X
Turlock X X X
Union City X X X
Vacaville X X X X X
Yountville X X X
Yuba City X X X X

Child Care Programs:
Menlo Park Child Care X X
Stanislaus County Childcare X X

Non-profits:
Golden Valley Health Centers X X
Housing Endowment and Regional Trust X
Newark Betterment Corporation X

Special Districts and Other:
Coastside Fire Protection District X X
Alameda County Water District X X
Alameda County Medical Center X X X
Castro Valley Sanitary District X
Cosumnes Community Services District X
Marin Municipal Water District X
West County Wastewater District X X

X X
Stanislaus County Childcare X X

Services Provided

   Contra Costa Child Development Programs

Item 5f 
Page 43 of 78

74



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

15 

Saleh Yassin, Certified Public Accountant – Professional Audit Senior 

Length of Career 

 Nine years’ of experience in auditing 
 Certified Public Accountant for the State of California 

Professional Experience 

 Has performed numerous financial audits, Single Audits, RDA audits, PFA audits, Transportation 
Development audits, and housing audits 

 

Education 

 BA Degree in Accounting from University of Asmara, Eritrea 

Professional Activities 

 Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
 Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants 
 Volunteer Member, GFOA Special Review Committee 

Continuing Education 

 Various municipal accounting courses offered by the California Society of CPAs and local 
universities including: 

- Governmental Financial Reporting Standards and Practices 
- Yellow Book: Government Auditing Standards 
- Municipal Accounting 
- Single Audit  

 Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits on governmental agencies 

Financial SCO Single PFA Enterprise
Audit Report Audit Audit Fund Other

Cities:
Albany X X X
Antioch X X X
Azusa X X X
Berkeley X X X
East Palo Alto X X
El Cerrito X
Larkspur X X X
Newark X X X
Oakdale X X X
Petaluma X X X X
Pinole X X X
Richmond X X X X X
San Luis Obispo X X
San Mateo X X
Sebastopol X X X
Solvang X X
Vacaville X X X X X
Yountville X X
Yuba City X X X

Special Districts:
Southern Marin Fire Protection District X
Central County Fire District X
Zayante Fire Protection District X
Hayward Area Recreation and Park District X X X
Regional Government Services Authority X
San Mateo Mosquito District X X
Sutter Animal Services Authority X
Sutter Butte Flood Control Agency X

Non-profits:
Housing Endowment and Regional Trust X
Newark Betterment Corporation X

Services Provided

Item 5f 
Page 44 of 78

75



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

16 

Monica Singhai, Certified Public Accountant – Engagement Quality Reviewer 

Length of Career 

 Seventeen years’ of experience in auditing with special focus on municipalities. 
 Certified Public Accountant for the State of California. 

Professional Experience 

 Has participated in several financial audits, Single Audits, RDA audits and PFA audits 

 

Education 

 Bachelor of Science in Accounting from Jabalpur University, India. 

Professional Activities 

 Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants. 
 Member, Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Continuing Education 

 Various local governments and not for profit accounting courses offered by the California Society 
of CPAs and AICPA including: 

- Governmental Financial Reporting Standards and Practices 
- Yellow Book: Government Auditing Standards 
- Single Audit 

 Has met the current CPE educational requirements to perform audits on governmental agencies. 

Financial Single RDA PFA Enterprise
Audit Audit Audit Audit Fund Other

Cities:
Berkeley X X X
East Palo Alto X X
Menlo Park X X X

Redwood City X X X

Special District:
Alameda County Fire District X

Alameda County Law Library X

Burbank Sanitary District X X

Lions Gate Community Service District X
Los Medanos Community Health Care District X
Oakland-Alameda County Coliseum Authority X

School District:
Bayshore Elementary School District X

Belmont-Redwood Shores School District X X X
Brisbane School District X
Jefferson Elementary School District X X
La Honda-Pescadero Unified School District X X X
Pacifica School District X X

Ravenswood City School District X X X

Redwood City School District X X

San Mateo-Foster City School District X X X
Charter schools:

Oakland Military Institute College Preparatory
    Academy X X

Sacramento Valley Charter School X

West Sacramento College Prep  Charter School X
First 5:

First 5 Alameda County X X
First 5 Inyo County X
First 5 Marin County X

First 5 Monterey County X

First 5 Santa Cruz County X

Others:
Alameda County Housing Community
    Development Agency X X X
Alameda County Redevelopment Agency X X
Alameda County Successor Agency X
City of Oakland - Measure C X
City of Oakland - Measure Y X
City of Oakland - Child Care and
    Development Program X
City of Oakland - Wildfire Prevention
    Assessment District X

Services Provided

Item 5f 
Page 45 of 78

76



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

17 

The tables below and on the following page are a partial listing of our clients similar to the 
Town, and illustrates the many different types of components involved in each audit 
engagement that present very difficult and complex auditing and accounting challenges (in 
order of audit hours). 
** Indicates cities with population over 50,000 
** Indicates cities with governmental revenues over $100 million and population over 50,000 
 

 
  

C
it

y

C
li

en
t 

S
in

ce

 H
o

u
rs

 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
P

ar
tn

er

Principal Contact

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 A

n
n

u
al

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

G
F

O
A

 A
w

ar
d

R
D

A
/S

u
cc

es
so

r 
A

g
en

cy

S
in

g
le

 A
u

d
it

T
D

A

W
at

er
 F

u
n

d

S
ew

er
 F

u
n

d

C
h

il
d

 C
ar

e 
A

u
d

it

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

s

P
en

si
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

** Richmond 2020  3,160 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Belinda Brown
Finance Director/Treasurer
(510)620-6740
Belinda_Brown@ci.richmond.ca.us

X X X X X X X X

** Berkeley 2008  1,850 
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. Henry Oyekanmi
Finance Director
(510)981-7300
hoyekanmi@ci.berkeley.ca.us

X X X X X X X X

* Union City 2006     850 
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. Mark Evanoff
Interim Finance Director
(510)675-5345
MarkE@unioncity.org

X X X X X X

** Folsom 2019     807 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Stacey Tamagni
Finance Director
(916)461-6712
stamagni@folsom.ca.us

X X X X X X

* Petaluma 2019     691 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Corey Garberolio
Finance Director
(707)778-4357
cgarbero@cityofpetaluma.org

X X X X X X

San Luis 
Obispo

2019     638 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Brigitte Elke
Finance Director
(805)781-7125
belke@slocity.org

X X X X X

* Antioch 2005     586 
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Dawn Merchant 
Finance Director
(925)779-6135
dmerchant@ci.antioch.ca.us

X X X X X X X X

Lafayette 2020     586 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Tracy Robinson
Administrative Services Director
(925)299-3227
trobinson@lovelafayette.org

X X X X

** San Mateo 2004     566 
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. Richard Lee 
Finance Director 
(650)522-7102 
rlee@cityofsanmateo.org

X X X X X X X

East Palo Alto 2014     560 
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Brenda Olwin 
Finance Director 
(650)853-3122 
bolwin@cityofepa.org

X X X X X X

El Cerrito 2018     547 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. Mark Rasiah
Finance Director/City Treasurer
(510)215-4312
mrasiah@ci.el-cerrito.ca.us

X X X X X X X

Similar 
Engagements 

with Other 
Governmental 

Entities 

Item 5f 
Page 46 of 78

77



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

18 

 

 
  

C
it

y

C
li

en
t 

S
in

ce

 H
o

u
rs

 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
P

ar
tn

er

Principal Contact

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 A

n
n

u
al

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

G
F

O
A

 A
w

ar
d

R
D

A
/S

u
cc

es
so

r 
A

g
en

cy

S
in

g
le

 A
u

d
it

T
D

A

W
at

er
 F

u
n

d

S
ew

er
 F

u
n

d

C
h

il
d

 C
ar

e 
A

u
d

it

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

s

P
en

si
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

** Dublin 2018     546 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Lisa Hisatomi
Director of Finance & Admin. Services
(925)833-6640
Lisa.Hisatomi@dublin.ca.gov

X X X

Azusa 2017     540 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Talika Johnson
Administrative Services Director
(626)812-5202
tjohnson@AzusaCa.Gov

X X X X X X X

Millbrae 2015     524 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. Mike Sung 
Finance Director 
(650)259-2433 
msung@ci.millbrae.ca.us

X X X X X

* Merced 2016     489 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Venus Rodriguez 
Finance Director
rodriguezv@cityofmerced.org 

X X X X

* Buena Park 2013     450 
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. Sung Hyun 
Finance Director 
(714)562-3717 
shuyn@buenapark.com

X X X X X X X

* Yuba City 2017     450 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. Spencer Morrison
Finance Director 
(530)822-4615 
smorrison@yubacity.net

X X X X X X X

Pinole 2018     419 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Markisha Guillory
Finance Director
(510)724-9823
MGuillory@ci.pinole.ca.us

X X X X

Larkspur 2019     382 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Cathy Orme
Administrative Services Director
(415) 927-5019
Finance@cityoflarkspur.org

X X X

Los Gatos 2017     366 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. Stephen Conway
Finance and Admin. Services Director
(408)354-6828
sconway@losgatosca.gov

X X X

Lindsay 2017     366 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Juana Espinoza
Finance and Accounting Manager
(559)562-7102 ext. 8025
jespinoza@lindsay.ca.us

X X X

Waterford 2018     311 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mrs. Tina Envia
Finance Manager
(209)874-2328 Ext: 104
tenvia@cityofwaterford.org

X X X X

Solvang 2019     308 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Xenia Bradford
City Manager
(805)688-5575
xeniab@cityofsolvang.com

X X X X

Item 5f 
Page 47 of 78

78



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

19 

 

 
  

C
it

y

C
li

en
t 

S
in

ce

 H
o

u
rs

 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
P

ar
tn

er

Principal Contact

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 A

n
n

u
al

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

G
F

O
A

 A
w

ar
d

R
D

A
/S

u
cc

es
so

r 
A

g
en

cy

S
in

g
le

 A
u

d
it

T
D

A

W
at

er
 F

u
n

d

S
ew

er
 F

u
n

d

C
h

il
d

 C
ar

e 
A

u
d

it

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

s

P
en

si
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

Oakdale 2016     306 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. Albert Avila 
Finance Director 
(209)845-3584 
aavila@ci.oakdale.ca.us

X X X X X X

Guadalupe 2017     303 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mrs. Carolyn Cooper 
Finance Director 
(805)356-3895 
ccooper@ci.guadalupe.ca.us

X X X X

Sebastopol 2017     275 
Mitesh 
Desai

Mrs. Ana Kwong
Finance Director
(707)824-4879
akwong@cityofsebastopol.org

X X X X X X

Cotati 2020     265 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Angela Courter
Director of Administrative Services
707-665-4236
acourter@cotaticity.org

X X X X X

Crescent City 2014     227 
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Linda Leaver
Finance Director
(707)464-7483 x224 
lleaver@crescentcity.org

X X X X X X

Scotts Valley 2019     202 
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Tina Friend
City Manager
(831)440-5600
tfriend@scottsvalley.org

X X X X

Calimesa 2013     193 
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Bonnie Johnson 
Finance Director 
(909)795-9801 ext 231 
bjohnson@cityofcalimesa.net

X

Item 5f 
Page 48 of 78

79



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

20 

The table below lists all special district engagements (in order of audit hours): 

 

Special District

C
lie

n
t 

S
in

ce

H
o

u
rs

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
P

ar
tn

er

Principal Contact

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 A

n
n

u
al

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

G
F

O
A

 A
w

ar
d

S
in

g
le

 A
u

d
it

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

s

Florin Resource
Conservation District/
Elk Grove Water District

2015 350
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. Patrick Lee
Finance Manager / Treasurer
(916)685-3556
plee@egwd.org

Yes Yes X

Hayward Area 
Recreation and Park 
District

2017 350
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Janelle Cameron
Administrative Services Director
(510)881-6707
camj@haywardrec.org

No No

Cosumnes Community 
Services District

2008 350
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. Jeremy Edwards
Finance Manager
(916)405-7187
jeremyedwards@yourcsd.com

Yes Yes

Amador County 
Transportation 
Commission

2019 260
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. John Gedney
Executive Director
(209)267-2282
john@actc-amador.org

No No

Solano County Water 
Agency

2020 243
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. Roland Sanford
General Manager
(707) 455-1103
rsanford@scwa2.com

No N/A

San Mateo Mosquito and 
Vector Control District

2018 228
Ahmed 
Badawi

Mr. Richard Arrow
Finance Director
(650)344-8592
rarrow@smcmvcd.org

Yes Yes

Monterey Bay Unified Air 
Pollution Control District

2016 200
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Rosa Rosales
Administrative Services Manager
(831)718-8019
rrosales@mbard.org

No N/A

Southern Marin Fire 
Protection District

2020 160
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Alyssa Schiffmann
Finance Manager
(415)388-8182
aschiffmann@smfd.org

No N/A

Aptos La Selva 
Fire District

2016 150
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Nancy Dannhauser
Finance Director
6934 Soquel Drive, Aptos, CA
(831)685-6690

No N/A

Central County 
Fire Department

2012 150
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Jan Cooke
Finance Director
(650)375-7408
jcooke@hillsborough.net

Yes Yes

Zayante Fire
Protection District

2017 150
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. John Stipes
Fire Chief
(831) 335-5100
chief2401@cwncast.net

No No

Santa Cruz
Regional 9 - 1 - 1

2016 150
Mitesh 
Desai

Mr. Dennis Kidd
General Manager
(831)471-1038
dennis.kidd@scr911.org

No No

Resource Conservation 
District of Santa Cruz 
County

2017 150
Mitesh 
Desai

Ms. Sharon Corkrean
Director of Finance
scorkrean@rcdsantacruz.org

No No

Port of San Luis 
Harbor District

2017 150
Ahmed 
Badawi

Ms. Kristen Stout
Business Manager
(805)595-5413
kristens@portsanluis.com

Yes Yes

Central Fire Protection 
District of Santa Cruz 
County

2018 150
Mitesh 
Desai

Mrs. Nancy Dannhauser
Finance Director
(831)479-6842
nancyd@centralfpd.com

No Yes

Item 5f 
Page 49 of 78

80



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

21 

The Town desires an audit of the financial records for the Town and an expression of an 
opinion in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles on the fairness of 
presentation of financial statements for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2021 through 2023, 
with the option of extending the services for two subsequent fiscal years. 
  
The Firm will: 

 Express an opinion on the fair presentation of its basic financial statements which 
includes but is not limited to the financial statements of governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund and all aggregate remaining fund information 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of 
America. 

 Express an opinion on the fair presentation of its combining and individual non-major 
and fiduciary fund financial statements and schedules in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The Firm will provide an “in-relation-to” report on the 
supporting schedules contained in the comprehensive annual financial report based on 
the auditing procedures applied during the audit of the basic financial statements and 
schedules.  

 Provide an “in-relation-to” report on the schedule of federal financial assistance based 
on the auditing procedures applied during the audit of the financial statements. 

 Perform the audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards accepted 
in the United States of America, applicable to the financial audit contained in the 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States 
and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, Audits of States, Local Governments and 
Non-Profit Organizations. 

 Perform limited procedures on supplementary information required by the Government 
Accounting Standards Board. 

 Issue the following reports, following the completion of the audit of the fiscal year’s 
financial statements: 

 Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements and Schedule of 
Expenditure of Federal Awards 

 Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

 Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable 
to Each Major Program and Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance 
with the Uniform Guidance (if required) 

 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (if required) 
 Auditor’s Communication with Those Charged with Governance 
 GANN Limit Agreed-upon Procedures 
 Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) Audit Report 
 Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) Single Audit Report (if required) 

 Provide special assistance to the Town as needed. 
 Retain all working papers and reports at the audit firm’s expense for a minimum of 7 

years. In addition, make working papers available to the Town and/or any government 
agency as appropriate. 

Should any conditions be discovered requiring corrective action, the Firm will provide a 
detailed description of the findings and recommended actions as to their resolution. 

Understanding 
of Services to be 

Provided 

Item 5f 
Page 50 of 78

81



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

22 

The Firm will submit a report to the Town’s Council and management detailing auditor’s 
responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards, significant accounting policies, 
management judgments and accounting statements, significant audit adjustments, other 
information in documents containing audited financial statements, disagreements with 
management, management consultations with other accountants, major issues discussed with 
management prior to retention, difficulties encountered during the audit, and any significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses found during the audit. Non-material instances of 
noncompliance will be reported in a separate management letter, if appropriate, along with 
any other observations or recommendations determined to be informative to Town 
Management. 

The Firm will be available to provide advice and counsel regarding significant matters during 
the year. 

The Firm’s Partner and Staff welcome the opportunity to make presentations to the Town 
Council and will be ready to respond to questions from the Council and citizens of the Town. 
 

Objectives of Our Services 

The basic objective of our audit of the Town is to conduct an examination of the financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and to express our 
opinion on the fairness of presentation of such financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Additionally, we believe that another real value of our audit lies in meeting other objectives at 
no additional cost. The following are other objectives of our services that have important 
benefits to the Town: 

 To offer substantive observations and recommendations relating to accounting and 
operating control policies and procedures. 

 To identify opportunities for operating efficiencies and isolate candidate activities for 
cost reduction opportunities. 

 To perform a professional audit in an efficient and effective way to minimize disruption 
to the office operations. 

 To offer ongoing advisory services to assist in the running of the operation and 
implementation of improved operating procedures. 

The engagement will be conducted within the framework of the Firm's quality control program 
which includes the use of audit programs, careful planning, use of computerized audit software 
and internal control evaluation and documentation software, and objective review procedures. 
On-site staff will use Firm supplied portable computers and printers. 

Audit Approach 

The specific audit approach has been designed to efficiently and effectively address the audit 
requirements of the Town, to perform the audit of the Town’s financial records in a timely 
manner with minimal disruptions to office operations, and to meet the Town’s timeline. 

The audit will be conducted in accordance with: 
1) Generally accepted auditing standards established by the AICPA. 
2) The standards contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the GAO. 
3) Provisions of the Single Audit Act and the Uniform Guidance. 
4) Requirements issued by the California State Controller’s office. 
5) Other requirements as required. 

Specific Audit 
Approach 

Item 5f 
Page 51 of 78

82



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

23 

We will conduct the necessary audit steps to perform: 
 Planning of the engagement 
 Evaluation of the existing internal control environment to determine degree of risk of 

material misstatement 
 Determination of degree of compliance with laws, regulations, grant provisions, and 

Town approved policies 
 Assessment of potential fraudulent issues 
 Validation of account balances 
 Verification of reasonableness of management estimates 

Technical Approach 

We use an industry specific audit approach tailored to governmental entities. Our 
governmental audit approach addresses the special risks and circumstances of local 
governments. As a result, the audit is conducted efficiently and effectively with minimal 
disruption to your staff. 

The core of our governmental technical audit approach can be summarized as follows: 

1.  Planning, Understanding and Communication: 

Based on our previous audit experience, using the budget, organizational charts, manuals 
and other financial information systems and our knowledge of how governments work, we 
will obtain an insight to the specific concerns and sensitivities of the Town. Our 
understanding is updated continuously through our year-round contact and 
communication efforts. We will agree on common audit objectives and expectations with 
management before audit work begins and, throughout the audit, will meet regularly with 
management to discuss audit issues and to gather feedback. 

2.  In-Depth Review of Systems and Controls: 

We have developed diagnostic reviews which enable us to evaluate your systems and 
controls, and to provide management with constructive feedback. Combined with our 
knowledge of the Town and understanding and experience with the Town’s accounting 
software, our control review will form the basis of our audit risk assessment. We will utilize 
the COSO approach in our evaluation of the Town’s internal processes to identify potential 
control deficiencies. In future years, we will update our understanding through similar 
procedures. 

3.  Risk-Based Customized Testing Program: 

Our audit approach is tailored to governmental applications. We will use audit programs 
specifically designed to address the operational environment of governmental entities. Our 
approach will identify potential control risks and the opportunities for risk of material 
misstatements and fraud. We will evaluate the various risk assessments and identify the 
potential risks relating to the: 

 Balance Sheets / Statement of Net Position 
 Statement of Revenues and Expenditures / Statement of Activities 
 Presentation 
 Disclosure 

Our audit procedures will then be developed to address these risk areas. 

  

Item 5f 
Page 52 of 78

83



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

24 

4.  Expanded Interim Fieldwork: 

Timeliness and audit efficiency is enhanced by performing extensive interim work. 
Partners, managers and senior staff work with Town staff to identify and resolve potential 
audit issues early. Accordingly, the amount of audit work to perform at year end is 
minimized. Because our audit staff is familiar with the operations before year-end fieldwork 
begins, disruption of accounting staff is minimized. 

5.  Smooth Transition: 

Our testing program focuses on audit risks identified by our understanding of the Town’s 
operations. We will work with the accounting staff to identify the most effective ways to 
address our objectives. Communication between the members of the audit engagement 
team and Town staff will be fluid and continuous. 

6.  Sample Size and Sampling Techniques: 

Our audit approach will include sampling activities. Population size and the level of 
assurance to be derived from a particular test will dictate the sample size. We use 
sampling in our audit approach to compliment skilled judgment and knowledge of the 
particular situation. Our sample size will range normally from 25 to 60 items. 

7.  Automated Systems: 

We will evaluate controls over the IT functions to assess control risk. We intend to test 
controls for purposes of reliance. Our review procedures will evaluate controls over: 

 Security Management 
 Logical and Physical Access 
 Configuration Management 
 Segregation of Duties 
 Contingency Planning 

In addition, we will review controls over: 

 Input, processing, output, master data 
 Application interface 
 Data management system interface 

8.  Analytical Procedures: 

We use analytical procedures in several aspects of our audit. Extensive knowledge and 
industry background are required for effective analytics, and our staff possesses the 
appropriate experience and knowledge for the Town to benefit from these procedures. 

9.  Approach to be Taken in Determining Laws and Regulations Subject to Audit Test 
Work: 

We continuously refer to specific regulations, compliance supplements, state guidelines 
and contracts currently in force. We perform the procedures required related to laws and 
regulations, using inquiries, observations and sampling techniques. Some of the laws and 
regulations that we believe may be applicable to the Town are the requirements of the 
Single Audit Act and other applicable laws and regulations, including the California 
Government Code, provisions of applicable Grant guidelines, California Constitution 
GANN Limit requirements, requirements of local measures, Child Care Program 
compliance requirements, etc. 

  

Item 5f 
Page 53 of 78

84



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

25 

10.  Report Format: 

We will meet with Town Management to review report formats. Any report format changes 
will be made in conjunction with approval from Town Management. 

11.  Work Plans: 

The detailed work plans will be designed to efficiently and effectively address the audit 
requirements of the Town in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, to 
perform the audit of the Town’s financial records in a timely manner with minimal 
disruptions to office operations, and to meet the Town’s timeline. 

12.  Adjusting Journal Entries: 

We will discuss and explain proposed audit adjusting entries with the Town’s designated 
Finance Department personnel prior to recording. Audit adjusting entries will be provided 
in a format showing the lowest level of posting detail needed for data entry on the Town’s 
general ledger system. 

13.  Listing of Schedules and Tables (anticipated to be prepared by the Town): 

Based on preliminary inquiries made with management and Town staff and review of 
documents, we will tailor a list of schedules, tables, and other reconciliations required for 
the audit. We will take into account as much as possible reconciliations already prepared 
by the Town for day to day operations and reporting, as well as any reports that are system 
generated to limit the need for additional Town staff hours. 

The following is a listing of some of the significant reconciliations and schedules that we 
would normally expect the Town to provide to us in assisting us in conducting our 
fieldwork. 

 Trial Balance 
 Comprehensive Annual Financial 

Report and Account Roll Up 
Schedule 

 Budget to Actual Reports 
 Bank Reconciliations 
 Listing of manually prepared 

journal entries posted 
 Summary of Investments held by 

the Town 
 Capital Asset Schedules 
 Long Term Debt Schedules 
 Debt amortization schedules & 

Calculations of deferred amounts 
 Calculations of any debt 

covenants amounts or 
percentages 

 Schedule of Operating Leases 
 Schedule of Expenditures of 

Federal Awards 
 Analysis of Deferred Inflows of 

Resources an Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

 Reconciliation of Receivables to 
subsidiary ledgers 

 Calculations for estimate of 
allowance for uncollectible 
accounts 

 Loans Receivable Schedules 
 Reconciliation of Significant 

Revenue Accounts 
 Compensated Absences 

Schedules and Copies of Related 
Policies 

 Claims Payable schedules 
 Pension and OPEB Roll Forward & 

Supporting Schedules 
 GASB 54 Fund Balance Roll 

Forward Schedule 
 Interfund Transaction Schedules 

  

Item 5f 
Page 54 of 78

85



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

26 

 

The Firm maintains a variety of specialized software packages during the audit that enable us 
to perform an efficient, thorough, and timely audit and keeping time demands on Town staff to 
a minimum. 

Trial Balance Management and Financial Statement Preparation 

ProSystem Fx Engagement allows us to import and manage multiple years of trial balance 
data including budgetary information, create multiple account groupings, generate reports, 
post journal entries proposed during the audit (including GASB 34 conversion entries), and 
link information directly to the financial statements. This gives us the ability to: 

 Generate immediate trend and other comparative analysis of trial balance and budget 
data prior to the start of the audit. This allows us to identify potential issues and make 
inquiries early in the audit 

 Link the financial statements and footnotes prior to the start of the audit allows us to 
have majority of the financial statements (including budgetary comparison schedules 
and other supplementary information) prepared at the time the trial balance is 
uploaded 

 Audit adjustments or Town adjustments provided during the audit are automatically 
reflected in the financial statements 

Audit Request Management and Document Exchange 

CCH Engagement Organizer (“Organizer”) is a virtual “Prepared by Client (PBC) List” that 
streamlines the process of requesting, receiving, and keeping track of documents. The 
Organizer is an integrated cloud-based request list that helps to facilitate the engagement 
through more seamless collaboration between the Firm and our clients. By utilizing the 
Organizer, the Town can do all of the following in one secure virtual environment: 

 Attach files of any type to document requests  
 Easily track the status of document requests that are either pending, completed by 

the Town, accepted by us, or rejected by us 
 Access templates and documents from us that require completion 
 Have multiple Town staff get involved and assist in the audit process 
 Participate in a dialog with us for questions and notes 

Especially with having to perform a large part of the audit remotely in 2020, and anticipated 
for the upcoming year, we have found that the use of the Organizer has helped our clients be 
always informed as to the status of their audit, and not be surprised with new requests or follow 
up on outstanding requests previously provided. 

Computer Aided Audit Tools (CAATs) 

The Firm’s data analytics software enables our Engagement Team to perform more than 150 
Computer Aided Audit Tools (or “CAATs”). CCH Teammate Analytics gives us the ability to 
perform advanced data analysis and increase efficiency. By utilizing this software, we can: 

 Immediately visualize and analyze 100% of account populations with graphs, charts 
and statistics to identify anomalies 

 Make fewer sample selections that are targeted to problematic areas 
 Quickly analyze transactional data for: 

o Duplicate records 
o Missing transactions 
o Transaction sequence 
o Unusual items 

 Compare excel worksheets for changes or differences 
 Generate immediate testing samples 
 Perform regression analysis  
 Filter and extract data from Town reports 

Use of 
Technology in 

the Audit 

Item 5f 
Page 55 of 78

86



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

27 

Audit Planning, Risk Assessment, and Audit Programs 

Our firm utilizes CCH Knowledge Coach, which is an expert system that adapts and 
customizes our audit approach specifically based on the Town’s structure, operating 
environment, specific transactions, and identified risks or matters to be addressed in the audit. 
The software is frequently updated for new industry trends and audit requirements. Included 
in the software is a continuous diagnosis of audit forms that identifies missing information, 
procedures, or any conflicts that need to be addressed prior to issuance of the audit report. 
We have found that this audit tool greatly benefits our audit clients in the following ways: 

 Removal of standardized audit steps and procedures that do not add value to the audit 
 Targeted audit procedures focusing on risks and accounts specific to the Town’s 

operations 
 Audit is always performed in accordance with audit standards especially the risk 

assessment standards 
 Maximizing audit efficiency having less Town staff time dedicated to gathering 

information or responding to inquiries by focusing on material issues 
 Automatic self-diagnostics ensure no audit steps are missed, guaranteeing a quality 

audit 

Research Tools 

We maintain multiple research software packages that are always kept up to date to ensure 
compliance with accounting and auditing standards, and are also a resources for us to provide 
guidance to our clients. In addition to accounting and audit literature, we have access to 
interactive disclosure checklists that include sample footnote disclosures and financial 
statements.  

Item 5f 
Page 56 of 78

87



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

28 

 
Town 
2021 

Period 
 

RVFD 
2021 

Period 
 

Audit Tasks 

   

 

May - June 
 

May - June 

 

- Planning and Administration 
 
 Review and obtain copies of key work papers of prior 

audit firm 
 The entrance conference shall be held with Town staff. 

The purpose of this meeting will be to discuss prior 
audits and the interim work to be performed. This 
meeting will also be used to establish overall liaison for 
the audits and to make arrangements for work space 
and other needs 

 Review and evaluate the Town's accounting and 
financial reporting.  Prepare an overall memo of 
recommendations, potential issues, and suggestions 
for improvements 

 Prepare overall memo to the Town confirming audit 
procedures, timing, and assistance 

 Prepare detailed audit work plan and audit programs, 
audit budget and staffing schedule, and list of 
schedules to be prepared by the Town staff 

 Send the Organizer to the Town that will include all 
request items considered to be necessary for the audit 

 
May - June 

 
May - June 

 
- Internal Control Evaluation 
 

 Meeting with Town Manager and Department Heads of 
other departments with large operating budgets or have 
significant federal grant expenditures 

 Attending Town Council meetings 
 Meeting with off-site locations 
 Meeting with key Finance Department personnel 
 Obtain and document understanding of key internal 

control systems through walk-throughs, interviews of 
staff, and review of supporting documentation 

General ledger system 
Budgeting system 
Revenue, accounts receivable, and cash collections 
Purchasing, expenditures, accounts payable, and 
cash disbursements 
Payroll 
Federal Financial Assistance 
Other systems 

 Identify control risks 
 Evaluate IT control environment 

Audit 
Schedule 

Item 5f 
Page 57 of 78

88



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

29 

Town 
2021 

Period 
 

RVFD 
2021 

Period 
 

Audit Tasks 

   

 Perform testing of the internal control system and 
evaluate the effectiveness of the Town’s systems.  
Select large dollar and random samples of transactions 
in key operating systems.  Sample size to meet 
required level for determined degree of risk. Review 
supporting documentation of selected transactions, 
evaluate adequacy of support and approvals, and 
conclude on degree of adherence to accuracy and 
compliance with Town policies  

 Conduct fraud assessment procedures 
 Assess degree of risk for material misstatement 
 Provide to the Town’s management a memo 

concerning management letter points and identify 
issues, if any 

 

May - June 
 

May - June 

 

- Other Tasks 
 

 Review minutes of Town Council meetings and other 
key committees 

 Perform preliminary substantive procedures, which 
would include tests of: 

o Vendor and contractor payments 
o Payroll expense 
o Pension and OPEB testing 
o Capital asset acquisitions 
o Journal entries 
o Retrospective review of accounting estimates 

 Financial statement database management and other 
setup, in addition to drafting of all necessary report 
templates 

 Preliminary Single Audit and other compliance testing 
 Coordinate with Town staff and prepare of all 

appropriate confirmation requests including: 
Bank accounts 
Investment pool accounts 
Accounts receivable 
Federal grants 
Revenue from governmental agencies 
Bond and other debts 
Pension plan 
Attorney letters 
Others, as required 

 Update the Organizer with any additional requests that 
will be needed for the Town's audit 

 Provide the Town with audit plan and list of year-end 
audit schedules 

 Hold progress conference with Town Management 
 Hold exit conference with Town Management 

 
 
 

   

Item 5f 
Page 58 of 78

89



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

30 

Town 
2021 

Period 
 

RVFD 
2021 

Period 
 

Audit Tasks 

   

October August - Final Field work 
 

 Entrance conference with Town Management 
 Follow-up on all outstanding confirmations 
 Verify and validate account balances by reviewing 

supporting documentation including invoices, 
vouchers, council resolutions, minutes, and other 
documents, as required 

 Perform analytical review of revenue and expenditures.  
Determine reason for material differences between 
budget and actual 

 Perform a search for unrecorded liabilities by reviewing 
disbursements subsequent to June 30, testing terms of 
contractual obligations, and interviewing Town staff 

 Perform review of subsequent events by discussions 
with Town Management and update all minutes of 
Town Council and key committees 

 
 

- Single Audit Compliance (if required) 
 

 Entrance conference with Town Management 
 Obtain Federal Financial Assistance Schedule 
 Determine grants to be considered as major programs 

including clusters 
 Perform audit tests of major grant programs and 

compliance with Federal Law and Regulations. 
 Review grant documents, select sufficient number of 

transactions to test for compliance of Federal 
Requirements 

 Coordinate Single Audit efforts with the Financial Audit 
efforts 

 Communicate findings to Town Management. 
 Other Compliance 

 
October 

 
September 

 
- Audit Reports 
 

 Complete drafts of Town Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report and RVFD Basic Financial 
Statements 

 Prepare draft of Single Audit Reports concerning 
internal control structure, compliance with laws and 
regulations, and administering of federal financial 
assistance programs 

 Prepare other reports as required 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Item 5f 
Page 59 of 78

90



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

31 

Town 
2021 

Period 
 

RVFD 
2021 

Period 
 

Audit Tasks 

   

October September - Provide revised final drafts of all required reports to the 
Town for approval 

 
November 

 
October 

 
- Final Audit Reports, Financial Statements, Single Audit 

Reports (if required), and other reports delivered. 
 

December 
 

December 
 

- Audit Presentation to Council and Board of Directors 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

Estimated Hours by Audit Phase
Town of San Anselmo

Position Planning
Interim 

Fieldwork
Year End 
Fieldwork Reporting Total

Partner 4             10           7             2             23           
Audit Manager 4             19           21           3             47           
Audit Senior 9             33           35           5             82           
Professional Audit Staff -             63           58           8             129         
Administrative Assistant 3             5             -             4             12           

Total 20           130         121         22           293         

Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD)

Position Planning
Interim 

Fieldwork
Year End 
Fieldwork Reporting Total

Partner 3             7             4             1             15           
Audit Manager 3             13           14           1             31           
Audit Senior 6             22           23           3             54           
Professional Audit Staff -             42           38           5             85           
Administrative Assistant 2             3             -             3             8             

Total 14           87           79           13           193         

Total Town of San Anselmo and Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD)

Position Planning
Interim 

Fieldwork
Year End 
Fieldwork Reporting Total

Partner 6             17           11           4             38           
Audit Manager 7             32           35           4             78           
Audit Senior 15           55           58           8             136         
Professional Audit Staff -             105         97           12           214         
Administrative Assistant 5             8             -             7             20           

Total 33           217         201         35           486         

Item 5f 
Page 60 of 78

91



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

32 

Identification of Anticipated Potential Audit Problems 

We do not anticipate that there will be any audit problems at the Town. However, the following 
are some areas that we will carefully investigate and monitor during our audit procedures: 
 Financial Reporting: 

 Review and evaluate that the Town’s Annual Financial Reports are in compliance with 
current reporting and disclosures requirements issued by the GASB and GFOA. 

 Review Annual Financial Reports for financial reporting conformance awards issued 
by CSMFO and GFOA. 

 Review and evaluate degree of compliance with the various GASBs in effect. 
 Review degree of compliance with infrastructure obligations and regulatory 

provisions. 
 Internal Control Structure: 

 Review and evaluate the Town’s internal control functions and ascertain compliance 
with proper internal control philosophies. 

 Review computer system processes and controls and evaluate adequacy of the 
control environment.  

Several new GASB pronouncements will become effective over the time period of this 
proposal. As such, specific attention will be provided to determine the proper implementation 
of these new pronouncements. A list of known new pronouncements with implementation 
dates that fall within this proposal period are as follows: 

2021 
 Statement 84 – Fiduciary Activities 
 Statement 90 – Majority Equity Interests 
 Statement 93 – Interbank Offered Rates (except LIBOR removal and lease 

modifications) 

2022 
 Statement 87 – Leases 
 Statement 89 – Construction-period Interest 
 Statement 92 – Omnibus (multiple effective date) 
 Statement 93 – LIBOR Removal and Lease Modifications 
 Statement 97 – Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial 

Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plans 

2023 
 Statement 91 – Conduit Debt 
 Statement 94 – Public-private Partnerships 
 Statement 96 – Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements 

  

Discussion of 
Relevant 

Accounting 
Issues 

Item 5f 
Page 61 of 78

92



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

33 

A client relationship with the Town will be of great value to our Firm and we welcome the 
opportunity to develop a long-term relationship with the Town. We are committed to: 

 Rendering the highest standard of service 
 Developing a long-term working relationship dedicated to meeting the needs of the 

Town 
 Assisting the Town in operational issues 
 Producing a quality end-product 

We have the technical qualifications and experience to provide the level of service desired 
and expected by the Town and stand ready to provide our knowledge and experience for the 
benefit of your organization. 

We would like to express our appreciation to the Town and to its Staff for allowing us the 
opportunity to submit a proposal to perform professional auditing services. We are available, 
at your convenience, to discuss any aspects of our proposal. 

Thank you for allowing us to present our Firm to you. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
  

Conclusion 

Item 5f 
Page 62 of 78

93



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

34 

 

References 
1) City of Berkeley 

 Scope of Work: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Gann Limit, SAS114, Measure 
B (Alameda County), Vehicle Registration Fee Audit (Alameda County), Due Diligence 
Reviews for the RDA Successor Agency 

 Contract Amount: $188,000 
 Engagement Partner: Ahmed Badawi (2008 – 2019), Mitesh Desai (2020) 
 Principal Contact: 

Mr. Henry Oyekanmi 
Finance Director 
(510)981-7332 
hoyekanmi@ci.berkeley.ca.us 

 

2) Town of Los Gatos 
 Scope of Work: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Gann Limit, SAS 114, Audit 

Pension Trust Fund 
 Contract Amount: $34,265 
 Engagement Partner: Ahmed Badawi 
 Address: 110 East Main Street, Los Gatos, CA 95030 
 Principal Contact: 

Mr. Stephen Conway 
Finance and Admin. Services Director 
(408)354-6828 
sconway@losgatosca.gov 

 

3) City of Petaluma 
 Scope of Work: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Transportation Development Act 

Fund, SAS 114 
 Contract Amount: $67,300 
 Engagement Partner: Ahmed Badawi 
 Address: 11 English St, Petaluma, 94952 
 Principal Contact: 

Ms. Corey Garberolio 
Finance Director 
Phone: (707)778-4357 
cgarbero@cityofpetaluma.org 

 

4) City of Larkspur 
 Scope of Work: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, SAS 114, GANN Limit, Single 

Audit, Transportation Development Act 
 Contract Amount: $37,315 
 Engagement Partner: Ahmed Badawi 
 Address: 400 Magnolia Avenue, Larkspur, CA 94939 
 Principal Contact: 

Ms. Cathy Orme 
Administrative Services Director 
(415) 927-5019 
Finance@cityoflarkspur.org 

 

5) City of East Palo Alto 
 Scope of Work: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, SAS 114, GANN Limit, Single 

Audit, Measure A 
 Contract Amount: $64,800 
 Engagement Partner: Ahmed Badawi (2014 – 2019), Mitesh Desai (2020) 
 Address: 2415 University Avenue, East Palo Alto, CA 94303 
 Principal Contact: 

Ms. Brenda Olwin 
Finance Director 
(650)853-3122 
bolwin@cityofepa.org 

  

Appendix A 

Item 5f 
Page 63 of 78

94



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

35 

 

Provided By Client (PBC) List. 
 
The following is a Sample Provided-by-Client (PBC) List. The actual PBC List will be 
provided via the CCH Engagement Organizer.  
 
Town of San Anselmo 
 
Interim General 
 Year-to date Trial Balance (Balance Sheets & Revenues & Expenditure Reports) for all 

funds for most recently closed month with comparison to last year 
 Prior Year Trial Balance (Balance Sheets & Revenues & Expenditure Reports) for all 

funds 
 Prior year confirmation letters and list of new bank accounts & list of new debt  
 Internal policies/guidelines for closing and reporting 
 Internal policies/guidelines for payroll check runs. 
 Internal policies/guidelines for cash receipts. 
 Internal policies/guidelines for account payable processes 
 Journal entry report for manual journal entries as of date. 
 Most recent budget-to-actual financial reports submitted to Town Council or Town 

Management 
 List of top 10 vendors (names, expenditure amount) 
 700 forms from the Council members & Town Manager 
 Conflict of interest codes 
 List of new funds with description 
 Comprehensive Annual Financial Fund Grouping, Comprehensive Annual Financial 

Report Account Grouping/Mapping Schedule, Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
Mapping of Program Revenues for Governmental Funds 

 Memo summarizing the FY2021 status of PY findings (GAGAS and management 
comments) and processes/controls implemented to address items. 

 Signed engagement letters for FY2021 audit 
 Brief memo summarizing management's analysis of new accounting standards to be 

implemented in FY2021 
 Copy of the Town's organizational chart applicable to FY2021 
 Any reports provided by Federal or State grantors or other regulators during FY2021 to 

date on reviews or audits that may impact the FY2021 audit. 
 Detail of legal expenses for FY2021 (as of date)  
 Auditor "read-only" access to the Town's general ledger system to expedite control 

testing process. VPN access if possible.  
 Prior year Report worksheet used by management to direct auditors on allocation of 

GASB 34 expense adjustments to expense programs/functions on Statement of 
Activities: May include net OPEB adjustment, Compensated absences adjustment, long 
term debt, capital assets, etc. 

 Copy of the internal timeline used to execute all tasks for closing and report preparation 
and indicating responsible Town personnel. 

Interim Budget  
 Resolutions for adopting the 2021 budget 
 Electronic report of FY2021 budget adjustments to-date (appropriation changes, 

object/line item transfers etc.) 

  

Appendix B 

Item 5f 
Page 64 of 78

95



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

36 

Interim Cash 
 Most recent bank reconciliation for all bank accounts 
 List of all bank accounts (Bank Names, Bank Account Numbers and Authorized Signers) 

Interim Investments 
 Investment Report for the most recent month submitted to Council 
 Annually adopted Investment Policy for FY2021 
 Agreements with bank and custodians 

Interim Loan/Note receivables  
 List of new loans given out in FY2021 
 Listing of loans outstanding (Most Recent) 
 Loan agreements 

Interim Capital Assets  
 Most recent capital asset policy 
 Detailed listing of assets additions, including CIPs. 
 Detailed listing of assets deletions. 
 Listing of active construction projects, and construction projects completed during 

FY2021 
 Capital Asset Roll forward Schedule for FY2021 (as of date) 

Interim Payroll  
 List of locations/# employees @ location 
 Payroll Register for the most recent pay period 
 Payroll calendar for FY2021 
 System-generated report of Town employee hires, terminations, promotions during 

FY2021 to date. 
 Copies (PDF) of or access to MOU labor agreements, and other benefit agreements 

applicable to payroll periods covered in FY2021 
 FY2021 941 Forms 

Interim Long-Term Debt 
 Official statements including debt service schedules for loans outstanding 
 Capital lease agreement and payment schedules 
 Listing and official statements for all new non-Town obligations debts, if any 
 Related Journal entries to recording of new debt 
 Related Debt repayment schedules 
 Related calculation of Deferred Gain (loss) on Refunding, Issuance Premium, Issuance 

Discount with supporting amortization schedule(s) 
 Schedule of all operating and capital leases applicable to FY2021, with $ amounts of 

payments to be made in FY2021 

 
  

Item 5f 
Page 65 of 78

96



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

37 

Interim Risk Management 
 Agreements with Third Party Claim Administrators 
 Data provided to the actuaries for determining the claim liabilities for FYE2021 
 Actuarial studies to be used for FY2020/2021 
 Detailed claim expenditure reports (General Liability and Workers Comp) 
 Listing of attorneys utilized by the Town during FY2021 
 Memorandum of Coverage for policies in effect for FY2021 

Interim Computer Controls 
 Contingency plans for the IT department, if there is a new one 
 Any new policies and procedures manual for the IT department 

Interim Revenue 
 Approved billing rates and Council Resolution 
 Detailed tax revenue reports (sales taxes, property taxes, and etc.) 
 Detailed grant revenue reports 
 Listing of all sites where cash (and checks) is collected with approximate daily or annual 

$ amount 

Interim Expenditures 
 Detailed expenditure report for all funds 
 Single excel listing of all Town active contracts during FY2021. Please ensure the report 

includes the following fields: Contract #, Date contract executed, Contract amount, 
Amount spent in FY2021 (if possible) 

 Listing of contract change orders executed during FY2021 to date 
 Listing of purchase card (i.e. p-card, CalCard, etc.) holders during FY2021 with Credit 

Limits and single purchase amounts (if applicable) 
 Town procurement policy(ies) 
 Travel and credit card policy. 

Interim GANN Limit 
 Resolution to adopt the appropriation limit for FY 2022 
 The Town's calculation of the appropriation limit for FY2022 
 Letter from County for assessed valuation for non-residential new construction, if 

applicable 
 FY2021 GANN Limit AUP report 
 Resolution to adopt FY2022 appropriation limit 

Interim OPEB 
 Data provided to the actuaries for GASB 75 Valuation 
 OPEB Actuarial Valuation for FY2021 
 OPEB Trust statement as of valuation date and measurement date 
 Plan agreements 

  

Item 5f 
Page 66 of 78

97



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

38 

Interim Pension 
 CALPERS Appointment status change report 
 List of new hires in FY2019 
 Agreement with CalPERS 

Interim Fund Balance 
 Fund balance/GASB 54 Policies 
 Listing of special revenue funds with fund description and special revenue fund 

justification (i.e. major revenue source and whether revenue is restricted/committed on 
what basis (specific law, contract, ordinance/resolution, measure, etc.) 

Interim single Audit  
 Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards (FY2021) 

Interim Component Units/Potential Component Units  
 Provide agreement/formation documents 

Year End General  
 Final Trial Balance as of 6/30/2021 
 Revenue and expenditure report for FY2021 (budget and actual) 
 Detailed by transaction revenue report for FY2021 
 Detailed by transaction expenditure report for FY2021 
 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report Fund rollup (updated for FYE 6/30/2021) 
 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report Account rollup (i.e. account coding 

classifications) updated for FYE 6/30/2021 
 Any monitoring/audit reports received during FY2021 (from other auditors or agencies) 
 Major fund determination 
 List of all manual journal entries posted to the General Ledger for FY2021 (in Excel 

format, listing JE numbers, date posted, account posted and the amounts) 
 Report Account Grouping Schedule 

Year End Cash & Investments  
 Cash and investment summary by bank account. Including Restricted Cash and 

Investment accounts. 
 Bank reconciliations as of 6/30/2021 for all bank accounts with support for reconciling 

items. 
 Investment statements as of 6/30/2021 
 Interest Income Fund Allocation Worksheet for FY2021 
 Schedule of investments held with book values and FMV as of 6/30/2021 (GASB 31 

Worksheet and Investment roll-forward worksheet) along with the credit rating for each 
investment. 

 GASB 72 Levelling information  

Year End Accounts Receivable   
 Allowance for doubtful accounts calculations as of 6/30/2021 (if any for FY2021) 
 A/R aging reports by account numbers/names for all billed receivables for each fund as 

of 6/30/2021 (if any) 
 Listing of A/R accruals by account name for each fund (include nature of revenue and 

when received) 
 Calculation of unbilled revenue accrual  

Year End Interest Receivable  
 Interest receivable listing with calculations 

Item 5f 
Page 67 of 78

98



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

39 

Year End Taxes Receivable  
 Listing of all Taxes Receivable by type of revenues for each fund (Please indicate the 

date that the cash receipt was received for each Tax receivable accrual) 
 Property tax remittance advices for FY2021 from the County 

Year End Loan Receivable  
 Listing of loans receivable by borrower as of 6/30/2021 
 Agreements for new loans issued in FY2021 

Year End Intergovernmental Receivable  
 Listing of all Intergovernmental Receivable for each fund (Please indicate the date that 

the cash receipt was received for each revenue accrual) 

Year End Inventory  
 Listing of inventory as of 6/30/2021 

Year End Capital Assets  
 Capital Asset Excel Worksheets 
 Depreciation expense by function for FY2021 
 Roll forward schedule of Construction in Progress (CIP) from 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021. 

Please include schedule showing CIP placed in service (transferred from CIP to asset 
accounts) during fiscal year 

 Detail schedule of CIP Projects by Project number as of 6/30/2021 (accumulated costs 
by Project) 

Year End Interfund Transactions  
 Due to/Due from schedule 
 Advance to/Advance from schedule 
 Interfund transfer in/out schedule 
 Resolutions approving any new interfund advances in FY2021 with repayment 

schedules 

Year End Accounts Payable and Expenditures  
 AP Listing as of 6/30/2021 (by vendor) 
 Check Register for all checks written on and after 7/1/2021 through current date (by 

fund). 
 Listing of payments made by ACH/wire transfer on and after 7/1/2021 
 Open encumbrance listing for each fund as of 6/30/2021 

Year End Payroll  
 Town's calculation of accrued payroll as of 6/30/2021 
 Payroll register for last pay period of FY2021 

Year End Compensated Absences  
 List of compensated absence payable as of 6/30/2021 by employee 
 Roll forward Schedule of Compensated Absences (i.e. list beginning balance as of 

7/1/2020, additions, deletions, and ending balance as of 6/30/2021 (by governmental 
and business type activities) 

 Schedule of short-term portion and long-term portion by governmental activities and 
business type activities (if any), and calculation of short term portion. 

 For the governmental activities, provide a schedule which details compensated 
absences by fund and expenditure function. Please reflect prior year amounts by 
function to determine current year adjustment required in the government-wide 
statement of activities. 

Item 5f 
Page 68 of 78

99



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

40 

Year End Refundable Deposit Payable  
 Detailed listing of all deposits payable for each fund as of 6/30/2021 

Year End Claims Payable  
 Memorandum of Coverage for general liability and workers compensation showing 

coverage and deductibles effective for FY2021 

Year End Unearned Revenue  
 Detailed listing by fund of unearned revenues with explanations for each deferred 

revenue 

Year End Unavailable Revenue  
 Detailed listing by fund of unavailable revenues with explanations for each deferred 

revenue 

Year End Long term Debt 
 Debt roll forward schedule for the FY2021 
 Debt schedules for conduit bonds for FY2021 (if any) 
 Any new capital lease agreements and payment schedules for FY2021 
 Town's calculation of accrued interest payable as of 6/30/2021 
 Latest arbitrage report for each debt issue 
 Journal entry recording new debt 

Year End Pension 
 MyCalPERS Billing and Payment Summary for FY2021 
 GASB 68 Calculation and Journal Entries for FY2021 

Year End OPEB 
 Detailed expenditure report for actual OPEB contributions made for FYE 6/30/2021 
 GASB 75 Actuarial Valuation 
 Census data used by Actuary  

Year End Fund Balances/Net Position  
 GASB 54 roll forward schedule detailing listing of additions and deletions to fund 

balance classifications 
 Any new agreements/resolutions/ordinances/laws supporting 

assignments/commitments/restrictions on fund balance 
 Net Position worksheet, classifying reported fund balance to Net Assets/Net Position 

Year End Single Audit  
 Schedule of all expenditures of federal awards, state grants, and local grants for FY2021 
 General ledger detail expenditure report for federal grants 
 Copies of grant agreements and applicable amendments 
 Copies of monitoring reports and resulting action plans 
 Schedule of sub-recipients expenditures (if applicable) 
 Copies of reimbursement requests submitted 

  

Item 5f 
Page 69 of 78

100



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

41 

Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) 
 
General 
 Year-to date Trial Balance (Balance Sheets & Revenues & Expenditure Reports) for all 

funds for most recently closed month with comparison to last year 
 Any new internal policies and procedures for accounting systems (Conflict of interest, 

ethics, investments, procurement (contracts) and Disbursements (warrants, Cal-card, 
etc.), Human resources/Payroll, Fund Balance, other) 

 Journal entry report for manual journal entries for FY2021 
 Most recent budget-to-actual financial reports submitted to the Board 
 List of top 10 vendors (names, expenditure amount) 
 700 forms from the Board members 
 Conflict of interest codes (if there is a new one adopted) 
 List of new funds with description 
 Signed engagement letters for FY2021 audit 
 Copy of the RVFD's organizational chart applicable to FY2021 
 Any reports provided by Federal or State grantors or other regulators during FY2018 to 

date on reviews or audits that may impact the FY2021 audit. 
 Detail of legal expenses for FY2021 

Budget 
 Adopted budget report for the year ended June 30, 2021 
 Resolutions for adopting the 2021 budget 
 Electronic report of FY2021 budget adjustments to-date (appropriation changes, 

object/line item transfers etc.) 

Cash 
 List of all bank accounts (Bank Names, Bank Account Numbers and Authorized Signers) 
 Bank reconciliation and supporting documents for June 2021 

Investments 
 Listing of all investment accounts (restricted and unrestricted) 
 Annually adopted Investment Policy for FY2021 

Prepaid items 
 Listing of prepaid items 

Capital Assets 
 Most recent capital asset policy  
 Detailed listing of assets additions, including CIPs. 
 Detailed listing of assets deletions. 
 Listing of active construction projects, and construction projects completed during 

FY2021. 
 Capital Asset Roll forward Schedule for FY2021 

  

Item 5f 
Page 70 of 78

101



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

42 

Payroll 
 Payroll Register for the most recent payperiod 
 List of locations/number employees at each location 
 Payroll calendar for FY2021 
 System-generated report of RVFD's employee hires, terminations, promotions during 

FY2021. 
 Copies (PDF) of or access to MOU labor agreements, and other benefit agreements 

applicable to payroll periods covered in FY2021 
 941 Forms for FY2021 
 Compensated absences schedule as of June 30, 2021 

Long-Term Debt 
 Agreements for any new debt (notes payable, capital leases) 
 Roll-forward Analysis of long term debt (beginning balance, additions, deletions, and 

ending balance) for period from 7/1/20 to 6/30/21 

Risk Management 
 Insurance policies in effect in the fiscal year 

Computer Controls 
 Contingency plans for the IT department 
 Any new policies and procedures manual for the IT department 

Expenditures 
 Purchasing policy (if updated) 
 Check/Warrant Register for most recent check run 
 Detailed expenditure report for all major funds 

Pension 
 FY2019 New Hires Listing 
 Participant Appointment Status Report 
 MyCalPERS Billing and Payment Summary for FY2021 

OPEB 
 Schedule of current year employer contributions 
 Trustee statements for current year 
 GASB 75 Actuarial Valuation 
 GASB 75 Actuarial Valuation Census Data File 

  

Item 5f 
Page 71 of 78

102



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

43 

The PBC List will be provided using the CCH Engagement Organizer (Organizer), an 
integrated browser based and automated client request list. All requests, notes and due dates 
are logged and reminders and notifications are automatically sent in real-time to keep auditor 
and client in sync.  
 
Below is the PBC List as it appears in the Organizer: 
 
 

 
 
  

Item 5f 
Page 72 of 78

103



Town of San Anselmo  Technical Proposal 
 

 
   

44 

Requested documents can be easily uploaded as shown below. Both auditor and client 
receive automated notifications when changes in the Organizer are made. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Item 5f 
Page 73 of 78

104



 

 

 

 

Town of
 San Anselmo

 

 

SEALED DOLLAR COST BID PROPOSAL 
 
 

For Professional Auditing Services for  
the Town of San Anselmo  
For fiscal years ending June 30, 2021 through 2023, 
with the option of extending the services for two 
subsequent fiscal years. 
 
 
March 19, 2021 
 
 
Contact Person: 
 

Ahmed Badawi, CPA 
Badawi & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
2855 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 312 
Berkeley, CA 94705 
Phone: (510) 768-8244 
Fax: (510) 768-8249 
E-mail: abadawi@b-acpa.com 

 
 

Item 5f 
Page 74 of 78

105



 

 
Item 5f 

Page 75 of 78
106



Town of San Anselmo  Cost Proposal 

 

 
  

1 
 

Name of Firm and Certification 
 
Name of Firm:  Badawi & Associates 

Address:  2855 Telegraph Avenue, Suite 312 

City, State, Zip: Berkeley, CA 94705 

Contact Name: Ahmed Badawi 

Contact Telephone Number(s):  510-768-8244 

Contact Fax Number(s):  510-768-8249 

Contact E-mail Address:  abadawi@b-acpa.com 

 
 
 
I, the undersigned, certify I am duly authorized to represent the above named firm and am empowered to 

submit this bid. In addition, I certify I am authorized to contract with the Town on behalf of the above named 

firm. The Firm will honor the prices listed in this proposal for 180 days from the submittal deadline. 

 

                  President              March 19, 2021             
                       Signature                                                Title                            Date  
 
               Ahmed Badawi 
___________________________________           
                      Name (print)  
 
  

Item 5f 
Page 76 of 78

107



Town of San Anselmo  Cost Proposal 

 

 
  

2 
 

Schedule of Professional Fees 
 

 
 

 
 
I hereby certify that the undersigned is authorized to represent the firm stated above, and empowered to submit 
this bid, and if selected, authorized to enter into a contract with the Town or RVFD or both for the services 
identified in the RFP. 
 

Signature:   

Printed Name: Ahmed Badawi  

Title: President  

Date: March 19, 2021  

  

Service 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Option Yr
2023-24

Option Yr
2024-25

Town Financial Statements Audit 21,420$   21,840$   22,680$   22,680$   22,680$   

Town Single Audit Act Report 4,520      4,770      4,900      4,900      4,900      

Town Appropriations Limit 515         545         580         580         580         

Total for Fiscal Year (not-to exceed) 26,455     27,155     28,160     28,160     28,160     

Service 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Option Yr
2023-24

Option Yr
2024-25

RVFD Financial Statements Audit 15,155     15,620     15,985     15,985     15,985     

RVFD Single Audit Act Report 2,260      2,385      2,360      2,360      2,360      

Total for Fiscal Year (not-to exceed) 17,415     18,005     18,345     18,345     18,345     

Partner 150$       155$       165$        $       165  $       165 

Audit Manager 120         125         135                   135           135 

Audit Senior 85           90           95                      95            95 

Professional Audit Staff 75           80           85                      85            85 

Administrative Assistant 60           65           70                      70            70 

Option Yr
2024-252020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Option Yr
2023-24Position

Item 5f 
Page 77 of 78

108



Town of San Anselmo  Cost Proposal 

 

 
  

3 
 

Manner of Payment: 
  
Each Engagement Team member maintains detailed time sheets describing work performed, date of work, 
and amount of time spent on each task for the Engagement. The Firm will bill the Town after completion of 
each phase of the audit and bill the Town up to a maximum of 90%.  The remaining 10% of the proposal 
amount will not be due until all final reports are delivered and accepted by the Town. The Town can anticipate 
three billings as follows: 

     
 

Work Performed  
% of Proposal 

Amount 
 

 For interim work  45%  

 For year-end work  45%  
 At presentation and acceptance of final reports  10%  
    Total  100%  
     

 
Rates for Additional Professional Services: 

Any services outside the scope of our engagement will be promptly identified before the services are rendered. 
Upon mutual agreement, the out-of-scope services will be separately billed at our standard hourly rates.  While 
it can be difficult to simply state hourly rates, as often times the needs of the client and the specific tasks 
directly impact the billing rates for our services, we want to provide the following information regarding our 
published billing rates: 

     
 Position  Hourly Rate  
 Partner  $     200  

 EQR  200  
 Manager  150  
 Senior  125  
 Staff  100  
 Admin.  75  
     

 
Our Standard Hourly Rates are adjusted annually by 3% for Cost of Living and Inflation Adjustments 
 
A client relationship with the Town will be of great value to our Firm and we welcome the opportunity to develop 
a long-term relationship with the Town.  We are committed to: 

* Rendering the highest standard of service. 
* Developing a long-term working relationship dedicated to meeting the needs of the Town. 
* Assisting the Town in operational issues. 
* Producing a quality end-product. 

 
We have the technical qualifications and experience to provide the level of service desired and expected by 
the Town and stand ready to provide our knowledge and experience for the benefit of your organization. 

We would like to express our appreciation to the Town and to its Staff for allowing us the opportunity to submit 
a proposal to perform professional auditing services.  We are available, at your convenience, to discuss any 
aspects of our proposal. 

Thank you for allowing us to present our Firm to you. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Item 5f 
Page 78 of 78

109



Item 7 
Page 1 of 10 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

For the meeting of: May 12, 2021 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Jason Webber, Fire Chief 
Kevin Yeager, Deputy Director Fire 
Helen Yu Scott, Finance Director 

Subject: Review Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget & 5yr Budget Projection 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Board review and consider the proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget and provide 
recommendations to staff. Recommended changes by the Board will be incorporated into the budget 
that will be submitted for approval at the June meeting. 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

The JPA requires, no later than June 1st of each year that the Executive Officer and the Fire Chief 
recommend to the Board a budget for the ensuing fiscal year.  No later than June 15th of each year, 
the Board shall adopt a budget for the ensuing year.     

As part of this year’s budget document, we have included summary page for the General Fund and 
all other funds. These summary pages include revenues, expenditures, as well as beginning and 
ending fund balances.  

The FY 2021-2022 budget was prepared by staff using revenue and expense projections for the next 
fiscal year. The total proposed General Fund operating budget for FY 2020-2021 is $12,073,706 
which includes $11,732,354 for the General Fund and a fund transfer of $341,352 for the 
Vehicle/SCBA Fund. The Operating Budget is funded by member contributions based on the cost 
sharing percentages are as follows: 

Prior Authority: 
Town of San Anselmo 52.90% 
Town of Fairfax 30.40% 
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 16.70% 

Expanded Authority: 
Town of San Anselmo 40.53% 
Town of Fairfax 23.30% 
Town of Ross  23.37% 
Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 12.80% 

110



Item 7 
Page 2 of 10 

The proposed budget included the contributions of $2,604,924 from Fairfax, $2,266,308 from Ross, 
$4,531,448 from San Anselmo, and $1,431,026 from Sleepy Hollow. Prior year credits from 
Fairfax, San Anselmo, Sleepy Hollow in amount of $26,553, $46, 206, and $14,587, respectively 
are also used to balance the budget. Outside revenues are estimated at $1,152,654.  

Vehicle/SCBA Fund: The proposed Apparatus Replacement contribution from the member agencies 
is $341,352. There is no new acquisition planned in FY2021-2022 except the third installment loan 
repayment of $154,712 to Sleepy Hollow for the Type 1 Fire Engines acquisition financing. 

Total General Fund expenses have increased by $687,342 from the Adopted 2020-2021 budget. The 
majority of the budget maintains the status quo except the following items have contributed to the 
increase, including: 

• Increase $283,059 for regular salaries and benefits.

1. Implementation of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) the employees’
contracts.

2. Cost for a new Defensible Space Lead position, which will be reimbursed from
service sharing agencies.

• CalPERS unfunded liability payment increased approximately by $180,000 Additionally,
Employer Contribution Rates for both Classic and PEPRA employees have increases.

• Increase $64,874 for health insurance premium for 6 months.

• Increase $31,552 for Dispatch services.

• MERA Bonds have been retired in FY2020-21, the budget for the MERA bonds payment is
zero in FY2021-22. However, the MERA operating expense budget line is increased by
$71,464 due to the following:

1. Increase of $6,394 for operating.
2. Additional $15,070 set aside for future capital needs.
3. $50,000 was proposed for one-time and ongoing station ringdowns expenses.

• Increase $31,220 for moving internet services to ATT fiber.

• During the budget development, in consideration of the increase expenses, staff and
management have made considerable effort limit cost increases for FY2021-2022.

In addition, the Department also developed a five-year financial forecast for operating during the 
budget process, the goal is to provide perspective and analysis of what will happen if current 
financial decisions and operational practices continue into future. The financial forecast illustrates 
the impacts to each of its member agencies and will help the Board and member agencies to 
understanding their ability to fund the current level of services and determine if it is likely to be 
sustainable. 

111



Item 7 
Page 3 of 10 

Ross Valley Fire Department Five-Year Financial Forecast 

Item 
Projected 

FY2020-21 
Projected 

FY2021-22 
Projected 

FY2022-23 
Projected 

FY2023-24 
Projected 

FY2024-25 
Projected 

FY2025-26 
Prior Year Credit $                0   $       87 346 $                0   $                0   $                0   $                0   
Total Revenue $12,517,523 $11,986,360 $12,543,417 $13,054,378 $13,551,628 $14,029,240 
Total Expense $11,846,443   12,073,706 $12,543,417 $13,054,378 $13,551,628 $14,029,240 
Surplus/(Gap) $    671,080 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

Member Contrib. 
  Fairfax $ 2,505,148 $ 2,604,924 $ 2,746,823 $ 2,872,386 $ 2,992,588 $ 3,105,287 
  Ross $ 2,159,257 $ 2,266,308 $ 2,340,941 $ 2,422,756 $ 2,508,019 $ 2,597,831 
  San Anselmo $ 4,357,895 $ 4,531,448 $ 4,778,325 $ 4,996,768 $ 5,205,879 $ 5,401,933 
  Sleepy Hollow $ 1,376,214 $ 1,431,026 $ 1,508,979 $ 1,577,957 $ 1,643,990 $ 1,705,901 
       Sub-Total $10,398,514 $10,833,706 $11,375,068 $11,869,867 $12,350,476 $12,810,952 

Attachment II shows a more detailed listing of revenues and expenses from FY2020-21 through the 
FY2025-26. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The total proposed General Fund operating budget for FY 2020-2021 is $12,073,706 which includes 
$11,732,354 for the General Fund and a fund transfer of $341,352 for the Vehicle/SCBA Fund. The 
Operating Budget is funded by member contributions of $2,604,924 from Fairfax, $2,266,308 from 
Ross, $4,531,448 from San Anselmo, and $1,431,026 from Sleepy Hollow. Prior year credits from 
Fairfax, San Anselmo, Sleepy Hollow in amount of $26,553, $46,206, and $14,587, respectively are 
also used to balance the budget. Outside revenues are estimated at $1,152,654. Member 
contributions increases include: $219,759 for San Anselmo, $126,329 for Fairfax, $69,399 for 
Sleepy Hollow and $107,051 for Ross.  

The estimated total beginning fund balance for FY 2021-2022 is $3,261,540 of which $513,436 is 
Apparatus Replacement, $2,295,136 is Unassigned, $180,877 is Compensated Absences, $64,745 is 
Technology, $120,000 Breathing Apparatus, and $87,346 prior year contribution credits for Fairfax, 
San Anselmo, and Sleepy Hollow.   

Estimated ending fund balance is $3,360,834 of which $700,076 is Apparatus Replacement, 
$2,295,136 is Unassigned, $180,877 is Compensated Absences, $64,745 is Technology, and 
$120,000 Breathing Apparatus.    

Attachments: FY 2021-22 Proposed Budget – Attachment #1 
  Five-Year Financial Forecast from FY2020-21 through FY2025-26 – Attachment #2 

112



2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2021-2022

Adopted 
 Budget

Revised 
Budget 

Estimated 
Actual

Proposed 
Budget Change

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 1,487,971    1,957,024    1,957,024    2,628,104    
Revenue

00 - UNDESIGNATED 11,473,710  12,344,441  12,517,523  11,986,360  512,650  
Expense

00 - UNDESIGNATED 9,854,375    10,314,454  10,314,454  10,398,778  544,403  
05 - ADMINISTRATION 589,485   589,485   589,485   620,930   31,445        
10 - OPERATIONS 515,182   515,182   515,182   594,956   79,774        
14 - FACILITIES 238,622   238,622   238,622   273,342   34,720        
15 - COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 13,400     13,400     13,400     13,400     -       
25 - FLEET 175,300   175,300   175,300   172,300   (3,000)         

Total Expense 11,386,364  11,846,443  11,846,443  12,073,706  687,342  

Ending Fund Balance 1,575,317    2,455,022    2,628,104    2,540,758    

Fund: 15 - APPARATUS FUND/SCBA
Beginning Fund Balance 224,292   384,570   384,570   633,436   
Revenue

00 - UNDESIGNATED 328,223   418,223   450,568   341,352   13,129        
Expense

00 - UNDESIGNATED 154,712   174,712   201,702   154,712   -       

Ending Fund Balance 397,803   628,081   633,436   820,076   

Beginning Fund Balance - All Funds 1,712,263    2,341,594    2,341,594    3,261,540    

Total Revenue - All Funds 11,801,933  12,762,664  12,968,091  12,327,712  525,779  
Total Expense - All Funds 11,541,076  12,021,155  12,048,145  12,228,418  687,342  

Surplus/(Deficit) 260,857   741,509   919,946   99,294     

Ending Fund Balance - All Funds 1,973,120    3,083,103    3,261,540    3,360,834    

Fund Balances 2019-2020 2020-2021 2020-2021 2021-2022
Nonspendable 27,066     -   -   -    
Compensated Absences 180,877   180,877   180,877   180,877   
Technology 64,745     64,745     64,745     64,745     
Apparatus Replacement 264,570   508,081   513,436   700,076   
Breathing Apparatus 120,000   120,000   120,000   120,000   
Prior Authority OPEB - 87,346 87,346     -       
Unassigned 1,684,336    2,122,054 2,295,136    2,295,136    
Total 2,314,528    3,083,103 3,261,540    3,360,834    

Ross Valley Fire Department - 2021-2022 Proposed Budget Summary

Item 7 
Attachment #1 

Page 4 of 10

113



2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2021-2022

Adopted 
 Budget

Revised 
Budget 

Estimated 
Actual

Proposed 
Budget Change

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND
Revenue

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED
01.00.47501.00 FAIRFAX 2,102,866    2,102,866    2,102,866    2,153,432    50,566        
01.00.47502.00 ROSS 2,082,551    2,082,551    2,082,551    2,186,534    103,983      
01.00.47503.00 SAN ANSELMO 3,657,921    3,657,921    3,657,921    3,745,844    87,923        
01.00.47504.00 SLEEPY HOLLOW 1,155,224    1,155,224    1,155,224    1,183,001    27,777        
01.00.47507.00 PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREE HEALTH 94,959         94,959         94,959         97,552         2,593          
01.00.47508.00 PRIOR AUTHORITY MERA BOND 34,243         34,243         34,243         - (34,243) 
01.00.47510.00 PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREMENT 942,527       942,527       942,527       1,125,991    183,464 
01.00.49504.00 RVPA REIMBURSEMENT MEDIC PROGRAM 258,142       258,142       258,142       265,886       7,744          
01.00.49501.00 COUNTY OF MARIN 224,012       224,012       224,012       230,732       6,720          
01.00.49502.00 OES REIMBURSEMENT OUT OF COUNTY - 827,231 827,231       - - 
01.00.49506.00 RVPA RENTAL 31,052         31,052 31,052         31,828         776             
01.00.49507.00 LAIF INTEREST 7,000           4,500 4,500           5,000           (2,000)         
01.00.49509.00 RVPA EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB. 47,290         47,290 47,290         47,290         - 
01.00.49510.00 PLAN CHECKING FEES 245,000       245,000 245,000       250,000       5,000          
01.00.49511.00 RE-SALE INSPECTION FEES 44,000         44,000 44,000         50,000         6,000          
01.00.49512.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,500           2,500           2,583           2,500           - 
01.00.49513.00 WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT - 46,000 160,656       - - 
01.00.49519.00 FEMA GRANT REIMBURSEMENT - - 58,343         - - 
01.00.49517.00 DISASTER COORDINATOR REIMBURSEMENT 134,500       134,500       134,500       79,088         (55,412)       
01.00.49518.00 DEFENSIABLE SPACE LEAD REIMBURSEMENT - - - 108,630       108,630      
01.00.49523.00 APPARATUS REPLACEMENT 328,223       328,223       328,223       341,352       13,129        
01.00.49524.00 TECHNOLOGY FEES 21,700         21,700         21,700         21,700         - 
01.00.49525.00 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT - - - - - 
01.00.49526.18 STATION MAINT REVENUE #18 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 
01.00.49526.19 STATION MAINT REVENUE #19 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 
01.00.49526.20 STATION MAINT REVENUE #20 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 
01.00.49526.21 STATION MAINT REVENUE #21 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 

Total Revenue 11,473,710  12,344,441  12,517,523  11,986,360  512,650      
Expense

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED
01.00.60000.00 REGULAR SALARIES 4,172,768    4,172,768    4,172,768    4,407,281    234,513      
01.00.60010.00 TEMPORARY HIRE 15,914         15,914         15,914         16,391         477             
01.00.60020.00 MINIMUM STAFFING 721,412       721,412       721,412       743,054       21,642        
01.00.60021.00 HOURLY OVERTIME 88,055         88,055         88,055         90,697         2,642          
01.00.60024.00 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL OT 21,218         21,218         21,218         21,855         637             
01.00.60025.00 OT OES RESPONSE - 460,079 460,079       - - 
01.00.60026.00 OT TRAINING 54,000         54,000 54,000         55,620         1,620          
01.00.60027.00 HOLIDAY 195,891       195,891 195,891       205,313       9,422          
01.00.60028.00 PARAMEDIC TRAINING OVERTIME 22,660         22,660 22,660         23,340         680             
01.00.60029.00 FLSA O/T 95,587         95,587 95,587         100,219       4,632          
01.00.60030.00 S/L BUY BACK 4,000           4,000 4,000           4,000           - 
01.00.60035.00 RETIRED S/L COMPENSATION 50,000         50,000 50,000         50,000         - 
01.00.60039.00 EXECUTIVE OFFICER 3,600           3,600           3,600           3,600           - 
01.00.60040.00 BOARD MEMBER STIPEND 8,000           8,000           8,000           8,000           - 
01.00.60100.00 RETIREMENT 1,890,706    1,890,706    1,890,706    2,078,948    188,242      
01.00.60200.00 CAFETERIA HEALTH PLAN 793,674       793,674       793,674       858,548       64,874        
01.00.60210.00 RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS MATCH 23,386         23,386         23,386         27,529         4,143          
01.00.60215.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE 430,000       430,000       430,000       402,922       (27,078)       
01.00.60220.00 PAYROLL TAXES 82,624         82,624         82,624         86,698         4,074          
01.00.60221.00 HOUSING ALLOWANCE 44,400         44,400         44,400         45,600         1,200          
01.00.60223.00 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 24,120         24,120         24,120         25,200         1,080          
01.00.60225.00 EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT 108,944       108,944       108,944       109,315       371             

Ross Valley Fire Department -  2021-2022 Proposed Budget 

Item 7 
Attachment #1 

Page 5 of 10

114



2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2021-2022

Adopted 
 Budget

Revised 
Budget 

Estimated 
Actual

Proposed 
Budget Change

Ross Valley Fire Department -  2021-2022 Proposed Budget 

01.00.60231.00 RETIREES' HEALTH INSURANCE 631,593       631,593       631,593       648,838       17,245        
01.00.61115.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE 28,600         28,600         28,600         29,458         858             
01.00.62999.00 CONTINGENCY 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 
01.00.67099.00 TRANSFERS OUT - APPARATUS 328,223       328,223       328,223       341,352       13,129        
Total Undesignated 9,854,375    10,314,454  10,314,454  10,398,778  544,403      

Department: 05 - ADMINISTRATION
01.05.61103.00 AUDIT & BOOKKEEPING SERVICES 24,205         24,205         24,205         30,705         6,500          
01.05.61105.00 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 50,800         50,800         50,800         55,900         5,100          
01.05.61106.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - MCFD 318,270       318,270       318,270       327,818       9,548          
01.05.61107.00 ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 10,610         10,610         10,610         10,610         - 
01.05.61112.00 PERS ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 2,900           2,900           2,900           2,900           - 
01.05.61120.00 CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN ANSELMO 84,900         84,900         84,900         87,447         2,547          
01.05.61121.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 25,750         25,750         25,750         32,750         7,000          
01.05.61122.00 WEB PAGE DESIGN AND MAINTENANCE 8,200           8,200           8,200           8,200           - 
01.05.61127.00 HEALTH AND WELLNESS 25,000         25,000         25,000         25,000         - 
01.05.61129.00 HIRING EXPENSES 12,000         12,000         12,000         12,000         - 
01.05.61300.00 PUBLICATIONS AND DUES 9,300           9,300           9,300           9,300           - 
01.05.62000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,500           4,500           4,500           4,500           - 
01.05.62003.00 POSTAGE 1,050           1,050           1,050           1,050           - 
01.05.62200.00 GENERAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 12,000         12,000         12,000         12,750         750             
Total Administration 589,485       589,485       589,485       620,930       31,445        

Department: 10 - OPERATIONS - 
01.10.60060.01 VOLUNTEER SHIFT PAY/DRILLS 17,000         17,000         17,000         17,000         - 
01.10.60064.01 VOLUNTEER LENGTH OF SERVICE 4,100           4,100           4,100           4,100           - 
01.10.60065.02 EXPLORER POST 9,000           9,000           9,000           9,000           - 
01.10.60220.01 PAYROLL TAXES 2,800           2,800           2,800           1,301           (1,499)         
01.10.61000.00 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 40,000         40,000         40,000         40,000         - 
01.10.61100.00 DISPATCH 186,500       186,500       186,500       218,052       31,552        
01.10.61101.00 RADIO REPAIR 5,000           5,000           5,000           5,000           - 
01.10.61102.00 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL 1,000           1,000           1,000           1,000           - 
01.10.61108.00 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL CONTRACT 9,200           9,200           9,200           4,200           (5,000)         
01.10.61110.00 MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 48,919         48,919         48,919         120,383       71,464        
01.10.61402.00 HYDRANT MAINTENANCE - - - - - 
01.10.61410.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10,900         10,900         10,900         11,400         500             
01.10.61901.00 DISASTER COORDINATION 3,500           3,500           3,500           - (3,500) 
01.10.62203.00 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPLIES 4,220           4,220           4,220           4,220           - 
01.10.62204.00 PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SUPPLIES 32,500         32,500         32,500         32,500         - 
01.10.62205.00 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES - - - - - 
01.10.62210.00 BREATHING APPARATUS 5,900           5,900           5,900           6,400           500             
01.10.62211.00 BREATHING APPARATUS-CONTRACT 7,100           7,100           7,100           7,100           - 
01.10.62213.00 PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 15,300         15,300         15,300         24,900         9,600          
01.10.63131.00 EQUIPMENT 20,000         20,000         20,000         30,000         10,000        
01.10.63140.00 HYDRANTS 21,000         21,000         21,000         21,000         - 
01.10.63150.00 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 21,000         21,000         21,000         21,000         - 
01.10.63160.00 TURNOUTS 16,000         16,000         16,000         16,400         400             
01.10.63165.00 GRANT EXPENSE - VFA EQUIPMENT - - - - - 
01.10.64401.00 MERA BOND PAYMENT PRIOR AUTHORITY 34,243         34,243         34,243         - (34,243) 
Total Operations 515,182       515,182       515,182       594,956       79,774        

Department: 14 - FACILITIES
01.14.61500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND LANDSCAPING 16,500         16,500         16,500         16,500         - 
01.14.61500.18 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 18 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 
01.14.61500.19 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 19 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 

Item 7 
Attachment #1 

Page 6 of 10

115



2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2021-2022

Adopted 
 Budget

Revised 
Budget 

Estimated 
Actual

Proposed 
Budget Change

Ross Valley Fire Department -  2021-2022 Proposed Budget 

01.14.61500.20 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 20 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 
01.14.61500.21 BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 21 15,000         15,000         15,000         15,000         - 
01.14.61702.00 GAS AND ELECTRIC 42,500         42,500         42,500         44,000         1,500          
01.14.61703.00 WATER 7,210           7,210           7,210           7,910           700             
01.14.61704.00 SEWER 2,700           2,700           2,700           2,700           - 
01.14.61705.00 TELEPHONE 46,312         46,312         46,312         77,532         31,220        
01.14.62206.00 JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 10,000         10,000         10,000         10,000         - 
01.14.62501.00 FURNISHINGS 6,000           6,000           6,000           8,000           2,000          
01.14.63040.00 APPLIANCES 5,000           5,000           5,000           5,000           - 
01.14.63041.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000         10,000         10,000         10,000         - 
01.14.63042.00 EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 10,000         10,000         10,000         10,000         - 
01.14.63044.00 TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 22,400         22,400         22,400         21,700         (700)            
Total Facilities 238,622       238,622       238,622       273,342       34,720        

Department: 15 - COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION
01.15.60220.00 PAYROLL TAXES - - - - - 
01.15.61131.00 FIRE PREVENTION 4,600           4,600           4,600           4,600           - 
01.15.62220.00 COMMUNITY EDUCATION & PREP. 8,800           8,800           8,800           8,800           - 
Total Community Risk Reduction 13,400         13,400         13,400         13,400         - 

Department: 25 - FLEET
01.25.61411.00 BURN TRAILER MAINTENANCE 9,300           9,300           9,300           9,300           - 
01.25.61600.00 REPAIRS VEHICLE 110,000       110,000       110,000       110,000       - 
01.25.61601.00 VEHICLE LEASE 9,600           9,600           9,600           - (9,600) 
01.25.62988.00 FUEL 37,000         37,000         37,000         40,500         3,500 
01.25.62989.00 PARTS VEHICLE 9,400           9,400           9,400           12,500         3,100 
Total Fleet 175,300       175,300       175,300       172,300       (3,000)         

Total Expenses 11,386,364  11,846,443  11,846,443  12,073,706  687,342      

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND / SCBA
Revenue

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED
15.00.49512.00 PROCEED OF SALES - 90,000 122,345       - - 
15.00.51999.00 TRANSFERS IN 328,223       328,223 328,223       341,352       13,129        

Total Revenue 328,223       418,223       450,568       341,352       13,129        
Expense

Department: 00 - UNDESIGNATED
15.00.63154.00 VEHICLE PURCHASE - 20,000 46,990         - - 
15.00.64010.00 FIRE ENGINE LEASE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 133,456       133,456 137,460       141,583       8,127          
15.00.64110.00 FIRE ENGINE LEASE PAYMENT - INTEREST 21,256         21,256 17,252         13,129         (8,127)         

Total Expenses 154,712       174,712       201,702       154,712       - 

Item 7 
Attachment #1 

Page 7 of 10

116



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
2021-2022

Fire Service Cost by Agency 

San Anselmo Fairfax Sleepy Hollow Ross Total
Base Contribution 3,792,050 2,179,985 1,197,588 2,186,534 9,356,157  
Prior Authority OPEB Credit (46,206)  (26,553)  (14,587)  (87,346)  
Sub Total Base Contribution 3,745,844 2,153,432 1,183,001 2,186,534 9,268,811
Retirement Unfunded Liability 595,649 342,301 188,041 1,125,991  
Vehicle Replacement Fund 138,350 79,535 43,693 79,774 341,352  
OPEB Prior Liability 51,605 29,656 16,291 97,552  
MERA Bond -  -  -  -  -  
Sub Total 4,531,448 2,604,924 1,431,026 2,266,308 10,833,706

Total 4,531,448 2,604,924 1,431,026 2,266,308 10,833,706  

2020-2021 contribution 4,357,895 2,505,148 1,376,214 2,159,257 10,398,514  
Change 173,553 99,776 54,812 107,051 435,192  

3.98% 3.98% 3.98% 4.96%

Item 7 
Attachment #1 

Page 8 of 10

117



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT

5 YEAR PROJECTION

Actual Projected Budget Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

FYE 2020 FYE 2021 FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025 FYE 2026

REVENUES

Member Contributions

Fairfax 2,046,152 2,102,866 2,153,432 2,251,213 2,329,474 2,411,041 2,497,005

Ross 2,052,299 2,082,551 2,186,534 2,257,976 2,336,473 2,418,284 2,504,507

San Anselmo 3,559,251 3,657,921 3,745,844 3,915,951 4,052,086 4,193,970 4,343,504

Sleepy Hollow 1,124,067 1,155,224 1,183,001 1,236,718 1,279,711 1,324,520 1,371,745

Prior Authority Retiree Health 176,994 94,959 97,552 100,204 102,917 105,687 108,858

Prior Authority MERA Bond 38,198 34,243 0 0 0 0 0

Prior Authority Retirement 812,129 942,527 1,125,991 1,258,000 1,400,000 1,513,000 1,586,000

Apparatus Replacement 312,000 328,223 341,352 355,006 369,206 383,974 399,333

Member Contributions Subtotal 10,121,090 10,398,514 10,833,706 11,375,068 11,869,867 12,350,476 12,810,952

% Change from prior year 4.2% 2.7% 4.2% 5.0% 4.3% 4.0% 3.7%

Outside/Miscellaneous Revenue

County of Marin 213,414 224,012 230,732 237,654 244,784 252,127 259,691

OES Reimbursement Out of County 198,994 827,231 0 0 0 0 0

RVPA Reimbursement Medic 246,873 258,142 265,886 273,863 282,079 290,541 299,257

Interest, Rental, and Miscellaneous Income 92,180 38,052 39,328 40,124 40,940 41,776 42,632

RVPA EMS Training/Supply Reimb. 47,290 47,290 47,290 47,290 47,290 47,290 47,290

Plan Checking and Tech Fees 258,236 266,700 271,700 271,700 271,700 271,700 271,700

Resale Inspection Fees 50,448 44,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Workers Comp & Training Reimb 78,060 46,000 0 0 0 0 0

Station Maintenance Rev. 48,628 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

Grants and One Time Rev Offset of Expense 134,500 134,500 187,718 187,718 187,718 187,718 187,718

Subtotal 1,368,623 1,945,927 1,152,654 1,168,349 1,184,511 1,201,152 1,218,288

Total Revenues 11,489,713 12,344,441 11,986,360 12,543,417 13,054,378 13,551,628 14,029,240

% Change in Revenues 3.1% 7.4% ‐2.9% 4.6% 4.1% 3.8% 3.5%

EXPENSES

Wages 4,776,890              5,117,585                 5,383,639                 5,559,661               5,719,495               5,884,381              6,043,590              

Overtime 380,559                  741,599  291,731  300,801  309,536  318,529                  327,783 

Pension - Normal Cost 757,491                  948,179  952,957  982,070  1,009,383               1,037,586              1,065,677              

Pension - Unfunded Liability 812,129                  942,527  1,125,991                 1,258,000               1,400,000               1,513,000              1,586,000              

Health Benefits 666,054                  793,674  858,548  897,218  937,822  980,455                  1,025,220              

OPEB-Retiree Health Care 750,115                  631,593  648,838  666,480  684,518  702,945                  738,092 

Workers Compensation 578,303                  430,000  402,922  443,214  487,536  536,289                  589,918 

Employee Benefits - Other 316,806                  381,074  392,800  400,886  408,201  415,731                  423,322 

Subtotal 9,038,347              9,986,231                 10,057,426               10,508,330             10,956,491             11,388,916            11,799,602            

10.5% 0.7% 4.5% 4.3% 3.9% 3.6%

Appartus 312,000                  328,223  341,352  355,006  369,206  383,974                  399,333 

Contract Services - MCFD 304,450                  318,270  327,818  337,653  347,782  358,216                  368,962 

Other Administration (05) 331,345                  271,215  293,112  301,906  310,962  320,290                  329,900 

Dispatch Contract 183,405                  186,500  218,052  224,594  231,331  238,271                  245,419 

Other Operations (10) 305,392                  328,682  376,904  348,211  358,657  369,416                  380,501 

Building Maintenance 108,020                  76,500  76,500  76,995  77,505  78,030  78,571 

Utilities 116,121                  98,722  132,142  134,870  138,917  143,083                  147,376 

Other Facilities (14) 67,707  63,400  64,700  64,581  66,519  68,513  70,570 

Community Risk Reduction(15) 14,173  13,400  13,400  13,802  14,216  14,643  15,081 

Fleet Maintenance (25) 156,143                  175,300  172,300  177,469  182,792  188,276                  193,925 

Subtotal 1,898,756              1,860,212                 2,016,280                 2,035,087               2,097,887               2,162,712              2,229,638              

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,937,103            11,846,443               12,073,706               12,543,417             13,054,378             13,551,628            14,029,240            

% Change in Expenses 2.5% 8.3% 1.9% 3.9% 4.1% 3.8% 3.5%

Net Surplus/(Deficit) 552,610                  497,998  (87,346)  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Item 7 
Attachment #2 

Page 9 of 10

118



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT

ANNUAL % CHANGE IN PROJECTION

Actual Projected Budget Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

FYE 2020 FYE 2021 FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025 FYE 2026

REVENUES

Member Contributions

Fairfax 5.4% 2.8% 2.4% 4.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.6%

Ross 5.3% 1.5% 5.0% 3.3% 3.5% 3.5% 3.6%

San Anselmo 5.4% 2.8% 2.4% 4.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.6%

Sleepy Hollow 5.4% 2.8% 2.4% 4.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.6%

Prior Authority Retiree Health ‐55.2% ‐46.3% 2.7% 2.7% 2.7% 2.7% 3.0%

Prior Authority MERA Bond ‐0.2% ‐10.4% ‐100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Prior Authority Retirement 25.7% 16.1% 19.5% 11.7% 11.3% 8.1% 4.8%

Apparatus Replacement 4.0% 5.2% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

Member Contributions Subtotal 4.2% 2.7% 4.2% 5.0% 4.3% 4.0% 3.7%

% Change from prior year

Outside/Miscellaneous Revenue

County of Marin 6.1% 5.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

OES Reimbursement Out of County ‐56.2% 315.7%

RVPA Reimbursement Medic 12.3% 4.6% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Interest, Rental, and Miscellaneous Income 21.5% ‐58.7% 3.4% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

RVPA EMS Training/Supply Reimb. 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Plan Checking and Tech Fees ‐9.1% 3.3% 1.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Resale Inspection Fees ‐9.6% ‐12.8% 13.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Workers Comp & Training Reimb 50.4% ‐41.1%

Station Maintenance Rev. 41.1% 23.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Grants and One Time Rev Offset of Expense 2968.0% 0.0% 39.6% 0.0%

Subtotal ‐4.3% 42.2% ‐40.8% 1.4% 1.4% 1.4% 1.4%

Total Revenues 18.1% 6.8% 4.6% 4.1% 3.8% 3.5%

EXPENSES

Wages 3.1% 7.1% 5.2% 3.3% 2.9% 2.9% 2.7%

Overtime ‐33.7% 94.9% ‐60.7% 3.1% 2.9% 2.9% 2.9%

Pension - Normal Cost 5.0% 25.2% 0.5% 3.1% 2.8% 2.8% 2.7%

Pension - Unfunded Liability 25.7% 16.1% 19.5% 11.7% 11.3% 8.1% 4.8%

Health Benefits ‐0.6% 19.2% 8.2% 4.5% 4.5% 4.5% 4.6%

OPEB-Retiree Health Care ‐14.6% ‐15.8% 2.7% 2.7% 2.7% 2.7% 5.0%

Workers Compensation 3.4% ‐25.6% ‐6.3% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%

Employee Benefits - Other 15.1% 20.3% 3.1% 2.1% 1.8% 1.8% 1.8%

Subtotal 0.9% 10.5% 0.7% 4.5% 4.3% 3.9% 3.6%

Appartus 4.0% 5.2% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

Contract Services - MCFD 26.1% 4.5% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Other Administration (05) ‐7.1% ‐18.1% 8.1% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Dispatch Contract 4.4% 1.7% 16.9% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Other Operations (10) 7.3% 7.6% 14.7% ‐7.6% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Building Maintenance 113.5% ‐29.2% 0.0% 0.6% 0.7% 0.7% 0.7%

Utilities 26.3% ‐15.0% 33.9% 2.1% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Other Facilities (14) 88.7% ‐6.4% 2.1% ‐0.2% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Community Risk Reduction(15) 274.6% ‐5.5% 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Fleet Maintenance (25) ‐7.9% 12.3% ‐1.7% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

Subtotal 11.0% ‐2.0% 8.4% 0.9% 3.1% 3.1% 3.1%

Total Expenses 2.5% 8.3% 1.9% 3.9% 4.1% 3.8% 3.5%

Item 7 
Attachment #2 
Page 10 of 10

119



Item 8 
Page 1 of 4 

 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT   
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

For the meeting of May 12, 2021 
 
TO:  Ross Valley Fire Board 
 
FROM: Jason Weber, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Receive Town of Ross/Civic Center Facility Update 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Fire Board receives an update from Staff on the options regarding the Town of Ross’s 
fire facilities and the process moving forward. Direct Staff as appropriate. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION  
 
The public safety facilities in Ross are nearing 100 years old. Over the last several years, the 

Town of Ross has engaged architectural firms and consultants to assess the facilities and provide 

options for replacement or rehabilitation, including costs. In August 2020, Town staff presented 

the results of the facilities studies to the Council and were asked to move forward in assessing 

options and community support for maintaining all or part of the existing public safety and town 

facilities complex. In October 2020, a community workshop was hosted to discuss options and 

alternatives to the current service level and facilities.  

Subsequent to the October workshop, a community survey was distributed to residents in an 

effort to gauge support and willingness to fund the replacement of the Police Station, Fire 

Station, Ambulance Quarters, and Town Administrative offices. The survey results indicated 

reaching the required threshold of two-thirds voter support for a large bond measure to fund all 

the facilities was unlikely to be attainable.  Additionally, the survey results indicated support for 

the rebuilding of law enforcement facilities, ambulance quarters, and administrative offices.  

 

120



Item 8 
Page 2 of 4 

 

At a January 14 Ross Town Council meeting, the information from the survey was presented to 

the Council. The Council opted to give the community additional time to see if private 

fundraising efforts could fill the approximately $14 million gap in funding for a fire station.  At 

the March Council meeting, Town staff reported that private fundraising efforts fell substantially 

short of the funds needed to rebuild the fire station.  

A decision was made by the Council directing staff to move forward with negotiating impacts 

related to the decision not to include a fire station in the Ross Town facilities complex.  Parties 

impacted by the decision include the Ross Valley Fire Department (RVFD) Joint Powers 

Authority (JPA), RVFD Labor, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority JPA (RVPA), and 

neighboring jurisdictions, including the Kentfield Fire District (KFD). 

Following the Ross Town Council’s decision on March 11, 2021, the RVFD Managers (Joe 

Chinn, Dave Donery and Garrett Toy), a director of the Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District 

(SHFPD; Tom Finn), and RVFD Fire Executive Staff (Management Team) began to meet and 

discuss potential impacts and options to ultimately present to the RVFD Board and other 

stakeholders. 

The combined group’s first meeting centered around a brainstorming exercise focused on 

alternative service models for the RVFD JPA services without a Ross fire station. This exercise 

provided eight options for Fire Staff to review and comment on related to operational impacts, 

labor impacts, JPA member agency impacts, cooperating agency impacts, and fiscal impacts. 

This process enabled Staff to vet multiple options and develop impacts and possible trade-offs 

that could eventually be shared with the RVFD Board and the Town Councils for policy 

direction to Staff. The options from the brainstorming exercise included: 

 

1. Eliminate Engine 18 (E18), move three personnel to Station 19, and attrite three 
personnel, moving from 9 on-duty personnel to 8 on-duty personnel daily. 
 

2. Eliminate E18, move 6 personnel west to other Stations with positions/ranks to be 
adjusted (e.g., Captains and Engineers transitioned) as appropriate. 
 

3. Same as Option 2 but downgrade 3 positions to an apprentice-type position. 
 

121



Item 8 
Page 3 of 4 

 

4. Same as Options 2 and 3 but add 3 positions, bringing all engines to 3 personnel each (net 
gain of 3 personnel increasing daily staffing from 9 to 10 personnel). 
 

5. Eliminate E18, Ross withdraws from the JPA and enters into a negotiated contract for 
services with RVFD. 
  

6. Eliminate E18 and attrite 6 personnel. 
 

7. Move E18 to Station 19; Station 19 would become a two-engine station. 
 

8. Move E18 to Station 17 (KFD) and E18 serves Ross from that location. 
 

Following a careful review of each of the foregoing options, the Management Team is 

recommending narrowing the scope of the discussions to the possible elimination of E18 and 

subsequent transfer of personnel (6) west to other stations. It is understood that each of these two 

remaining options (Options #2 and #3) would have impacts to all parties involved and will 

require negotiating those impacts between RVFD JPA member agencies, RVFD Labor, 

neighboring agencies, and the RVPA.  

At this time, Staff is developing information that can be provided to the RVFD Board 

surrounding the remaining two options for policy consideration. Direction to Staff as to any 

negotiations that may be needed with internal and external stakeholders will be considered upon 

presentation of complete information and data.  

The Management Team is recommending the process outlined below to allow the RVFD Board 

to move forward in a deliberate and informed way, providing the RVFD Board, and ultimately 

the Town Councils and the SHFPD Board, with the information needed to make a final policy 

decision related to RVFD’s services.  

The recommended steps include, but are not limited to, the following: 

1. Consider tonight’s presentation regarding the recommended process to move forward and 
provide any direction to Staff surrounding the process. 
 

2. Hold Labor-Management sub-committee meeting(s) as needed; schedule a meeting 
within 2-3 weeks of today’s Board meeting.  
 

3. Hold Management Team meetings to review information from the Labor-Management 
sub-committee and develop information to present to the RVFD Board.  

122



Item 8 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
4. Convene Closed Session meeting(s) with RVFD Board to inform negotiations with 

RVFD Labor. 
 

5. Conduct negotiations with RVFD Labor group(s). 
 

6. Concurrent with RVFD Labor negotiations, hold meetings with the KFD and the RVPA.  
 

7. Provide reports to the RVFD Board on negotiations with stakeholders. 
 

8. Conduct workshops with the RVFD Board to receive additional public input. 
 

9. Hold Management Team meetings to facilitate any adjustments requested by the RVFD 
Board. 
 

10. Convene RVFD Board meetings to discuss and consider key policy decisions 
surrounding possible RVFD JPA Agreement amendments, possible amendments to 
agreements with RVFD Labor, a possible FEMA SAFER grant, and possible other 
cooperative agreements as necessary or advisable. 

 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this update. 
 

123



124


	Board of Directors
	Ross Valley Fire Department
	https://zoom.us/j/99047758256
	Webinar ID: 990 4775 8256
	Phone: 669-900-3683
	For callers *9 to raise your hand *6 to mute/unmute
	Item 5e - Staff Report for Check Signing Policy Update.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	ADP4394.tmp
	February 28, 2017
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 8 - Staff Report for Town of Ross_Civic Center Facility Update.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

	Item 5e - Staff Report for Check Signing Policy Update.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	ADP4394.tmp
	February 28, 2017
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 7 - 2021-2022 Proposed Budget Staff Report 05.12.2021.pdf
	2021-2022 Proposed Budget 05.12.2021.pdf
	Summary
	Detail
	Agency Costs 2021-2022


	Item 8 - Staff Report for Town of Ross_Civic Center Facility Update.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION




